Board of Trustees
Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday, March 25, 2025
5:30 p.m.

Pecan Campus
Ann Richards Administration
Building
Board Room
McAllen, Texas

Online Copy




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, March 25, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

AGENDA

“At anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session under Texas
Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty
of the attorney to the Board of Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at anytime during the course of this
meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at
this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5,
Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code. At this meeting, the Board of Trustees may
deliberate on and take any action deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees on the following subjects:”

COVID-19 Public Health / Attendance Measures
Due to COVID-19 and Social Distancing recommendations, members of the public are
encouraged to watch the live broadcast of the meeting at:
https://admin.southtexascollege.edu/president/agendas/live.html.

I. Call Meeting to Order
[I. Determination of Quorum
[ll.  Invocation
IV.  Public Comments
V. Update by the College President

VI. Consideration and Action on Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

1. February 18, 2025 Regular Board Meeting...........cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 4 - 41
VIl. Consideration and Action on New ltems
1. Report of NeW Grants ...........ioi oo 42
VIII. Consideration and Action on Committee Iltems

A. Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee Iltems

1. Review of Presentations Prepared for Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee

a. Mission Economic Development Authority (MEDA) Scholarship Fund
Trust with Edward Jones for Student Scholarships and Report of
Funds Distributed and Awarded ............ccoooiiiiiiiinnieeee, 43 - 54


https://admin.southtexascollege.edu/president/agendas/live.html

March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

b. Update and Discussion on Revisions to FY 2024 — 2025 Employee
Staffing Plan ... 55-90

c. Update on Student Workday Scope of Work and Budget Amendment
.................................................................................................. 91-92

d. Update on Students Awarded South Texas College Relgnite

R Ted gTo] F= ] o 93 -95

2. Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the
Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee ....................... 96 - 232

a. Approval of Award of Proposals, Purchases, and Renewals.. 98 - 106

Page 2 of 3

Award of Proposals
1) Sport Utility Vehicle Il
2) Starr County Campus Building J Analog to Digital Classroom
Upgrade
Purchases
3) Computers, Laptops, and Tablets
Renewals
4) Audio Video Production Services
5) Internet Managed Services Agreement
6) Internet Services Agreement

Approval of Proposed Revisions to Tuition and Fees Schedule for FY

2025 - 2026 ..o 107 - 133
Approval of the Revisions to FY 2024 — 2025 Employee Staff Plan
.............................................................................................. 134 -194

. Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies

.............................................................................................. 195 - 218

A-1. Adopt DGBA (LOCAL) — Personnel-Management Relations:
Employee Grievances

A-2. Retire Policy #4904: Employee Complaint Procedure

B-1. Adopt DH (LOCAL) — Employee Standards of Conduct

C-1. Adopt DMAB (LOCAL) — Term Contracts: Nonrenewal

D-1. Adopt DMC (LOCAL) — Termination of Employment: Reduction
in Force

D-2. Retire Policy #4912: Termination or Reduction of Personnel
Due to Financial Exigency or Program Change

Approval to Revise Local Policy...........ccceeiiviiiiiiiiiieeeee, 219 - 220
A-1. Revise Policy CDB (LOCAL) — Accounting: Inventories

Approval to Adopt Numbered Update 47 and 48 Local Policies ..........
.............................................................................................. 221 -232

A-1. Adopt CDE (Local) — Accounting: Financial Ethics
B-1. Adopt CHA (Local) -Site Management: Security



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

3. Discussion and Action as Necessary to Purchase Deployment Service for
the College’s Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System......... 233 -234

4. Review and Action as Necessary on Approval to Purchase Advisory
Services for the College’s Enterprise Resource Planning System 235 - 236

5. Review and Action as Necessary Approval of the Proposed Budget
Amendment for FY 2024 - 2025...........oeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 237

B. Facilities Committee Items

1. Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda ltems from the

Facilities Committee...........coeeiimiiiii e, 238 - 278
a. Approval on Contracting Architectural Services for the Pecan Campus
Athletic Field Building R............uuuiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiiees 239 - 251

b. Approval of Schematic Design and Authorization to Proceed with
Solicitation of Construction Services for the Pecan Campus Physical
Plant Building E Cooling Tower Above Ground Piping System............
.............................................................................................. 252 - 263

c. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Technology
Campus Advanced Technical Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling
REPAIIS ... 264 - 274

d. Approval on Interlocal Agreement between South Texas College and
McAllen Public Utility for the Water Tower Logo Replacement............

.............................................................................................. 275 -278
IX.  Approval of Financial Reports for January 2025 ...........ccccoovveieeiieveveiiiieennn. 279
X. Review of Informational Reports as of February 2025..........ccccceeeevevvvennnnns 280
XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS ..o e e e e e e e e e e e e rn e 281

A. Next Meetings:

e Tuesday, April 8, 2025
» 3:30 p.m. - Education & Workforce Development Committee
» 4:00 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:00 p.m. — Finance, Audit and Human Resources Committee

e Tuesday, April 22, 2025
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

B. Other Announcements:
e The College will be closed April 17 — 20, 2025 for Semester Break

Page 3 of 3



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting e
Page 1, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM S,

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
The following Board Meeting Minutes are submitted for approval:

1) February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
The Chair is asked to call for revisions to the Minutes, if any are necessary.
If no revisions are suggested, the Chair is asked to adopt the Minutes as presented.

If any trustee has revisions to suggest, the Chair is asked to call for a motion to approve
the Minutes with the suggested revision.



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 1, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, February 25, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

Minutes

Call Meeting to Order:

The Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees was held on
Tuesday, February 25, 2025 in the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at
the Pecan Campus in McAllen, Texas. The meeting commenced at 5:46 p.m. with Chair
Dr. Alejo Salinas presiding.

Members present: Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Mr. Danny Guzman via, Ms. Rose Benavidez
via teleconference, Ms. Dalinda Gonzalez-Alcantar, and Ms. Victoria Cantu.

Members absent: Mr. David De Los Rios

Also present: Dr. Ricardo J. Solis, Ms. Mary Del Paz, Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Dr. Rodney
Rodriguez, Ms. Deyadira Leal, Mrs. Myriam Lopez, Dr. Jesus Campos, Mr. Danny
Montez, Ms. Carla Rodriguez, Ms. Lynda Lopez, Dr. Matt Hebbard, Mr. Luis De La Garza,
Dr. Zachary Suarez, Dr. Brett Millan, Ms. Kelly Nelson. Mr. Andrew Fish, Mr. Rick De La
Garza, Ms. Gardenia Perez, Mr. Martin Villarreal, Dr. Margo Vargas-Ayala, Dr. Rachel
Sale, Mr. Javier Villalobos, Ms. Jenny Chamberlain, Mr. John Haugland., Mr. Angel
Rodriguez, Mr. Dante Aguilar, Mr. E.G. Vela, Ms. Yesenia Tijerina, Ms. Alicia Correa, Mr.
Joaquin Becerra, Mr. Adam McGrath, Mr. Tony Matamoros, Ms. Yolanda Martinez, Mr.
David Valdez, Ms. Emily Upshaw via teleconference, Ms. Amanda Sotelo, Chief Ruben
Suarez, Ms. Kelly Salazar, Ms. Myra De La Garza, and Ms. Venisa Earhart.

Determination of a Quorum

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Invocation

Dr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management,
said the invocation.

Public Comments
No public comments were given and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Update by the College President

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis, College President, provided a brief update, including the following
items:

PR
A
(]
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes -~
Page 2, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

e NACEP Dual Credit Summit at South Padre Island
e PR Department wins ADDY Awards

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
The following Board Meeting Minutes are submitted for approval:

1) January 28, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
The Chair is asked to call for revisions to the Minutes as written.

No revisions were suggested, and the Chair adopted the Minutes as written

Review and Action as Necessary on Resolution 2025-008 Resolution
of Support for Continued Investment in the Dynamic Community
College Funding Model

Purpose To show support of the advocacy efforts of the Texas Association of
Community Colleges (TACC) and the Community College
Association of Texas Trustees (CCATT) for the upcoming legislative
session.

Justification Administration is requesting approval and adoption of Resolution
2025-008 to demonstrate our institution’s support for the priorities set
by TACC and CCATT.

These priorities are outlined in the attached Resolution, which was
provided by TACC for the Board’s consideration.

Administration has proposed additional language, encouraging
further consideration of the impact of the impact of excluding funding
for non-credit workforce programs with fewer than 80 contact hours
in high-demand fields or 144 contact hours in all other fields. This is
further explained in the attached Community College Perspective
briefing.

Recommendation It was recommended that the Board of Trustees approve and adopt
Resolution 2025-008 of Support for Continued Investment in the
Dynamic Community College Funding Model.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria
Cantu the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approved and
adopted Resolution 2025-008 of Support for Continued Investment in
the Dynamic Community College Funding Model as presented.

The motion carried.



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 3, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Presentation of the Delinquent Tax Collection Report for the Period
Ending November 30, 2024

Purpose Kelly R. Salazar from Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, will
present the Delinquent Tax Collection Report through November
30, 2024.

Justification To inform the Board about the efforts, methods, and frequency with

which Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has contacted the
delinquent taxpayer to ensure the collection of outstanding taxes.
They will also present the progress made by detailing the amount of
property taxes collected for Hidalgo County and Starr County and the
outstanding balances.

Staff Resource Kelly R. Salazar from Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP
Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services
Myriam Lopez, Associate Vice-President-Finance and Management

Recommendation No action was required from the Board. This item was presented for
information purposes.



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 4, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Action as Necessary on Quarterly Investment Report for
Quarter Ending November 30, 2024

Purpose To approve the College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the
Quarter Ended November 30, 2024 that will be presented by Ms.
Emily Upshaw from Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

Justification To comply with the Texas Public Funds Information Act (PFIA) and
the College’s Policy CAK Appropriations and Revenue Sources:
Investments that require an Investment Report to be prepared and
submitted to the Board of Trustees and the President on a quarterly
basis.

Ms. Upshaw will present an overview of the investments, the annual
interest earnings, the quarterly interest earnings, and the economic

overview.

Staff Resource Dr. Ricardo J. Solis, President
Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services

Recommendation Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria
Cantu the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approved and
authorized the Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended
November 30, 2024.

The motion carried.




February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 5, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review of Presentations Delivered to Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee

The following presentation was delivered to the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee on Tuesday, February 18, 2025:

A. Update on The College’s Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System

Purpose Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services
provided an update on the College’s Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP) System.

Justification At the September 12, 2023, Public Hearing and Special Board

Meeting, the Board of Trustees approved the purchase of the
Enterprise Resource Planning System, Workday.

Administration is providing an update on the Colleges Workday ERP
System Implementation and Go Live results for the Finance and HCM
Module.

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services
Myriam Lopez, Associate Vice President - Finance and Management

Recommendation No action was required from the Board. This item was presented for
information purposes.



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes -~
Page 6, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the
Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

The following Consent Agenda items were thoroughly discussed by the Finance, Audit,
and Human Resources Committee. All trustees, whether a member of the Committee or
not, received all supporting documentation and were invited to participate in the
deliberation on each item. Non-committee members did not participate in Committee
votes for recommendation of Board action.

Administration believes that all questions raised during the Committee discussion of
Consent Agenda items were resolved to the Committee’s satisfaction at the meeting, and
the items are presented here substantially as recommended by the Committee, for
approval by the Board of Trustees.

Any trustee may request any item be removed from the Consent Agenda for further
discussion. Otherwise, the Board is asked to formally act on the full consent agenda,
according to the details and recommended action presented for each item in the following
pages.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board action on
the following items as presented:

a. Approval of Award of Proposals, Reject Proposal, Purchases, Renewals and Lease
Agreement at a total cost of $1,249,019.38

b. Approval on Financial Advisor Services

c. Approval of Renewal of Delinquent Tax Collection Services for Hidalgo County and
Starr County

d. Approval of Resolution 2025-006 on a Written Statement for a Contingency Fee for
Professional Legal Services Contract

e. Approval of on Resolution 2025-007 to Impose an Additional 15 Percent Penalty and
Additional Fees for Collection Cost of Delinquent Taxes as Authorized Under Sections
33.07, 33.08, and 33.48 of the Texas Property Tax Code for Attorney’s Compensation

f. Approval on Acceptance of South Texas College Law Enforcement Racial Profiling
Report for Calendar Year 2024

g. Approval of Change Orders for Contract with Precision Task Group (PTG) / Workday

h. Approval of Ratification of Use of Unrestricted Fund Balance for Current Semester
Unpaids

i. Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies
A-1. Adopt DHA (LOCAL) — Employee Standards of Conduct: Searches and Alcohol/
Drug Testing
A-2. Retire Policy #4213: Drug-Free and Alcohol-Free Workplace and Campus
B-1. Adopt DMD (LOCAL) — Termination of Employment: Resignation
B-2. Retire Policy #4922: Separation of Employment and Re-Employment

j-  Approval to Retire Two (2) Current Policies
A. Retire Policy #3120: Field and International Studies Courses

10



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 7, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

B. Retire Policy #4118: Provision of Letter of Appointment: Faculty,
Administrative, or Executive Employee

k. Approval to Adopt Numbered Update 46, 47, and 48 Local Policies

BBD (Local) — Board Members: Orientation and Training

CGC (Local) -Safety Program: Emergency Plans and Alerts

DBA (Local) — Employment Requirements and Restrictions: Credentials and
Records

DC (Local) — Employment Practices

DHB (Local) — Employee Standards of Conduct: Child Abuse and Neglect
Reporting

F. DK (Local) — Professional Development

mo ow>

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria Cantu the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized items a- k of the Finance,
Audit, and Human Resources Committee Consent Agenda as presented.

The motion carried.

Recommendation: The Committee recommended Board approval of the award of
proposals, purchases, reject proposal, renewals, and lease agreement at a total cost of
$1,249,019.38, as listed below:

Award of 1) Moving Services: award the proposals for moving services to the

Proposals vendors listed in Appendix A for the period beginning on March 1, 2025
through February 28, 2026, with two (2) one-year options to renew at
an estimated total amount of $100,000.00;

APPENDIX A
Vendors List

Vendor (City, State) Vendor (City, state)
Chapa's Moving Express, LLC | Gateway Printing & Office
(New) (McAllen, TX) Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
Groves Moving & Storage
(McAllen, TX)

2) Sport Utility Vehicle: award the proposal for a sport utility vehicle to
Charles Clark Chevrolet (McAllen, TX) at a total amount of

$72,609.60;
Reject 3) Food Truck Services — Technology Campus: reject the one (1)
Proposal proposal received for food truck services for the Technology Campus;

Purchases 4) Food and Related Non-Food Products: purchase food and related
non-food products from the purchasing-cooperative approved vendors
listed in Appendix A for the period beginning April 27, 2025 through
April 26, 2026, at an estimated total amount of $100,000.00;

APPENDIX A
Vendors List

11



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Page 8, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM So& S
Vendor (City, State) (I;urcha3|_ng Amount
ooperative

Ben E Keith Company

(Fort Worth, TX) Sourcewell $15,000.00

Labatt Food Service LLC

(San Antonio, TX) Choice Partners $35,000.00

Sysco Central Texas

(Houston, TX) Omnia Partners $50,000.00
Total Amount: | $100,000.00

Renewals

Lease
Agreement

5)

Adobe License Subscription Agreement: renew the Adobe license
subscription agreement with SHI Government Solutions (Somerset,
NJ), The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) approved vendor, for the
period beginning April 6, 2025 through April 5, 2026, at an estimated
total amount of $128,721.26;

External Auditor Services: renew the external auditor services with
Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC (McAllen, TX), beginning March 3, 2025,
for audit of the fiscal year beginning September 1, 2024 through August
31, 2025, at an estimated total amount of $135,000.00;

Firewall Servers and Software Maintenance Agreement: renew the
firewall servers and software maintenance agreement with SHI
Government Solutions (Somerset, NJ), The Interlocal Purchasing
System (TIPS) approved vendor, for the period beginning March 1,
2025 through February 28, 2030, at an estimated total amount of
$464,971.52 with an initial payment of $92,994.32 and four (4) annual
payments of $92,994.30;

Server Software Maintenance and Support Agreement: renew the
server software maintenance and support agreement with Netsync
Network Solutions (Houston, TX), The Interlocal Purchasing System
(TIPS) approved vendor, for the period beginning January 25, 2025
through January 24, 2026, at an estimated total amount of
$182,717.00;

Graduation Facility Lease Agreement: enter into a graduation facility
lease agreement with Viper Arena, LLC/dba Bert Ogden Arena
(Edinburg, TX), a sole source vendor, for the period beginning at 8:00
a.m. Thursday, May 8, 2025, through midnight, Saturday, May 10,
2025, at an estimated total amount of $65,000.00.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

12



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 9, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
b. Approval on Financial Advisor Services

Purpose Award the proposal for financial advisor services to TRB Capital
Markets, LLC dba Estrada Hinojosa.

Justification To provide independent and professional financial advisory services
regarding the authorization and issuance of debt in various amounts
and forms. This includes guidance on the authorization, sale,
issuance, and delivery of debt instruments, as well as advice on
related financial matters such as credit rating considerations. The
services also involve assisting with the negotiation of Paying
Agent/Registrar agreements, providing updates on changes in laws,
and offering advice and support for the exercise of call options or
refunding outstanding debt instruments.

Enclosed Appendix A — Project Timeline
Documents Appendix B — Summary of the Proposals, Evaluation Results, and
Evaluation Criteria

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval to award the
proposal for financial advisor services to TRB Capital Markets, LLC
dba Estrada Hinojosa for the period beginning March 1, 2025
through February 28, 2026, with two one-year options to renew as
presented.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

APPENDIX A
Project Timeline and Information

Advertised RFP December 25, 2024 and January 1, 2025

RFP Responses Due January 15, 2025

RFP Issued To Four (4) Vendors

Responses Received From | Two (2) Vendors

Responses Reviewed By Business Office and the Purchasing Department
Highest Ranked Vendor TRB Capital Markets, LLC/ dba Estrada Hinojosa

13



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 10, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
c. Approval to Renewal of Delinquent Tax Collection Services for Hidalgo County
and Starr County
Purpose To approve the renewal of delinquent tax collection services contracts
for Hidalgo County and Starr County with Linebarger Goggan Blair &
Sampson, LLP.
Justification To ensure that the College complies with Section 6.30 item (c) of the
Property Tax Code, which states:

“The governing body of a taxing unit may contract with any competent
attorney to represent the unit to enforce the collection of delinquent
taxes. The attorney’s compensation is set in the contract, but the total
amount of compensation provided may not exceed twenty (20)
percent of the amount of delinquent tax, penalty, and interest
collected.”

The notice of public meeting has been published in accordance with
code 2254.1036 requirements on the South Texas website with the
Committee Meeting Agenda.

Enclosed Appendix A — Summary of Contract

Documents Appendix B — Notice of Public Meeting

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval of the renewal of the
delinquent tax collection services contract for Hidalgo County and
Starr County with Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP for
period beginning May 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2026 at a fifteen
(15) percent fee based on the amount of delinquent tax, penalty, and
interest collected.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

Appendix A

Summary of Contract

March 28, 2023 — one year with two (2) one-year annual renewals
Award Board Meeting Original Term Renewal Term
Date
Original 03/28/23 05/01/23 — 04/30/24
15t Renewal 02/27/24 05/01/24 — 04/30/25
Final Renewal 02/24/25 05/01/25 — 04/30/26

14



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 11, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
d. Approval of Resolution 2025-006 on a Written Statement for a Contingency Fee
for Professional Legal Services Contract

Purpose To approve Resolution 2025-006 on a written statement for a
contingency fee for professional legal services contract, under Texas
Government Code 2254.1036.

Justification To ensure that the College complies with Section 2254.1036 of the
Texas Government Code, which states:

“A written statement is when a political subdivision enters and
approves a contingency fee contract for delinquent tax collection legal
services.

e There is a substantial need for the legal services;
e The legal services cannot be adequately performed by the
attorney and supporting personnel of the political subdivision; and
e The legal services cannot reasonably be obtained from attorneys
in private practice under a contract providing only for the payment
of hourly fees, without regard to the outcome of the matter,
because of the nature of the matter for which the services will be
obtained or because the political subdivision does not have funds
to pay the estimated amount required under a contract providing
only for the payment of hourly fees.
Enclosed Appendix A — Resolution 2025-006 for Approving a Contract with a
Documents delinquent tax attorney firm.

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval of Resolution 2025-
006 on a written statement for a contingency fee for professional legal
services contract, under Texas Government Code 2254,1036, for the
delinquent tax collection services for Hidalgo County and Starr
County for the period of May 1, 2025 through April 30, 2026.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

15



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 12, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda
e. Approval of Resolution 2025-007 to Impose an Additional 15 Percent Penalty and
Additional Fees for Collection Cost of Delinquent Taxes as Authorized Under
Sections 33.07, 33.08, and 33.48 of the Texas Property Tax Code for Attorney’s
Compensation

Purpose To approve Resolution 2025-007 to impose an additional 15 percent
penalty and additional fees for the collection cost of delinquent taxes
as authorized under Section 33.07, 33.08, and 33.48 of the Texas
Property Tax Code for attorney’s compensation.

Justification The resolution authorizes the College to levy an additional percent
penalty and additional fees to the delinquent is needed to enforce the
collection of delinquent taxes by compensating the attorney for the
collection of delinquent taxes, penalty, and interest, which will remain
delinquent on July 1, 2024.

Board action will be necessary on the Resolution previously prepared
by legal counsel to approve the additional percent penalty and
additional fees for the attorney’s compensation for the collection cost
of delinquent taxes for Hidalgo County and Starr County collection

services.
Enclosed Appendix A — Resolution 2025-007 to be completed with the
Documents delinquent tax attorney firm awarded for the collection for Delinquent
Taxes.

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval on Resolution 2025-
007 to impose an additional 15 percent penalty and additional fees
for the collection cost of delinquent taxes as authorized under Section
33.07, 33.08, and 33.48 of the Texas Property Tax Code for
attorney’s compensation.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

16



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 13, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
f. Approval on Acceptance of South Texas College Law Enforcement Racial
Profiling Report for Calendar Year 2024

Purpose To accept the South Texas College Law Enforcement Racial
Profiling Report for Calendar Year 2024.

Justification Pursuant to Texas Occupations Code 1701.164, TCOLE is
required to collect incident-based data, including racial profiling
reports based upon vehicle traffic stops, in accordance with the
Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131-2.138. Chief
administrators of law enforcement agencies must submit the
racial profiling reports to their governing body, in addition to the
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement (TCOLE).

During calendar year 2024, the South Texas College Department
of Public Safety conducted traffic stops within its jurisdiction in
accordance with Texas Education Code section 51.203.

This report is utilized by the state in any investigation of a complaint
of racial profiling against a law enforcement agency. The South
Texas College Department of Public Safety has received no racial
profiling complaints.

Enclosed Appendix A — Racial Profiling Report for calendar year 2024

Documents Appendix B — Comparative Analysis and Explanation of Report
Statistics

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Ruben Suarez, Chief of Police for the Department of Public Safety

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board acceptance of the South Texas
College Law Enforcement Racial Profiling Report for Calendar Year
2024.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

Consent Agenda:
g. Approval of Change Orders for Contract with Precision Task Group (PTG) /

Workday
Purpose To approve Change Orders for Contract with Precision Task Group
(PTG) / Workday.
Justification To gain approval of 5 Change Orders (#12 — # 16) for PTG for the

following services, not to exceed the listed amounts:

Change Order Amount
#12 PTG Support for integrations, security, | $48,300
presentations, enhancements

17



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Page 14, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM 3;

#13 Modify the Business Process for AA’s and 3,000
Secretaries

#14 100 additional training credits 69,000
#15 Additional tenant for backup purposes. Minimum 3- 7,200
month duration

#16 Transition to a Bi-Weekly Payroll from Semi- 80,000
Monthly Payroll

Total $207,500

Enclosed
Documents

Recommendation

The grand total of these Change Orders is $207,500 and will be
funded with budget reallocations from other project budget lines. The
total Workday budget approved by the Board and further amended,
therefore, will not be impacted.

Appendix A - Cost Breakdown and Budget Reallocation

Appendix B - Summary of Contract Change Orders

The Committee recommended that the Board of Trustees of South
Texas College approve and authorize the 5 Change Orders in the
amount of $207,500 for the Contracts with Precision Task Group
(PTG) / Workday as presented.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

Appendix A:
Cost Breakdown and Budget Reallocation for Source of Funding
02/18/2025
Change Budget Remaining
Cost Breakdown Order Costs Budget Reallocation Balance
AMS Post  Production
Support $48,300 $48,300 $48,300
Conf. Changes on
Expenses 3,000 3,000 3,000
Training Credits 69,000 69,000 69,000
Additional ~ Tenant  for
Backup 7,200 7,200 7,200
Transition to Bi-Weekly
Payroll 80,000 80,000 80,000
Training 69,000 (69,000) -
Staff Augmentation 112,666 (48,300) 64,366
Contingency 167,167 (90,200) 76,967
Total $207,500 $348,833 $- $348,833

18



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 15, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM

Appendix B
Summary of Contract Change Orders
02/18/2025

Date

Description

Change Amount

February 2024

#1 Advisory Services
Advisory Services Hours Reduction for
Finance/HCM

($813,925)

May 2024

#2 ERP Deployment
Statement of Work Modification -
Addition and Reduction of Services

(105,321)

May 2024

#3 ERP Subscription

State of Texas approved Colleges to use
Commercial Cloud, reducing
Subscription Fees

(3,227,108)

July 2024

#4 Training
Training Credits

33,250

October 2024

#5 ERP Deployment
Statement of Work
Addition of Services

Modification -

105,321

November 2024

#6 Advisory Services
Statement of Work
Advisory Services

Modification -

(150,000)

#7 Advisory Services
Statement of Work
Modification — Job Aids

49,500

December 2024

#8 Advisory Services
Statement of Work
Modification — Job Aids

100,500

#9 Training
Training Credits

24,150

January 2025

#10  Extend
Deployment

Professional and

1,700,120

#11 ERP Deployment

Change Order

Modification — Addition of Workday
Advisory Services

48,000

February 2025

#12 Advisory Services
Statement of Work
Addition — Advisory Services

48,300

#13 Advisory Services

Statement of Work

Addition - Configure Changes on
Business Processes

3,000

#14 Training
Training Credits

69,000

#15 Advisory Services
Statement of Work
Addition — Additional Tenant for Backup

7,200

#16 Advisory Services

80,000

19

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Page 16, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM
Date Description Change Amount
Statement of Work
Transition to Bi-Weekly Payroll
Change Order Changes (2,028,013)

Funding Source —

Budget Reallocation (2,013,020)

Total Cost Reduction to Contract
(Change Orders #1 and #3)

(4,041,033)

Consent Agenda:

h. Approval of Ratification of Use of Unrestricted Fund Balance for Current

Purpose

Justification

Recommendation

Semester Unpaids
Administration proposes the ratification for expanding the Relgnite
Scholarship funds approved by the Board of Trustees from assisting
students with prior debt to also assisting students with their current
semester unpaid balances.
At the September 24, 2024 meeting, the Board of Trustees approved
the use of $150,000 from the College’s Unrestricted Fund Balance for
Relgnite student scholarships, aimed at helping students with prior
debt who are returning to complete a certificate or degree.

Legal counsel confirmed the use of these funds is appropriate.

Although originally intended for past-due balances, administration
proposes expanding the funding to assist students with current term
balances. This would support the College's mission and potentially
secure additional state funding through HB8.

The Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management has a
team dedicated to helping these students succeed and complete their
education. The use of these funds is intended to assist students
across multiple semesters, ensuring their graduation.

The Committee recommended Board approval of the ratification for
expanding the Relgnite Scholarship funds to assist returning
students by covering their current semester unpaid balances using
Unrestricted Fund Balance.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

20



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

>
Page 17, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P
Consent Agenda:
i. Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies
Purpose To adopt the new Personnel Policies and retire the current policies
to align with the Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) policy
manual.
Justification To provide the new policies in the TASB standardized format. In

addition to the policies and, as applicable, internal procedures are
currently in place and will continue to be enhanced.

The new and retired policies have been reviewed by staff,
administrators, TASB staff, STC Legal Counsel, and the Vice
President for Finance and Administrative Services.

Enclosed Appendix A — List of New and Retired Policies
Documents Appendix B — New Policies

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval to adopt the new
Personnel Policies and retire the current policies as presented, and
which supersedes any previously adopted Board policy.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
List of New and Retired Policies
Adopt New Policy Retired Policy(ies) Retired Policy
Content Transition

A-1. DHA (LOCAL) - |A-2. Policy #4213: Drug-Free | All of the content from
Employee Standards of and Alcohol-Free | the retired policy is
Conduct: Searches and Workplace and Campus | included in the new local
Alcohol/Drug Testing policy.

B-1. DMD (LOCAL) - |B-2. Policy #4922: Separation | All of the content from
Termination of of Employment and Re- | the retired policy is
Employment: Employment included in either a
Resignation procedure, handbook,

manual, etc.
Appendix B

New policies followed in the packet.

21



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 18, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
J. Approval to Retire Current Policies

Purpose To retire the current policies to align with the Texas Association of
School Boards (TASB) policy manual.
Justification Based on internal operations and functions, content from the retired

policies may transition to a procedure, handbook, or operations
manual as deemed appropriate by College staff.

The retired policies have been reviewed by staff and administrators.

Enclosed Appendix A — List of Retired Policies
Documents Appendix B — Retired Policies

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval to retire current
policies as presented.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

Appendix A

List of Retired Policies

Retired Policy(ies) Retired Policy

Content Transition

A. Policy #3120: Field and International | All of the content from the retired policy
Studies Courses is included in either a procedure,

handbook, manual, etc.

B. Policy #4118: Provision of Letter of | All of the content from the retired policy
Appointment: Faculty, Administrative, or | is included in either a procedure,
Executive Employee handbook, manual, etc..

Appendix B

Policies followed in the packet.

22



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 19, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
k. Approval to Adopt Numbered Update 46, 47, and 48 Local Policies
Purpose To revise policies to align with the Texas Association of School
Boards (TASB) policy manual.

Justification These revisions are requested as part of the TASB 46, 47, and 48"
numbered updates.

TASB issues numbered updates semiannually to the College. The
number updates respond to changes to state and federal law, court
cases, and decisions by the attorney general, and may also contain
suggested changes to an existing local policy or the development of
a new local policy made by TASB.

The policies have been reviewed by staff, administrators, TASB staff,
STC Legal Counsel, and the Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services.

Enclosed Appendix A — List of Policies
Documents

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval to adopt the revised

numbered update policies as presented, and which supersedes any
previously adopted Board policy.

This item was approved by the Board as pard of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
Item Policy Update Explanatory Notes
A |BBD (Local) - Board 46 Revisions to this local policy address HB
Members: Orientation and 3033, which requires board members to
Training complete Public Information Act Training if the

attorney general determines the college failed
to comply with the Public Information Act
(PIA). The revisions clarify that the existing
delegation of the responsibility to take the PIA
training to the public information coordinator
only applies to the training requirement
applicable to board

members shortly after they are elected or
appointed. Additional recommended changes
have been made to conform to TASB style.

B |CGC (Local) -Safety 46 Recommended revisions to this local policy
Program: Emergency address HB 3, which clarifies that a college’s
Plans and Alerts Emergency Operations Plan must address
any additional requirements established by
TxSSC in consultation with TEA and relevant
local law enforcement agencies.

23



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Page 20, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM So& S
Item Policy Update Explanatory Notes

C | DBA (Local) — Employment 47 New recommended local policy language
Requirements and addresses the application of SB 1445 to Law
Restrictions:  Credentials Enforcement Personnel Files.
and Records

D |DC (Local) — Employment 47 New recommended local policy language
Practices addresses the application of SB 1445 to the

Employment of Certain Law Enforcement
Personnel.

E DHB (Local) — Employee 48 Recommended revisions have been made to
Standards of Conduct: clarify state requirements for Oral Reports
Child Abuse and Neglect and Making a Report.

Reporting

F DK (Local) — Professional 47 Recommended revisions to this local policy

Development have been made in response to updates to
Coordinating Board rules allowing the college
to select an accreditor other than SACSCOC.
The college’s accreditor is named in
GK(LOCAL).

Appendix B

Policies follow in the packet.

24




February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 21, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Discussion and Action as Necessary to Transition to Bi-Weekly

Purpose

Justification

Recommendation

Payroll
Administration recommends Board approval to implement a Bi-
weekly Payroll for all employees effective September 1, 2025.

The Workday conversion scope of work for Finance and Human
Resources supported converting the monthly payroll to a
semimonthly payroll. The transition to a bi-weekly payroll cycle was
scheduled to occur after the implementation was completed.
Administration is proposing to launch this change on September 1,
2025, the start of FY 2025 - 2026.

The benefits of bi-weekly payroll are as follows:

e Consistency in pay periods and pay amounts
e Simplified overtime calculations

¢ Increased employee satisfaction

¢ Reduced payroll time processing costs

Upon a motion by Mr. Danny Guzman and a second by Ms. Victoria
Cantu the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approved and
authorized to implement a Bi-weekly Payroll for all employees
effective September 1, 2025.

The motion carried.

25



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 22, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Discussion and Action as Necessary to Renew Mobile Hotspot Service

(Grant Funded)

Purpose Renew the mobile hotspot service with T-Mobile USA, Inc.
(Cincinnati, OH) a Sourcewell approved vendor.

Justification To provide reliable internet service for students from vulnerable
populations, enabling them to access online courses and learning
materials from home. The service will be extended to 350 devices
currently used by the College.

Over the past four years, South Texas College has experienced a
sustained demand for students’ online access to the college’s
services and resources. Many students do not have reliable internet
access when taking online or hybrid courses. Student performance
data indicates a positive correlation between a student’s participation
in the hotspot lending program and their achievement of a higher
grade-point average and pass rate.

Enclosed Appendix A — Summary of Mobile Hotspot Service
Documents An updated narrative was passed out at the meeting with updated
information regarding end date and estimated total amount.

Recommendation Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria
Cantu the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approved and
authorized the renewal of the mobile hotspot service with T-Mobile
USA, Inc. (Cincinnati, OH), a Sourcewell approved vendor, for the
period beginning March 1, 2025 through February 28, 2027, at an
estimated total amount of $137,760.00.

The motion carried.

26



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 23, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Discussion and Action as Necessary to Renew Software Subscription
(Grant Funded)

Purpose Renew the software subscription with Netsync Network Solutions
(Houston, TX), The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) approved
vendor.

Justification To maintain secure, uninterrupted access to virtual desktops for

students, faculty, and staff when accessing South Texas College
resources, increasing performance, capacity, and the number of
concurrent connections. These licenses support academic
applications essential for coursework, learning resources, and
remote faculty engagement. They are critical for maintaining access
across district locations, including the Pecan Welcome Center, call
centers, podiums, and computer labs.

Enclosed Appendix A — Summary of Software Subscription

Documents

Additional Information for this item was not available at the time of the February
Information 18, 2025 Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting,

and is presented to the Board without a Committee recommendation.

Recommendation Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria
Cantu the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and
authorizes the renewal of the software subscription with Netsync
Network Solutions (Houston, TX), The Interlocal Purchasing
System (TIPS) approved vendor, for the period beginning March 1,
2025 through February 28, 2026, at an estimated total amount of
$151,562.10.

Discussion and Action as Necessary to Extend Network Fiber Optic

Subscription Service Agreement (Grant Funded)
Purpose Extend the network fiber optic subscription service agreement with
VTX Communications, LLC (Raymondville, TX), originally approved
by the Board on May 23, 2023.

Justification To upgrade the network’s infrastructure and ensure reliable, high-
speed internet connectivity from the Pecan Campus to the Mid Valley
and Starr County Campuses. The additional fiber optic lines will
support the increasing demand for internet services, enabling
seamless access to online resources, communication tools, and
academic platforms for students, faculty, and staff.

The 2-year extension for FY 29 and FY 30 will also provide three (3)
additional years of funding for FY 26, FY 27, and FY 28.

Enclosed Appendix A — Project Timeline and Information
Documents

27



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 24, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM

Additional
Information

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Information for this item was not available at the time of the February
18, 2025 Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting,

and is presented to the Board without a Committee recommendation.

Recommendation

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria

Cantu the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and
authorizes to extend the network fiber optic subscription service
agreement with VTX Communications, LLC (Raymondville, TX),
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) approved vendor for the
period beginning September 1, 2023 through August 31, 2030. The
original Board approved the agreement of $61,000 will be increased
by $24,000, resulting in a grand total of $85,000.

Appendix A

Project Timeline and Information

Period

Board Approved
May 23, 2023

Extended
Agreement

One Time Fee

$1,000.00 (Grant funded) *

$1,000.00 (Grant funded) *

09/01/2023 - 08/31/2024

$12,000.00 (Grant funded) *

$12,000.00 (Grant funded) *

09/01/2024 - 08/31/2025

$12,000.00 (Grant funded) *

$12,000.00 (Grant funded) *

09/01/2025 - 08/31/2026

$12,000.00 (STC funded)

$12,000.00 (Grant funded)

09/01/2026 - 08/31/2027

$12,000.00 (STC funded)

$12,000.00 (Grant funded)

09/01/2027 - 08/31/2028

$12,000.00 (STC funded)

$12,000.00 (Grant funded)

09/01/2028 - 08/31/2029 $12,000.00
09/01/2029 - 08/31/2030 $12,000.00
Grand Total $61,000.00 $85,000.00
Total Funded by Grant $25,000.00 $85,000.00
Total Funded by STC $36,000.00 $0

*Paid

28



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes -~
Page 25, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the
Facilities Committee

The following Consent Agenda items were thoroughly discussed by the Facilities
Committee. All trustees, whether a member of the Committee or not, received all
supporting documentation and were invited to participate in the deliberation on the items.
Non-committee members did not participate in Committee votes for recommendation of
Board action.

Administration believes that all questions raised during the Committee discussion of
Consent Agenda items were resolved to the Committee’s satisfaction at the meeting, and
the items are presented here substantially as recommended by the Committee, for
approval by the Board of Trustees.

Any trustee may request an item or items be removed from the Consent Agenda for
further discussion. Otherwise, the Board is asked to formally act on the full consent
agenda, according to the details and recommended action presented for each item in the
following pages.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board action on the following items as
presented:

a. Approval of Proposed District Wide Directional Wayfinding Signage with New College
Logo and Authorization to Solicit Construction Services

b. Approval of Proposed District Wide Entry Monument Signage with New College Logo
and Authorization to Solicit Construction Services

c. Approval on Schematic Design, Budget Increase, and Authorization to Proceed with
Solicitation of Construction Services for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus
Regional Workforce Development Healthcare Center Building E

d. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Mid Valley Campus Child
Development Center Canopy for Portable Building L2

e. Approval on Substantial Completion of the Technology Campus Welding Lab
Expansion Building F

f. Approval on Renewal of the Facilities Usage Agreement with Mission Economic
Development Corporation for the Mission Center for Education and Economic
Development Office Space

Upon a motion by Mr. Danny Guzman and a second by Ms. Victoria Cantu the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized items a - f of the Facilities
Committee Consent Agenda as presented.

The motion carried.

29



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 26, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Proposed District Wide Directional Wayfinding Signage with New
College Logo and Authorization to Solicit Construction Services

Purpose To approve the proposed directional wayfinding signage updates
with the new College logo and solicitation of construction services
for the District Wide Facility Signage and the District Wide Signage
Replacement projects.

Justification The directional wayfinding signage will be updated to reflect the

current logo and visual identity of the College.

College staff have prepared presentations of the proposed directional
wayfinding signage and locations for review.

Solicitation of Request for Proposals (RFP) for construction services
is necessary to procure a project contractor(s).

The projects consist of installing updated directional wayfinding
signage district-wide.

The proposed scope of work is summarized as follows:
¢ Installation of new directional wayfinding signage
¢ Installation of updated directional wayfinding signage
Enclosed Appendix A — Projects Presentation
Documents Appendix B — Fact Sheet

Recommendation The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
proposed directional wayfinding signage updates and to proceed with
the solicitation of construction services for the District Wide
Directional Wayfinding Signage and the District Wide Signage
Replacement projects as presented.

Ms. Rose Benavidez asked if the signs for the Starr Campus could
be electronic signs since they are easier to see. Mr. Rick De La Garza
responded that they could definitely look into that option. Ms.
Benavidez also asked if signs will be kept in the Western part of
Hidalgo County. Ms. Victoria Cantu asked if the signs in La Joy will
be staying and Mr. De La Garza said that they would be. Dr. Alejo
Salinas and Mr. Danny Guzman asked if the Board would have more
opportunities to review that sign options and if the Board would have
the final say. Mr. De La Garza responded that the Board would have
more opportunities to review options and they would also have the
final say.

This item was approved by the Board as part of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
Projects presentation followed in the packet.

Appendix B
Fact Sheet followed in the packet.

30



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 27, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
b. Approval of Proposed District Wide Entry Monument Signage with New College
Logo and Authorization to Solicit Construction Services
Purpose To approve the proposed entry monument signage update with the
new College logo and solicitation of construction services for the
District Wide Entry Monument Signage and the District Wide
Signage Replacement projects.

Justification The entry monument signage will be updated to reflect the current
logo and visual identity of the College.

College staff have prepared presentations of the proposed entry
monument signage for review.

Solicitation of Request for Proposals (RFP) for construction services
is necessary to procure a project contractor(s).

The project consists of installing updated entry monument signage
district-wide.

The proposed scope of work is summarized as follows:
e Installation of new monument signage at existing campus

entries
¢ |Installation of updated monument signage at existing campus
entries
Enclosed Appendix A — Project Presentation
Documents Appendix B — Fact Sheet

Recommendation The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
proposed entry monument signage updates and to proceed with the
solicitation of construction services for the District Wide Entry
Monument Signage and the District Wide Signage Replacement
projects as presented.

This item was approved by the Board as part of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
Project presentation followed in the packet.

Appendix B
Fact Sheet followed in the packet.

31



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 28, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:

c. Approval on Schematic Design, Budget Increase, and Authorization to Proceed
with Solicitation of Construction Services for the Nursing and Allied Health
Campus Regional Workforce Development Healthcare Center Building E

Purpose

Justification

To approve the schematic design, a budget increase, and
solicitation of construction services for the Nursing and Allied Health
Campus Regional Workforce Development Healthcare Center
Building E project.
Schematic design is the first phase of basic design services provided
by the project design team and establishes the basis on which the
project design team proceeds with design development and
construction documents.

On May 28, 2024, the Board of Trustees approved contracting
architectural services with ERO Architects. The architect has worked
with College staff to develop a schematic design to meet the needs
of the Nursing and Allied Health departments.

e Design and construction of the building to include:

o Instructional Spaces

Telehealth & Healthcare Continuing Education Room
Observation Room

Surgical Technician Lab
Phlebotomy Lab

Dental Hygienist Lab

Dental Lab Sterile Area

Pharmacy Lab / Classroom

Nursing and Allied Health Skills Lab
Physical / Occupational Therapy Skills Lab
EMS Oxygen Machine Room
Wellness Center

Student Lounge

Storage Rooms

Changing Rooms

o Faculty and Support Spaces

Lobby

Reception Areas

Faculty and Staff Offices

Storage Rooms

Multi-purpose Work Rooms
Conference Rooms

Breakrooms

O Support Spaces
= Mechanical Rooms
Electrical Rooms
Information Technology (IT) Room
Riser Room
Main Distribution Frame (MDF) Room

32



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 29, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

= Restrooms
Existing Building Square Feet: 21,966 sq. ft.

o Conference Rooms Expansion

Breakout Rooms

Meeting Room

Audio Visual (AV) / Information Technology (IT) Room
Storage Rooms

Kitchen

Conference Rooms Expansion Square Feet: 6,800 sq. ft.

The Architect’s cost estimate for the project scope in the schematic
design includes the 5,700 sq. ft. Conference Rooms Expansion as
presented to the Board of Trustees on July 16, 2024. Since that
Special Board meeting, the Conference Rooms Expansion has been
increased by 1,100 sq. ft. to accommodate the requested seating
capacities. The architect's updated construction estimate for the
building construction is $6,056,250. In addition, to meet the city
codes, the architect has proposed additional parking of twenty-five
(25) parking spaces with an estimate of $112,802.50, for a total
estimated cost of $6,169,052.50.

The project’s current construction budget is $4,433,000. An increase
to the construction budget is requested to cover the $1,736,052.50
variance.

The revised construction budget and estimated construction cost for
the project are shown below:

Owner’s Original Construction Budget $4,433,000.00
Revised Construction Budget
with Conference Room Expansion (+5,700 s.f.) $5,726,250.00
Updated Architect’s Estimated
Construction Cost (additional 1,100 s.f.) $6,056,250.00
Additional 25 Parking Spaces +112,802.50
Total Updated Estimated Cost 6,169,052.50
Variance from Original Construction Budget ($1,736,052.50)
Enclosed Appendix A — Schematic Design
Documents Appendix B — Fact Sheet

Recommendation The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
schematic design, a construction budget increase of $1,736,052.50,
and authorization to proceed with the solicitation of construction
services for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus Regional
Workforce Development Healthcare Center Building E project as
presented.

This item was approved by the Board as part of consent agenda action.

33



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 30, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Appendix A
Schematic Design followed in the packet.

Appendix B
Fact Sheet followed in the packet.

34



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 31, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
d. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Mid Valley Campus Child
Development Center Canopy for Portable Building L2

Purpose To contract construction services for the Mid Valley Campus Child
Development Center Canopy for Portable Building L2 project.
Justification On October 29, 2024, the Board of Trustees approved the solicitation

of construction services for this project.

The canopy, funded in part by a Child Care Access Means Parents In
School (CCAMPIS) grant from the U.S. Department of Education, will
cover the walkways that lead to Portable Building PB-L2, the stair and
ramp accesses on the east and west sides of the building, and will be
connected to the existing canopy.

The proposed scope of work is summarized below:
e The construction of the metal canopies to match the existing

canopy
Enclosed Appendix A — RFP Solicitation Information
Documents Appendix B — Project Presentation

Appendix C — Ranking and Evaluations of Respondents
Appendix D — Fact Sheet

Recommendation Administration requests the Facilities Committee recommend Board
approval to authorize contracting construction services with Calidad
Construction, LLC in the amount of $69,005 for the Mid Valley
Campus Child Development Center Canopy for Portable Building L2
as presented.

This item was approved by the Board as part of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
RFP Solicitation Information

Advertised on January 15, 2025 and January 22, 2025

RFP Responses Due January 30, 2025

RFP Issued To Fifty-two (52) Vendors

Responses Received From Five (5) Responses

Facilities Operations & Maintenance, Facilities
Responses Reviewed By Planning & Construction, and Purchasing
Departments

Appendix B
Project Presentation followed in the packet.

Appendix C
Ranking and Evaluations of Respondents followed in the packet.

Appendix D
Fact Sheet followed in the packet.

35



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

»
Page 32, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
e. Approval on Substantial Completion of the Technology Campus Welding Lab
Expansion Building F
To approve substantial completion of the Technology Campus
Welding Lab Expansion Building F project.

Purpose

Justification College staff and the Architect visited the site and developed a
construction punch list on February 5, 2025.
e Architect: EGV Architects, Inc.

e Contractor: Kimber 1985, LLC.

A Certificate of Substantial Completion has been issued. Substantial
Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project by Kimber 1985, LLC.
The original cost approved for this project was $3,800,000.

Enclosed
Documents

Appendix A — Current Budget Status
Appendix B — Photos

Appendix C — Final Completion Letter
Appendix D — Fact Sheet

Recommendation The Committee recommend Board approval of substantial completion
of the Technology Campus Welding Lab Expansion Building F project

as presented.

This item was approved by the Board as part of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
Current Budget Status
Technology Campus Welding Lab Expansion Building F
Approved Net
Construction PFr)(F)) osal Total Current Previous Remaining
Budget P Change | Project Cost | Amount Paid Balance
Amount
Orders
$3,800,000.00 | $3,800,000.00 $0 $3,800,000.00 | $3,345,121.72 | $454,878.28
Appendix B

Photos followed in the packet.

Appendix C
Final Completion Letter followed in the packet.

Appendix D
Fact Sheet followed in the packet.

36



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes p
Page 33, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM 2

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
f. Approval on Renewal of the Facilities Usage Agreement with Mission Economic
Development Corporation for the Mission Center for Education and Economic
Development Office Space

Purpose To approve the renewal of the Facilities Usage Agreement with the
Mission Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) for use of the
Mission Center for Education and Economic Development (CEED)
Office Space.

Justification Additional space will allow offering various non-credit programs
aligned with entrepreneurship and business development on an off-
campus site, which enhances the College’s presence in the business
community.

In addition, the College will be able to showcase and promote the
South Texas College Apprenticeship Center (STCAC).

The facility usage agreement allows for subsequent renewals as
agreed upon by both parties. The term of the agreement would be
from March 1, 2025 to February 28, 2026, at the same rate of $950.00
per month at a total cost of $11,400.00.

Facility Anticipated Lease

Cost

MEDC CEED Office | 3/1/25 ~ | $11,400.00 per year

Space 2/28/26
Enclosed Appendix A — Proposal for the Use of the Mission Center for
Documents Entrepreneurship and Economic Development

Recommendation The Committee recommended Board approval to renew the facility
usage agreement with the MEDC for use of the CEED Building Office
Space for the period from March 1, 2025 through February 28, 2026,
at a cost of $11,400.00, as presented.

This item was approved by the Board as part of consent agenda action.

Appendix A
Proposal for the Use of the Mission Center for Entrepreneurship and Economic
Development followed in the packet.

37



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 34, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Update on Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects
and Renewals & Replacements Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff prepared the attached design and
construction update. This update summarizes the status of each capital improvement
and renewals & replacements project currently in progress, including a categorization
based on priority. VP Mary Del Paz and Rick de la Garza will be present to respond to
questions and address concerns of the Board

There were no questions from any of the Board members on this item.

38



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 35, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Approval of Financial Reports for December 2024

Administration recommends Board approval of the financial reports for the month of
December 2024.

The following financial reports have been provided under separate cover:

1) Quarterly Investment Report and Money Market Accounts for December 2024.
2) Summary of Revenues for December 2024.

3) Summary of State Appropriations Revenue for December 2024.

4) Summary of Property Tax Revenue for December 2024.

5) Summary of Expenditures by Classification for December 2024.

6) Summary of Expenditures by Function for December 2024.

7) Summary of Auxiliary Fund Revenues and Expenditures for December 2024.
8) Summary of Grant Revenues and Expenditures for December 2024.

9) Foundation Financial Activity for December 2024.

Ms. Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, was available
to respond to questions posed by the Board.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Victoria Cantu the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the submitted financial reports
for the month of December 2024.

The motion carried.

Review of Informational Reports as of January 2025

Administration includes the following information reports as of November and December
2024 for the Board’s information.

Checks for $125,000 and above for January 2025.

Check Register for January 2025.

Summary of Purchase Orders (Purchasing) for January 2025.
Summary of Bid Solicitations (Purchasing) for January 2025.
Employee New Hires for January 2025.

Employee Resignations/Retirements for January 2025.

OO WN -
S N N N N N

The reports are presented for review by the Board and are provided under separate cover.

Ms. Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, was available
to respond to questions posed by the Board.

No action was required from the Board. This item was presented for information
purposes.

39



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 36, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Discussion of College President’s Contract (Texas
Government Code 551.074, Personnel Matters)

The Board of Trustees was asked to review and take action as necessary regarding a
proposed amendment to the President’s Contract.

Upon the recommendation of Board Chair, Dr. Alejo Salinas, the Board will convene
during a Board Work Session to review the contract and discuss the items with Dr.
Solis.

No action was taken on this item.

40



February 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~
Page 37, Revised 03/13/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Announcements
A. Next Meetings:

e Tuesday, March 4, 2025
» 3:30 p.m. - Education & Workforce Development Committee
» 4:00 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:00 p.m. — Finance, Audit and Human Resources Committee

e Tuesday, March 25, 2025
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

B. Other Announcements:

e The College will be closed March 17 — 23 for Spring Break

The Board agreed to move the March 4" Committee Meetings to Tuesday, March 11,
2025.

Adjournment

There being no further business to discuss, the Regular Board Meeting of the South
Texas College Board of Trustees adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

| certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Tuesday, February 25, 2025
Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees.

X

Mr. Danny Guzman

Board Secretary

41



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 2, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Report on New Grants

Purpose Mrs. Carla M. Rodriguez, Executive Director of the Office of
Sponsored Initiatives, has reported the following listing of grants
recently accepted by the College.

Justification These grants have been approved and accepted by the College
President, in compliance with Board Policy CAM — Appropriations and
Revenue Sources: Grants, Funds, Donations from Private Sources,
and are reported here for the Board’s information and feedback to
administration.

Enclosed List of the grants received.
Documents
Staff Resource Dr. Rodney Rodriguez, Vice President of Institutional Advancement

and External Affairs

Recommendation No action is required from the Board. This item is presented for
information purposes.

Grant Title: Perkins Basic Grant Program

Awarding Agency: Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB)

Amount Awarded: $388,409

Strategic Goal #4 Alignment: Foster Student Success

Project Summary:

The Carl D. Perkins Basic Grant is an institutional grant that aims to improve graduation
rates, retention, access, and quality, while also supporting the expansion of Career and
Technical Education (CTE) programs.

This award funds instructional equipment, instructional supplements, professional
development, CTE personnel, datahub software, and other program activities across
several divisions of the college, including: 1) Academic Affairs and Economic
Development 2) Student Affairs and Enroliment Management, 3) Information Services,
Planning, Performance, and Strategic Initiatives, and 4) Institutional Advancement and
External Affairs. With the reallocation of $388,409, combined with the original allocation
of $2,342,561, the total Perkins Basic Grant award for this funding period is $2,730,970.

42



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 3, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review of Presentations Delivered to Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee

The following presentation was delivered to the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee on Tuesday, March 11, 2025:

A. Mission Economic Development Authority (MEDA) Scholarship Fund Trust
with Edward Jones for Student Scholarships and Report of Funds Distributed
and Awarded

Purpose Ms. Lorena Martinez, Financial Aid Specialist, presented a report on
the Mission Economic Development Authority (MEDA) Scholarship
Fund Trust.

Justification To provide the status of the MEDA Scholarship Fund Trust, including

the annual obligated amount of distribution, the activity of the trust,
and the distribution of MEDA scholarship funds to the students.

On August 29, 2012, the South Texas College Board of Trustees
approved and authorized the acceptance of the Mission Economic
Development Authority (MEDA) Scholarship Fund Endowment
Agreement, which established a trust in excess of $3 million, with
Edwards Jones Trust Company as the sole Trustee and with South
Texas College as the sole beneficiary, with funds to be used to
establish and offer scholarships to students living in the City of
Mission as described.

The MEDA Scholarship Fund Trust Agreement and Agreement of
Trustee establishes the provision of distributions. According to the
MEDA Scholarship Fund Trust Annual Account Statement (January
1, 2024 — December 31, 2024), provided by Edward Jones Trust
Company, the distribution to the college on July 18, 2024, was based
on the amount calculated under the agreement which is Five Percent
(5%) of the fair market value of the undistributed income and corpus
of the Trust as of the last day of the Trust’s previous fiscal year.

Enclosed Appendix A — Recap of Market Value Activity, Distributions Paid to
Documents College, and Fees of the Trust
Appendix B — PowerPoint Presentation was included in the packet

Recommendation No action was required from the Committee. This item was
presented for information and feedback.

43



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

Appendix A

Recap of the market value activity for the period of January 1, 2024 through December

31, 2024 are as follows:

Market Value-January 1, 2024
Cash & Security Transfers ()
Contributions
Income & Capital Gain Distributions
Fees
Withdrawals (payments to STC)
Withdrawals (other disbursements)
Realized Gain/Loss
Cost Adjustments
Change in market value

Market Value-December 31, 2024

$3,871,324.24
(2,252.00)
25.66
107,344.66
(38,361.49)
(193,566.21)

50,957.98

262,134.32

$4,057,607.16

(1) Fiduciary Federal Income Tax

Distributions paid to the College have been as follows:

Distributions Received by South Texas College

Month/Year Amount
June 2013 $160,784.54
June 2014 185,937.10
July 2015 187,900.18
May 2016 173,937.78
June 2017 180,511.68
May 2018 193,928.47
May 2019 174,239.09
May 2020 198,719.57
May 2021 211,984.14
June 2022 224,976.44
June 2023 205,924.00
July 2024 193,566.21
Total Distributions Received $2,292,409.20

44

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 5, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Fees of the Trust are as follows:

Expense Type: Yelazr/;(illgzte
Fee-applied to Principal Cash (18,876.88)
Fee-applied to Income Cash (18,876.84)
Administrative Expenses (600.00)
Tax Relief Service Fee (MEDTRONIC PLC) (7.77)
Total Other Disbursements $ (38,361.49)

45



3/13/2025

MEDA

Scholarship
Update

MARCH 2025

Lorena Martinez
Financial Aid Specialist
Student Financial Services

ARy 4

Initial Eligibility Requirements
Resides within the city limits of Mission.

Earned at least 6 credit hours with a cumulative GPA of at least 2.5.

Be a U.S. citizen or legal permanent resident.

Scholarship deadline is July 31.

4

46



Renewal Requirements

GPA
Resides within the Maintain a minimum Enroll in a minimum of two Remainin good
city limits of cumulative 2.5 GPA semestersand complete standing with STC.
Mission. per semester. atleast 12 credit hours

per year, beginning with
the first semester
scholarship was awarded.

ARy 4

3/13/2025

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

MEDA Scholarship Program
and Enrollment

Scholarship is prorated based on enrollment hours.

Full-Time: Three-Quarter Time: Half-Time:
12+ credit 9-11 credit hours. 6*-8 credit hours.
hours. *minimum credit hour requirement.

$800 $600 $400

Scholarship has a lifetime award of $3,200.

ARy 4

a7



3/13/2025

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Funds Received vs.
Funds Awarded

$2,292,409.20

received since 2013.

$1,843,200.00

paid to STC - Mission resident
students.

MEDA Allocation by Year

June 2013 $160,784.54
June 2014 $185,937.10
July 2015 $187,900.18
May 2016 $173,937.78
June 2017 $180,511.68
May 2018 $193,928.47
May 2019 $174,239.09
May 2020 $198,719.57
May 2021 $211,984.14
June 2022 $224,976.44
June 2023 $205,924.00
July 2024 $193,566.21

48



3/13/2025

(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Total MEDA Scholarship Funds Received $2,292,409.20

Fiscal Year Total Student Funds S u I I I I I la ry Of
Awards Awarded

L] L]

2013-2014 $64,200 A C t I V I t
2014 - 2015 26 $113,000
2015 - 2016 97 $130,000
el i I8 SRR Funds allocated for use in current
2017 -2018 143 $184,600 and upcoming semesters.
2018 - 2019 146 $158,000

2021-2022 3students ($7,000)
2019 - 2020 19 $139,800
2020 - 2021 101 $117,600 2022-2023 23 students ($49,000)
2021-2022 132 $139,800

2023 -2024 106 students ($173,800)
2022 - 2023 120 $138,400
2023 - 2024 218 $260,800 2024 -2025 130 students ($197,000)

2024 - 2025 *

$240,200

($184320000)

Marketing Expenses ($1,423.69)

Cash Balance $447,785.51

($426,800.00)

2s2students | (842600

Funds Designated

Available Balance $20,985.51

*Pending Spring Minimesters and Summer

1024*
Mission
Residents

For over a decade, numerous
individuals have been benefited by
the MEDA scholarship.

*Unduplicated
**Pending Summer 24-25

49



Evaluating the Impact of MEDA

67% of MEDA scholars are 15% MEDA scholars are 18% MEDA scholars are

now degree-holding currently enrolled.
Jaguars for life!

neither enrolled nor
graduated.

3/13/2025

SSSSSSSSSS
LLLLLLL

680

MEDA Scholars
have earned at
least one degree
over the years.

*Pending Spring and Summer 2025

50



3/13/2025

SSSSSSSSSS
LLLLLLL

24-25
Awardees by
Division

+ 221 MEDA Scholars have a major selected.

e 2 are undeclared (not on chart).
* Nursing & Allied Health
o Most Awarded Division.

24-25
Declared
Degrees

pursued by
MEDA Scholars

51



3/13/2025

SSSSSSSSSS
LLLLLLL

24-25

Top S
Declared
Majors by
MEDA Scholars

Academic Standing (1024)
Fall 2013 - Spring 2025

GPA Female Male
0 t01.99 5 3
2.0t0249 25 17
2.5t0299 136 106
3.0t03.49 274 170
3.5-40 176 112
Total 616 408

52



3/13/2025

SSSSSSSSSS
LLLLLLL

Outreach

Potential recipients are reached out via
emails, phone calls and text messages.

Communication with:
* Mission EDC.
* Mission area high schools.
» STC departments.

With support of Communication & Creative Services, we created:
* Rack cards.
* Retractable banners.
+ Social media.
+ Updated the website.
o Revamped 25-26 Application.

“ am a student who has already earned a
bachelor’'s degree...the MEDA scholarship
provided me help and reduced the amount
of school loans I'd have to take out...”

Julio Garcia,

STC Graduate CITP Program, 2023.

y &

53



3/13/2025

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

y &

QUESTIONS?

www.southtexascollege.edu/MEDA

54



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 6, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

B. Update and Discussion on Revisions to FY 2024 — 2025 Employee Staffing
Plan
Purpose To provide an update on revisions to vacant or filled position(s) that
were approved by the President in accordance with Policy DEA
(Local) Compensation and Benefits: Compensation Plan.

Justification The revisions were initiated by College Administrators and approved
by the College President. They are based on assessments of the
position’s duties, responsibilities, and the needs and objectives of the
College department.

These revisions are deemed critical and include changes on title and
for pay grades, as appropriate to the position’s duties, and are
effective in the month in which the President’s approval was received.

The placement and rationale of the reclassified position(s) are
included in Appendix A.

Enclosed Appendix A — Reclassification of Filled or Vacant Non-Faculty

Documents Positions with Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and/or Salary
Adjustments and Organization Changes, Policy DEA (Local), Job
Descriptions, and Organizational Charts

Funding Funds for these reclassifications are available in the FY 2024 — 2025
salary budget, and the net effect on the FY 2024 — 2025 Salary
Budget and Unrestricted Fund Budget is zero.

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services
Dr. Zachary Suarez, Executive Director for Human Resources and
Talent Development

Recommendation No action was required from the Committee. This item was
presented for information only.

55



South Texas College
Update on Reclassifications: Position Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and/or Salary Adjustments and
Organization Changes for FY 2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan

Appen

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

R L L . ; Classification & Current .Salary
Line #| Organization Name Description of Modifications Position # Adjustment Proposed Salary
Pay Grade Budgeted Salary
Amount
Vice President for Academic Affairs and Economic Development
Mathematics to  [Title Change and Organization Change for Math Faculty P003149
1 Faculty Pa 55,000 - 55,000
Computer Science |to Computer Science Faculty - Vacant 313201 yray 3 s $
Rationale:
* Requesting a title change to help reduce the number of lecturers currently in the mathematics department.
College Success [Title Change and Organization Change for Health Care PO03072
2 Healthcare to Student Success Faculty to Culinary Arts Faculty - 302296 Faculty Pay S 55,000 | $ - S 55,000
Culinary Arts Vacant
Rationale:
* The full-time regular faculty position is needed due to the program expansion and course offerings at the Mid-Valley campus.
Psychological Title Change and Organization Change for P003200
3 Science to Child  |Psychological Science Faculty to Child Development 314134 Faculty Pay S 55,000 | $ - S 55,000
Development Faculty - Vacant
Rationale:
 Title change requested to support the Child Development department due to the increase of course offerings.
College Success [Title Change and Organization Change for Health Care P003070
4 Healthcare to Student Success Faculty to Vocational Nursing Faculty - 303296 Faculty Pay S 55,000 | $ - S 55,000
Vocational Nursing [Vacant
Rationale:
 Title change requested to support the Vocational Nursing department due to the increase of course offerings.
Health
Administrative Title Change and Organization Change for Health PO03057
5 Services to Information Technology Faculty to Bachelor of Science 300554 Faculty Pay S 55,000 | $ - S 55,000
Bachelor's of in Nursing Faculty - Vacant
Nursing
Rationale:
 Title change requested to support the Bachelor's of Nursing department due to the increase of course offerings.
History to Title Change and Organization Change for History P003199
6 Faculty Pa 55,000 - 55,000
Philosophy Faculty to Philosophy Faculty - Vacant 300015 Y ray » 3 »
Rationale:
* Request a title change to support the Philosophy department course offerings.
Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs and Economic Development | $ 330,000 | $ - | $ 330,000

Administrative

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Facilities Operations |Salary and Title Change for Administrative Assistant to P003183
7 R P .ry L . & . Technical Support S 37,960 | $ 4,919 | $ 42,879
& Maintenance [Senior Administrative Assistant - Vacant 709501
Pay Grade 3to 4
Rationale:
* Reclassification of position is needed as this position reports to the Executive Director of Facilities Operations and Maintenance.
Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Business System P002965 Technology
8 Business Office 91,355 37,109 54,246
Manager to Systems Analyst | - Vacant 771184 Pay Grade 6 to 3 » 3 ( )|
Rationale:
* Requesting reclassification of position due to the increased IT-related workload with Workday implementation. This position will assist the Business Systems Analyst in coordinating
communication between the Business Office, Purchasing, Cashiers departments and the Technology Resource division.
Administrative
Technical Support Pay
’ ) Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Accountin P002958
9 Business Office o Vs g J Grade 3 to S 37,564 | $ 16,100 | $ 53,664
Assistant to Systems Analyst | - Vacant 792184
Technology Pay Grade
3
Rationale:
* Requesting reclassification of position due to the increased IT-related workload with Workday implementation. This position will assist the Business Systems Analyst in coordinating
communication between the Business Office, Purchasing, Cashiers departments and the Technology Resource division.
Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services $ 166,879 | $ (16,090)| $ 150,789
1 March 2025

56



»
Appen )

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE
South Texas College
Update on Reclassifications: Position Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and/or Salary Adjustments and
Organization Changes for FY 2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan
e o Salary
B . - e e ., Classification & Current )
Line #| Organization Name Description of Modifications Position # Adjustment Proposed Salary
Pay Grade Budgeted Salary Amount

Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Mgmt.

Administrative
Technical Support S 40,123 | S - 1S 40,123
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P001926

10 | College C ti
ollege tonnections Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Filled 710190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 40,539 | $ - 1S 40,539
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P002172

11 | College C ti
ollege Lonnections Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Filled 707190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 41,371 (S - 1S 41,371
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P001853

12 | College C ti
ollege tonnections Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Filled 709190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 41,371 (S - 1S 41,371
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P002004

13 | College C ti
ollege Lonnections Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Filled 706190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 40,123 | S - 1S 40,123
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P002133

14 | College C ti
ollege tonnections Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Filled 711190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 40,123 | $ - 1S 40,123
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P002099

15 | College C ti
ollege Lonnections Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Filled 702190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 40,955 | $ - 1S 40,955
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P0O00890

16 | College Connections
g Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Vacant 708190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Administrative
Technical Support S 42,879 | S - 1S 42,879
Pay Grade 4

Title Change for College Connection P003234

17 | College Connections
g Specialist/Recruiter to Recruiting Specialist - Vacant 712190

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

Total for Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Mgmt. $ 327,484 | $ - $ 327,484
Totals for All Divisions $ 1,154,363 | $ (16,090)( $ 1,138,273
Total Salary Adjustments $ (16,090)

Less Sources of Funding Identified * $ 16,090

Net Impact to Budget S -

*Note: Funding identified from vacant/deleted positions, pools, and/or salary savings.

March 2025

57



South Texas College P

1 08500 SOUT‘H‘T!XAS
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEA
COMPENSATION PLAN (LOCAL)

The College President shall recommend an annual compensation
plan for all College District employees. [See also DEAA] The com-
pensation plan may include wage and salary structures, stipends,
benefits, and incentives. The recommended plan shall support Col-
lege District goals for hiring and retaining highly qualified employ-
ees. The Board shall review and approve the compensation plan to
be used by the College District. The Board shall also determine the
total compensation package for the College President. [See BF se-
ries]

Pay Administration The College President shall implement the compensation plan and
establish procedures for plan administration consistent with the
budget. The College President or designee shall classify each job
title within the compensation plan based on the qualifications, du-
ties, and market value of the position.

Pay Increases The College President shall recommend to the Board an amount
for employee pay increases as part of the annual budget. The
College President or designee shall determine pay adjustments for
individual employees, within the approved budget following estab-
lished procedures.

Mid-Year Pay A contract employee’s pay may be increased after performance on
Increases the contract has begun only if authorized by the compensation plan
Contract of the College District or there is a change in the employee’s job
Employees assignment or duties during the term of the contract that warrants

additional compensation. Any such changes in pay that do not con-
form with the compensation plan shall require Board approval.
[See DEA(LEGAL) for provisions on pay increases and public
hearing requirements]

Noncontract The College President or designee may grant a pay increase to a

Employees noncontract employee after duties have begun because of a
change in the employee’s job assignment that warrants additional
compensation or to address pay parity. The College President shall
report any such pay increases to the Board at the next regular
meeting.

Pay During Closing The Board delegates to the College President the authority to close
the worksite at any College District campus due to conditions that
make travel to or habitation of the worksite a risk to employee
health and safety, and to pay employees during this emergency
closure whether or not the workdays are scheduled to be made up
at a later date. An emergency closure is a closure induced by con-
ditions such as, but is not limited to, inclement weather or natural
disasters. During an emergency closure, employees who have the
ability to work or who are working remotely will be required to do
SO.

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/2024 Adopted: 10f2
LDU 2024.03 1/30/2024
3 DEA(LOCAL)-X

58



South Texas College o
108500 SOL:!ATE'XAS
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEA
COMPENSATION PLAN (LOCAL)

Gifts, Grants, and The College District may accept gifts, grants, donations, or other
Donations for Salary  considerations designated to be used as a salary supplement for
Supplements an employee in accordance with Government Code 659.0201.

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/2024 Adopted: 20f2

LDU 2024.03 1/30/2024

4 DEA(LOCAL)-X
59



0
[

South Texas College souTh TExAS
Job Description
Job Title: Faculty — Computer Science
Department: Math, Science, IT & Bachelor Programs
Reports To: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean

FLSA Status: Exempt
Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised March 17, 2015,
Revised October 20, 2023

SUMMARY

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.
1. Mastery of Subject Matter:
* Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline
* Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
* Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields
* Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development
2. Teaching Performance:
* Plans and organizes instruction in ways which maximize student learning
* Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement
* Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet diverse students needs
* Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate
* Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills
through appropriate assignments
* Effectively communicates subject matter content to student
* Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials
3. Evaluation of Student Learning:
* Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
* Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward
outcomes
* Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning
* Maintains accurate records of student progress
* Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines
4. Support of College Policies and Procedures:
* Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures
* Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment
* Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues
* Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned
sections in accordance with program, division and College procedures
*Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning
Outcome Data, by the respective deadlines each semester
* Assures confidentiality
5. Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:
*Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forces as
assigned
* Attends meetings and events as required by College administration
* Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the
College and its constituents
* Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division
administrators and program chairs
* Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and
sypervisors
* Assists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revisiré%curriculum Updates: Line #1



»
A
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs: sogE.LE;xEAs
* Participates in student advising
* Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
* Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
* Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission, and
plans of College, division, and program
* Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must
be able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as per Board Policy DBA — Employment Requirements
and Restrictions: Credentials and Records located at
https://pol.tasb.org/PolicyOnline/PolicyDetails?key=632 & code=DB A#local TabContent

e Master in Computer Science or related field from a regionally accredited institution. Ph.D. in Computer

Science is preferred;
¢ Fluent in Programming Language such as C++, Python, and C#.
e Knowledge of Advanced Networking and Advanced Cybersecurity tools.

LANGUAGE SKILLS
Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively
present information to students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and
chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to
teach at any of the College’s campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or
dual enrollment courses at high schools throughout the College’s service area.

61



N
[ ]

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

[ aury :sayepdn

(lenoidde
Suipuad) uonisod Juesep
Aynoey

BIAIA [21QED
Ayndeyq

ezo8euez ounes|
Aaynoey

oeir Suiduiz
10S53J0.4d 1e120SSY

)

e3UdZ 9 eq|esoy
Aynaey

OH 1300y
10S58J0.d 93e1I0SSY

)

23194 ydasor
Aynoey

Z314311ND Se|0dIN
Aynoey

—

S YSYE

ezay |anwes esofoulH sejoydIN
1055940.d 23BII0SSY 10559404d UEISISSY

)

Jiey) weu3o.d

DO\ pases

weiSoad 92udPs 191ndwo)
swel8o.id Jojayoeg 1 1] ‘93uaIdS ‘YIeA JO UoISINg

0]|Ipa) UeAdls3
1N wesissy qel

njue) jpulsy
Il wessissy qeq

zalwey "y ole
wesissy qe

(

$310|4 3153
Aejasdas

)

veyd uoneziuesio
S¢0¢-¥¢0¢

62



ti

!

South Texas College souTs Texs
Job Description

Job Title: Faculty — Culinary Arts Instructor

Department: Division of Business, Public Safety & Technology
Reports to: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean
FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised March 17, 2015

SUMMARY

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.
1. Mastery of Subject Matter:
* Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline
* Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
* Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields
* Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development
2. Teaching Performance:
* Plans and organizes instruction in ways which maximize student learning
* Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement
* Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet diverse students needs
* Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate
* Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills
through appropriate assignments
* Effectively communicates subject matter content to student
* Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials
3. Evaluation of Student Learning:
* Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
* Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward
outcomes
* Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning
* Maintains accurate records of student progress
* Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines
4. Support of College Policies and Procedures:
* Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures
* Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment
* Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues
* Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned
sections in accordance with program, division and College procedures
*Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning
Outcome Data, by the respective deadlines each semester
* Assures confidentiality
5. Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:
* Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forces as
assigned
* Attends meetings and events as required by College administration
* Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the
College and its constituents
* Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division
administrators and program chairs
* Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and
supervisors
* Assists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revising curriculum

8 Updates: Line #2
63



»
A
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs: SOCLE.LEEXEAS
* Participates in student advising
* Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
* Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
* Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission, and
plans of College, division, and program
* Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must
be able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as published in Academic and Professional Credentials of
Faculty located at http://admin.southtexascollege.edu/president/policies/pdf/4000/4151.pdf
e Associate’s degree in Culinary Arts or related field from a regionally accredited institution, and a minimum of 3
years of demonstrated competencies in the teaching discipline (competence gained through work experience in the
discipline);
¢ Bachelor’s degree in Culinary Arts or related field from a regionally accredited institution preferred.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively
present information to students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and
chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to
teach at any of the College’s campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or
dual enrollment courses at high schools throughout the College’s service area.

64



10

65

(3]

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Updates: Line #2



('
»
South Texas C()llege SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE
Job Description

Job Title: Faculty - Child Development Instructor

Department: Social & Behavioral Sciences Division

Reports To: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean

FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised March 17, 2015; Revised
May 5, 2022

SUMMARY

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.
1. Mastery of Subject Matter:
* Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline
* Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
* Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields
* Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development
2. Teaching Performance:
* Plans and organizes instruction in ways which maximize student learning
* Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement
* Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet diverse students needs
* Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate
* Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills
through appropriate assignments
* Effectively communicates subject matter content to student
* Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials
3. Evaluation of Student Learning:
* Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
* Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward
outcomes
* Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning
* Maintains accurate records of student progress
* Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines
4. Support of College Policies and Procedures:
* Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures
* Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment
* Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues
* Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned
sections in accordance with program, division and College procedures
*Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning
Outcome Data, by the respective deadlines each semester
* Assures confidentiality
5. Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:
*Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forcesas
assigned
* Attends meetings and events as required by College administration
* Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the
College and itsconstituents
* Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division
administrators and program chairs
* Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and
supervisors

* Aspsists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revising curriculum ]
11 Updates: Line #3

66



»
A
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs: socuELE;xEAs
* Participates in studentadvising
* Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
* Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
* Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission,and
plans of College, division, and program
* Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily.
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must be
able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as published in Academic and Professional Credentials of Faculty located at
http://admin.southtexascollege.edu/president/policies/pdf/4000/4151.pdf

* Master's Degree in Child Development or Early Childhood Education or related field with a minimum of 18 graduate hours
in the field of child development or early childhood from a regionally accredited institution required.

PREFERRED QUALIFICATION

*A Doctorate in Child Development or Early Childhood Education or related field is preferred.
*The Undergraduate degree is preferable in Child Development or Early Childhood or related field.
*Experience working with children birth to age eight preferred.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or governmental
regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively present information to
students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to teach at any of the
College's campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or dual enrollment courses at
high schools throughout the College's service area.

12
67



13

68

»
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Updates: Line



(i
¢
South Texas College south Texas

Job Description

Job Title: Faculty — Vocational Nursing Instructor
Department: Nursing Allied Health

Reports To: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean
FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised March 17,2015, October

24,2023

SUMMARY

This position is for a full-time faculty for the Vocational Nursing Program.

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

Full time instructors may be eligible for additional compensation via special assignments, educational stipends,
and/or overloads.

PS%I;I{&I}A& 9&.&1’1 %4%%&:19: RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.

€C

Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline

Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields

Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development

Teaching Performance:

Plans and organizes instruction in ways which maximize student learning

Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement

Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet students needs

Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate

Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills through appropriate
assignments

Effectively communicates subject matter content to student

Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials

Evaluation of Student Learning:

Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward outcomes

Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning

Maintains accurate records of student progress

Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines

Support of College Policies and Procedures:

Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures

Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment

Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues

Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned sections in accordance with
program, division and College procedures

Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning Outcome Data,
by the respective deadlines each semester

Assures confidentiality

Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:

Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forces as assigned

Attends meetings and events as required by College administration

Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the College and its constituents
Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division administrators and program chairs
Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and supervisors

Q%sists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revising curriculum

69 Updates: Line #4



»
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs: SOL::E'XAS
e Participates in student advising —
e Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
e Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
e Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission, and plans of College, division,
and program
e Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must
be able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as per Board Policy DBA — Employment Requirements
and Restrictions: Credentials and Records located at
https://pol.tasb.org/PolicyOnline/PolicyDetails?key=632 & code=DB A#local TabContent
e Associate Degree in Nursing from a regionally accredited institution and three years of demonstrated competencies
in the teaching discipline (competence gained through work experience in discipline),
e or a Bachelor of Science or Master of Science in Nursing from a regionally accredited institution, preferred
e Must have an unencumbered RN license in the state of TX.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively
present information to students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and
chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to
teach at any of the College’s campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or
dual enrollment courses at high schools throughout the College’s service area.

15
70



- oury :sayepdn

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

seduep |90
Aynoey
o8u] exs|y
Aynoey
z1|0S ulg eoyoQ enuled
Aynaey Aynoey

seul|es elyiuAd e|oBID) OWIUO0IID

Aynoeq Aynoey
euAsy esio3 seurjes Ajaoely
Aynoeq

Aynoey

epaunid 3|3Y2IN ezieo) eui8ioan

YA YRYE
—

Y Y Y YT YA YA YA YA
NI N N N N A N A N N

Aynoey Aynoeq
04N\ eUBLIPY Znijelaq efiass yupnr ueym epuewy
Aynoey Aynaey Aynaeq punipy
96¢€0¢E 13]|IN 82999y DENEEEIE Suex preupry ZaujlIe|A uesng
uonisod yuedep Aynoeq Aynoey Aynaey fapnoey uu::.__.z wejsissy qeq
z3|ezUOD) eIpeN
eZIED BIYIUAD uewAiuno) uauey m m_unmw eup3 u m ueAed auowis u esissy qer
Aynoe jjnoe.
Aynoey inoed Inoed A3nae4 punfpy ezo3Aey eyjuewes
J03eulpI00) qeT
SeJ2J1U0)) BIAJAS sauolig eue eiads] pieuhen solie) _LEBIA
Aynoeq Kyynoey Kynoey Aynoe4 unlpy

niue) eipne|)
Aejasdas

BIDIIDH SIX3Y

Areyandas

Jiey) weaSoud
A|99N eaissar

SuisunN
|euoneIon ‘yijesaH palj|y pue SuisinN Jo uoisinig

veyd uoneziuesio
S¢0¢-¥¢0¢

16

71



ti

!

South Texas College souTs Texs
Job Description

Job Title: Faculty — Bachelors of Science in Nursing Instructor
Department: Bachelor’s of Nursing

Reports To: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean
FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised March 17, 2015,
February 19, 2024

SUMMARY

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.
1. Mastery of Subject Matter:
* Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline
* Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
* Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields
* Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development
2. Teaching Performance:
* Plans and organizes instruction in ways which maximize student learning
* Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement
* Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet students needs
* Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate
* Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills
through appropriate assignments
* Effectively communicates subject matter content to student
* Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials
3. Evaluation of Student Learning:
* Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
* Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward
outcomes
* Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning
* Maintains accurate records of student progress
* Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines
4. Support of College Policies and Procedures:
* Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures
* Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment
* Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues
* Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned
sections in accordance with program, division and College procedures
*Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning
Outcome Data, by the respective deadlines each semester
* Assures confidentiality
5. Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:
* Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forces as
assigned
* Attends meetings and events as required by College administration
* Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the
College and its constituents
* Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division
administrators and program chairs
* Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and
supervisors

17 Updates: Line #5
72



»
A
* Assists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revising curriculum SOCLE.LE;EAS
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs:
* Participates in student advising
* Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
* Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
* Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission, and
plans of College, division, and program
* Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must
be able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as per Board Policy DBA — Employment Requirements and Restrictions:
Credentials and Records located at https://pol.tasb.org/PolicyOnline/PolicyDetails?key=632&code=DBA#local TabContent

* Doctoral Degree in Nursing from a regionally accredited institution required.

* Unencumbered and current Nursing Licensure in Texas, required.

* Clinical specialty document by education or experience in one or more of the following areas: nursing education,
leadership and management, community health nursing, preferred.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively
present information to students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and
chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to
teach at any of the College’s campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or
dual enrollment courses at high schools throughout the College’s service area.

18
73



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

G# aury :sayepdn

(

¥9500€ uonisod juedep
Aynoe4

(

SEWOYT

¢

‘A Assar uqg
Aynaey

Suea "g awier uqg
Aynaey
oydewe) eipned
4oeo) diwapedy

Jiey) weaSoud
pJeduip 918Uy uag

weiSo.ud SuisinN Ul dUIIIS JO Jojaydeq
Yi|eaH pue palj|y SuISINN JO UOISIAIQ

(

zaJeng [alueq
Aejanas

veyd uoneziuesio
S¢0¢-¥¢0¢

19

74



ti

!

South Texas College souTs Texs
Job Description

Job Title: Faculty — PHILOSOPHY

Department: Liberal Arts & Social Sciences Division
Reports To: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean
FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised March 17, 2015

SUMMARY

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.
1. Mastery of Subject Matter:
* Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline
* Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
* Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields
* Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development
2. Teaching Performance:
* Plans and organizes instruction in ways which maximize student learning
* Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement
* Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet diverse students needs
* Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate
* Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills
through appropriate assignments
* Effectively communicates subject matter content to student
* Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials
3. Evaluation of Student Learning:
* Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
* Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward
outcomes
* Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning
* Maintains accurate records of student progress
* Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines
4. Support of College Policies and Procedures:
* Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures
* Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment
* Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues
* Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned
sections in accordance with program, division and College procedures
*Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning
Outcome Data, by the respective deadlines each semester
* Assures confidentiality
5. Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:
* Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forces as
assigned
* Attends meetings and events as required by College administration
* Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the
College and its constituents
* Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division
administrators and program chairs
* Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and
supervisors
* Assists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revising curriculum

20 Updates: Line #6
75



»
A
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs: SOCLE.LEEXEAS
* Participates in student advising
* Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
* Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
* Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission, and
plans of College, division, and program
* Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must
be able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as published in Academic and Professional Credentials of
Faculty located at http://admin.southtexascollege.edu/president/policies/pdf/4000/4151.pdf

(Insert department specific credential requirements below)

* Masters degree from an accredited institution.

* Credentials must meet requirements of 18 graduate hours in discipline.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively
present information to students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and
chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to
teach at any of the College’s campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or
dual enrollment courses at high schools throughout the College’s service area.

21
76



22

e

»
P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Updates: Line



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Senlor Administrative Assistant

Department: Facilities Operations & Maintenance

Reports to: Executive Director

Pay Grade: Administrative Technical Support- 4

Salary Range: $38,896- $54,829

Date: 02/08/2023 FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

General Statement of Job

The Senior Administrative Assistant provides administrative support and assistance to the
Facilities Operations & Maintenance Executive Director effice, facilitates communications, plans
and follows-up on administrative matters. Assists with compiling, typing and tracking reports, as
directed.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Provides administrative and clerical support and assistance to the Executive Director.;

2. Facilitates communications within the office and the College by anticipating, planning
and following-up on administrative matters.

3. Oversees invoicing of all college-wide utility accounts.

4. Assists with compiling reports, including weekly and monthly activities.

5

7. Conducts research and prepares reports and documents, as requested.
8. Coordinates projects/reports with other departments and divisions.
9. Manages and/or monitors multiple projects and coordinated tasks.,with-some-weekend

10. Interacts with the public in a positive manner and answers questions regarding programs
and department matters.

11. Responds to internal and external inquiries and exercises sound judgment in addressing
referral of inquiries or concerns.

12. Addresses problems and concerns from students, faculty, staff and the public, and
formulates solutions with great attention given to customer service.

13. Maintains and updates documents, as requested.

14. Assists with annual budget development and subsequent preparation, tracking of
requisitions, and purchase orders.

15. Coordinates and processes travel arrangements, authorizations/vouchers, mileage

reimbursements, and applicable forms.

. Coordinates meetings, including but not limited to reserving and preparing facilities,

Updates: Line #7
23

78



24

18.

N —~

-_—

10.
11.

12.

13.

preparing and distributing agendas and other meeting materials, and recording and
transcribing meeting minutes.
Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's degree required.

. At least three (3) years of work experience in a professional work setting required.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written and interpersonal communication skills.

Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited to,
Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet research
skills.

Strong proficiency in composing correspondence and preparing lengthy documents and
reports.

Strong critical-thinking and problem-solving skills.

Ability to prioritize, organize, and complete multiple tasks with attention to detail, within
stated deadlines.

Ability to work independently as well as a team player within department and with others.

Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work
situations.

Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas College.
Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance
instructions, and procedure manuals.

Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.

Ability to effectively present information and respond to inquiries from students, faculty,
staff, and the general public.

Ability to apply practical understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral,
or diagram form.

Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized
situations.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

Security Sensitive position: all applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.
In addition, subject to a federal background check.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including the
human body.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by touching
with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

79

0
[

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



Noo

11.
12.

13.

14.

Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with the
whole hand as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of
upper extremities and back muscles.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to

convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

Sitting particularly for sustained periods of time.

Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a
considerable degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back muscles.
Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and
figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work site
to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for
employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion, age,
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities, genetic
information, veteran status, or any other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law. Conduct
that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The College complies
with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat discrimination.

25

80

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



P :syuedep
10131504 [€10]

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

ury :sayepdn

53D (RIPOISNT 4O SO

i

AD¥3IN3

ANIWIIND0Y¥d SALTLN

aL 1e|\ pue suonesado
S9131]12k4 JO 1032941Q SAIINIDXT

€€0'TELS | LOSYOL

SC0T-C0T Jea) |edsiy
ddueURLUIR\ puk uoleladQ ‘sal|Ided
yey) [euoneziuebiQ

SH3

SLOVYINOD

S9IAI3G @dueUB}UIe|
Sa131|10e4 40 1032311

zze'voLs | 66vSLL

395371700
SVX3L1l HLNOSo

e
4

—
(s}



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Analyst | - Systems (Business Office)

Dept: Business Office Pay Grade: Technology - 3
Reports to: Financial Information Systems Officer Salary Range: $53,664 - 77,210
Date: 09/21/2024 FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

27

General Statement of Job

The Business Office Analyst | Systems provides key support across the Business Office,
Purchasing, and Cashiers Departments. Working closely with the Business Systems
Analyst, the Analyst | assist with system operations, report generation, documentation, and
user support. The Analyst | will seek guidance from the Financial Information Systems
Officer on broader financial systems-related matters, ensuring consistent alignment with
institutional objectives.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Assist the Business Systems Analyst in coordinating communication between the
Business Office, Purchasing, Cashiers Departments, and the Technology Resource
Division. Prepare reports, collect system information, and ensure data is readily
available for meetings and updates.

2. Assist in documenting changes to business processes and workflows, ensuring
materials are formatted correctly and organized for easy reference. Maintain process
documentation based on Analyst-led initiatives and under the guidance of the
Financial Information Systems Officer.

3. Perform routine system checks, run standard reports, and monitor system
notifications to ensure ongoing system stability for all relevant departments. Escalate
critical issues to the Business Systems Analyst for advanced troubleshooting.

4. Provide first-level support for system users across the Business Office, Purchasing,

and Cashiers Departments. Answer routine queries and escalate complex issues to

the Business Systems Analyst.

Assist with user training and maintain relevant training resources.

Manage requests for routine reports by executing predefined queries and providing

timely reporting for the Business Office, Purchasing, and Cashiers Departments.

Assist the Analyst with ad-hoc data analysis by preparing basic datasets.

7. Monitor user access logs and assist in routine security audits by identifying potential
anomalies. Ensure user permissions are appropriately maintained according to the
standards set by the Business Systems Analyst and Financial Information Systems
Officer.

o o

Updates: Lines 8 &9

82



28

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

wn

o PN~

© N

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Ensure system documentation—such as user manuals, procedures, and workflows—
is kept up-to-date and accessible to relevant stakeholders. Provide administrative
support for document versioning and organization.

Help the Analyst track project tasks, gather project-related data, and maintain project
timelines across the Business Office, Purchasing, and Cashiers Departments. Focus
on administrative support, such as scheduling meetings, preparing materials, and
ensuring milestones are tracked.

Manage routine content updates to the websites of the Business Office, Purchasing,
and Cashiers Departments based on instructions from each area, ensuring that
information is kept current without requiring advanced technical changes.

Assist in identifying inefficiencies in existing processes by gathering user feedback
and providing reports on system usage. Provide input to the Analyst to help
streamline day-to-day operations.

Participate in testing system updates and new functionalities by following predefined
testing scripts. Log issues and report results to the Business Systems Analyst to
ensure smooth system implementations.

Assist the Business Systems Analyst in overseeing the TouchNet Marketplace
module, including managing stores, products, and uPay sites. Support the Analyst in
ensuring seamless integration with third-party systems.

Assist in tracking system upgrades and documenting new features, ensuring the
Business Office, Purchasing, and Cashiers Departments have clear records of
changes. Work with the Analyst to prepare end-user guides for these updates.
Perform other routine tasks as assigned, including maintaining system logs, updating
departmental calendars, and supporting system administration tasks.

Required Education and Experience

. Associate’s Degree in Computer Science, Computer Information Systems or related

field required; Bachelor’s Degree in Computer Science or related field preferred.
Experience using coding language SQL preferred.

Experience in database management and reporting software such as Toad, Oracle
SQL Developer, and Argos preferred.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written and interpersonal communication skills.

Good analytical skills.

Knowledge of Computer Information Systems.

Knowledge of workflow/process flow diagramming and documentation of business
processes.

Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work
situations.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed.

Demonstrated commitment to the community college philosophy of education.
Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional
journals, technical procedures, and governmental regulations.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

83



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

10. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of
managers, students, clients, customers, and the general public.

11. Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in
situations where only limited standardization exists.

12. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or
schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

1. Security Sensitive position: All applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.
2. In addition, subject to a federal background check.

Physical Requirements

1. Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force

frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including

the human body.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

Extending hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction.

Substantial movements (motions) of the wrist, hands, and/or fingers.

Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to

convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and

concisely.

Standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including those

activities in which they must convey detailed or important spoken instructions to

other workers accurately, loudly, or quickly.

8. Have close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data
and figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

9. Moving about on foot to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving
from one work site to another.

abkwh

29

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for
employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion,
age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities,
genetic information, veteran status, or any other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law.
Conduct that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The
College complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat discrimination.

84



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

6-8# saurT :sayepdn

Juedepn
1sAjeuy
Swd)SAg ssauisng
€E€S'TLS | ¥8TCLL

85

SZ0T - ¥20T JedA [edstd
(1enJed) @210 ssauisng
uey) jeuoneziuedio

30



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Recruiting Specialist

Department: College Connections

Reports to: Coordinator of College Connections

Pay Grade: Administrative Technical Support- 4

Salary Range: $38,896- $54,829

Date: 6/05/2023 FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

31

General Statement of Job

The Recruiting Specialist represents the College at recruitment events to connect with
prospective students. The Recruiting Specialist leads recruitment initiatives to reengage
students who have not enrolled, or have missed previous semesters, and provides support
through the enrollment process.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Provides a positive, friendly and knowledgeable impression of the College utilizing
excellent customer service.

2. lIdentifies and reengages stop out students and high school graduates who have not
attended a post-secondary institution.

3. Designs and implements communication plans to connect with, recruit, and reengage
prospective students.

4. Serves as the contact person for the coordination of student recruitment and
initiatives and events.

5. Provides insight into the development of enrollment management goals and
enrollment strategic planning.

6. Develops and maintains collaborative partnerships with school districts, community
centers, local agencies and organizations, and employers to promote the college and
identify prospective students.

7. Serves as a student advocate through the enroliment process.

8. Is familiar with the admission process and requirements.

9. Is familiar with general financial aid information.

10. Facilitates Apply Texas Application and/or Financial Aid Application drives.

11. Provides preliminary residency and tuition information for prospective students.

12. Represents the College at student orientation, and, college and career fairs.

13. Manages and coordinates community workshops and retreats to build a college
going culture.

14. Coordinates and implements recruitment and enrollment events, and marketing
strategies, for programs and special events relating to different target populations.

15. Researches and analyzes emerging markets for recruitment and works
collaboratively with faculty to develop and execute recruitment plans.

16. Develops reports to track event attendance and activity.

Updates: Lines # 10-17

86



32

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

22.

23.
24.
25.

26

28.

29.
30.

31

N = wnN -~

o0k w

™~

9.

10.

11.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Utilizes the College Customer Relationship Management (CRM) tool to facilitate
communication plans and track students through the student lifecycle.

Provides recruitment and enrollment reports and updates regarding target
populations.

Communicates with students in-person, via text, telephone, or video conferencing.
Collaborates with departments to help resolve and/or direct students to the
appropriate resources that impact their ability to enroll/persist.

Identifies and tracks data and trends to help identify barriers to enroliment and
presents innovative solutions to barriers based upon student input for targeted
student populations.

Utilizes DegreeWorks to guide students through degree planning and registration for
courses.

Coordinates and leads campus tours and visits.

Provides feedback regarding registration and enroliment initiatives and events.
Facilitates Spanish presentations for prospective students and the community.

. Assists with campus events and productions.
27.

Promotes and represents the College through various media outlets, business and
committee meetings, and community functions.

Maintains familiarity with the College’‘s policies and procedures in regards to the
enrollment process.

Travels throughout the college district, as needed.

Serves as Campus Security Authority.

. Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's degree required.
At least one (1) year of front line customer service experience, required.
At least one (1) year of higher education in student services, preferred.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication skills.
Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited
to, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet
research skills.

Critical thinking and data analysis skills.

Knowledge of student information systems.

Bilingual (English/Spanish).

Ability to prioritize, organize, and complete multiple tasks with attention to detail,
within stated deadlines.

Ability to work independently as well as a team player within department and with
others.

Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work
situations.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the
college district using own means of reliable transportation.

Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas
College.

Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and

87



33

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals.

12. Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.

13. Ability to effectively present information and respond to inquiries from groups of
students, faculty, staff, and the general public.

14. Ability to apply practical understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written,
oral, or diagram form.

15. Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized
situations.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

1. Security Sensitive position: all applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.
2. Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver’s license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

1. Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including
the human body.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by

touching with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

4. Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with

the whole hand as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the

discrimination in sound.

8. Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of
upper extremities and back muscles.

9. Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

10. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

11. Sitting and standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

12. Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a
considerable degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back
muscles.

13. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and
figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

14. Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work
site to another.

w N

Noo

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is exposed to indoor and outdoor
environments; large crowds; frequent public speaking; work-related travel for recruitment
and out of district events. Work hours frequently include evenings and weekends throughout

88



the year.

34

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for
employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion,
age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities,
genetic information, veteran status, or any other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law.
Conduct that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The

College complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat discrimination.

89

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



0
[ ]

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

L1-0T# sour] :sayepdn

NOd (2uedep)
udd (e408uon "X unsnr)
NOd (sa|eziue) Jainer))
DA (sodwe) espuexaly)
JAIN (zawo9 anaueay)
41S (soejed uAjaoor)
NOd (eloJen ezyuea)
(NDd) (3ueodep)
(NDd) (naue) aduor)
1SI[eads Suiiniday

DA (e121e9 elyiuA))
DA (e1uen enysor)
41S (erseo AjezeN)
NOd (euAay sejoydiN)
NDd (opJefeno esequeq)
NDd (zaune oJier)
NDd (1ezejes snuap)
NOd (jeulag 13]ysy)
Jo1eSIABN 939[10)

NOd
(esauueg 119q0Y)
ESSIERETN

}JO JojeulipJoo)

NOd (euad essilaInl)
9sSIwoid
A3][eA 0 1033311

NOd (se|es asor)
NDd (seaan) Asieq)
NDd (4on4e) eahely)

Juswogdesu]y

-9y IU9pN3S JO J0JeUIpIoo)

NDd (z343d 3|1wej1)
NOd
(uospunwip3 aisteq)
JAIN
(yo124urd M\ UDADIS)
NOd (saAay eipne))

[FSIERELS
S33IAISS JUIPNIS

NDd (eSiunz zaiad essl|aN)
JUBISISSY oAIBIISIUIWPY

NOd
(ousuop epuaig)
suoiPauu0)
359(10)

JO T01eUIPI007)

NOd (zaJiwey esin)
Jjuawasesud-ay Juapnis 40 J033alig

HO3lL
(sa40]4 e24pUY)
JAIN
(euAay owjasuy))

[FSIEEEES
S3JIAIS JUSpPNIS

NDd (ouaJo|y adnjepeno)
[FSIEEECSEERIESENENTS

NOd
(sapineuag |eqoisii))
SUOIAUU0)
989||0) JO J01euUIpI00)

NDd (ososieg osezeq "uq)
SUERGIY

[eUOnIpEl] JOF SUOISSIWpPY pue

SUOI}23UU0) 383||0D JO J10133lIQg

NDd (eAojuo|n JewQ)
JUBISISSY oAIIBIISIUIWPY

NOd (soJowelely |91uo1Q)
S9JIAJ9S juawijjoiul jo ueaqg

S3JIAJSS ucwE__OLCm_ “_O ueoa
ue|d |euoneziuesiQ S¢0¢-¢0C

35

389||0) sexa] yinos

90



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 7, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

C. Update on Student Workday Scope of Work and Budget Amendment

Purpose Cynthia Blanco, Dean of Enrollment Systems and Registrar,
provided an update on the initial steps on the implementation of the
Workday Student Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System.

Justification At the September 12, 2023, Public Hearing and Special Board
Meeting, the Board of Trustees approved the purchase of the
Enterprise Resource Planning System, Workday.

Administration is providing an update on the College’s (ERP) System
for Student.

On Tuesday, March 11, 2025, a preliminary report was provided to
the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee, with further
details to be provided to the Board of Trustees.

At the time of publication, the detailed update was not yet ready for
distribution. Administration will provide an update at the March 25,
2025 Regular Board Meeting.

Enclosed Appendix A — Student Your Way Project Timeline
Documents
Funding Funds for this expenditure were Board approved in the ten-year

budget for Workday in the amount of $42,934,470, which has been
revised to $38,893,437 due to two Change Orders reducing
Subscription and Staff Augmentation budgets.

Staff Resource Dr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and
Enrollment Management
Cynthia Blanco, Dean of Enroliment Systems and Registrar

Recommendation No action was required from the Committee. This item was presented
for information purposes.

91



3937700
SVX3L1 HLNOS

e
2

Vv Xipuaddy

92



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 8, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

D. Update of Students Awarded South Texas College Relgnite Scholarship

Purpose Matthew S. Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and
Enroliment Management provided an update on Students awarded
South Texas College Relgnite Scholarship

Justification At the September 24, 2025, Board Meeting, the Board of Trustees
approved the Resolution #2025-002 for use of Unrestricted Fund
Balance for student tuition scholarships to support three (3) Key
Initiatives including the funding of the Relgnite Scholarship.

Administration is providing an update on the Relgnite Scholarship
spring awards. The Relgnite scholarship is designed to support
returning (Stop-Out) students who are near the completion of their
degree, wish to continue their higher education, and face significant
barriers to re-enrolilment due to prior debt. Scholarship funds were
made available during the Spring Semester. Through the Relgnite
scholarship, the College successfully awarded 18 students a total of
$19, 325.04 in scholarship. Of the 18 recipients, 12 students have
been identified as potentially graduating within the 2025 academic
calendar.

The Relgnite Scholarship continues to play a critical role in helping
student overcome financial obstacle, ensuring they have the
opportunity to finish their degrees and achieve their academic goals.

Enclosed Appendix A — Students Awarded South Texas College Relgnite

Documents Scholarship

Funding Funds for this scholarship were board approved for $150,000 in FY
25

Staff Resource Matthew S. Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and
Enrollment Management
Otoniel Matamoros, Dean — Enrollment Services

Recommendation No action was required from the Committee. This item was presented
for information purposes.

93



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

To: Dr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enroliment Management
From: Tony Matamoros, Dean of Enrollment Services
Miguel Galvan, Director of Student Financial Services

Re: Relngnite Scholarship

MEMORANDUM

Dr. Hebbard, On September 24, 2024 the South Texas College Board of Trustees approved the
allocation of $150,000 for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 towards the Relgnite Scholarship. The purpose of
the scholarship is assist returning students who are seeking to re-enroll but face financial barriers
including tuition and fees and prior debt. The purpose of this email is to request your approval of the
scholarship criteria as specified below:

Criteria: Priority will be given to returning students who are close to completion of their degree or
certification and who need assistance in paying tuition and fees or prior debt owed to the college and
are in good Academic Standing. Prior debt must not have been written off to collections. The Dean of
Enrollment Services and the Director of Student Financial Services will individually review and
approve all awards.

In order to ensure the continued success of returning students, the Office of Student Financial
Services will work closely with the Office of Student Re-Engagement to identify, award, and properly
advise returning students.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further adjustments.

Regards,
Tony Matamoros Miguel Galvan
Dean of Enrollment Services Director of Student Financial Services

94



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

salpnis Aueurdidsipiaiul 92UBIDS JO 21e1D0SSY S702/2T/TT %86 98¢v'e 143 T S70z 8unds Y
92U3IIS 2.4 92U3IdS pal|ddy Jo 91e1d0ssY|S20Z/2T/CT %L8 v0'€ 786 9 520t 8unds 0

suiplam 92U3IdS pal|ddy Jo 91e1d0ssY|S20Z/2T/CT %89 1298'C 786 9 520z 8unds d

uolleJISIUIWPY Ssaulsng S1Y JO 91e1D0SSY|S702/2T/TT %08 EVIL'E 9'TETT 9 §70z 8unds (6]
salpnis Aueurdidsipiaiul S1Y JO 91B1D0SSY (SZ0Z/ST/S %86 T1909°¢ 6TVT 8 Sz0z 8unds N
A3ojo1g 92UdIDS JO 91e1D0SSY[9Z07/ST/S %CL [4494 ELET L S20¢ 8uuds A

salpnis Aleul|didsipJalul S1Y JO 91e1D0SSY|9Z0Z/vT/S %S9 LS'C 0 69¢€ 6 520z 8uuds 1
Sulp|aM [e4NONNS uo0/33|dwo) JO 31ed13D|5Z0C/CT/CT %68 €871’ SCYest 9 520t 8uds A

A3ojoydAsd SHYV JO 91e10SSY|570Z/¢T/TT %L3 ST9Y'C V86 9 S20¢ 8uds [

salpnis Ateurdidsipiau 90U3IDS JO 91eIDOSSY SZ0T/VT/S %86 TTTT€ 6L¢C 1 520t 8unds |
90U312§ Ja1ndwo) 92UBIDS JO 21e1D0SSY SZ0Z/ST/TT %8 [44°) 4 69T 1T S70z 8unds H
1U3WII0UT MET 22u9Ids pal|ddy jo a1e1d0ssy |(£z0T/vT/S %IT 14 90¢ S G20z Sunds 9
uoI11eJ3814J3Y UODJIY JUDA 1e3H 22ud|dS palddy Jo 21e1d0ssy|9z02/2T/TT %SL [916'€ €81 9 S20¢ 8unds 4
21Isnr [eulwl) SHYV JO 91eI0SSY|570Z/CT/TT %L3 6560'C €99¢ LT 520t 8uuds 3
UOljeJiSIulWpYy ssauisng S}V JO 91eID0SSY | £LZ0Z/vT/S %CT ST 9T 14 G20¢ 8unds a
uoI11eJ3314J3Y UODJIY JUDA 1e3H 22ud|2S palddy Jo 21e1d0ssy|9z02/2T/TT %SL 817S°C 61°ST9 S G20¢ 8unds J
Aydosojiyd SMY JO 91e120ssY|9707/ST/S %L £099°C €651 L G20¢ 8unds g

18I s921M49S YijeaH [edipa|n|  ASojouyds] paijddy jo sojsyoeg|secoz/cT/cT %6L LLSTE 9ve [4" 520z Sunds \4
Jolep\” weaSoad uonduasaq 93489Qg 91eQ uonenpeio pardadx3 | ssaiSoid 93489Q | VdD YIISNVYL | VdD [|B49A0 | Junowy pied| p3jjoiul sinoH ['ETY al uapms

95



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting »
Page 9, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the

Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

The following Consent Agenda items were thoroughly discussed by the Finance, Audit,
and Human Resources Committee. All trustees, whether a member of the Committee or
not, received all supporting documentation and were invited to participate in the
deliberation on each item. Non-committee members did not participate in Committee
votes for recommendation of Board action.

Administration believes that all questions raised during the Committee discussion of
Consent Agenda items were resolved to the Committee’s satisfaction at the meeting, and
the items are presented here substantially as recommended by the Committee, for
approval by the Board of Trustees.

Any trustee may request any item be removed from the Consent Agenda for further
discussion. Otherwise, the Board is asked to formally act on the full consent agenda,
according to the details and recommended action presented for each item in the following
pages.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board action on
the following items as presented:

a.

Approval of Award of Proposals, Purchases, and Renewals at a total cost of
$434,500.77

Approval on Revisions to Tuition and Fees Schedules for FY 2025 — 2026

Approval on Revisions to FY 2024 — 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee
Compensation Plan

Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies

A-1. Adopt DGBA (LOCAL) — Personnel-Management Relations: Employee
Grievances

A-2. Retire Policy #4904: Employee Complaint Procedure

B-1. Adopt DH (LOCAL) — Employee Standards of Conduct

C-1. Adopt DMAB (LOCAL) — Term Contracts: Nonrenewal

D-1. Adopt DMC (LOCAL) — Termination of Employment: Reduction in Force

D-2. Retire Policy #4912: Termination or Reduction of Personnel Due to Financial
Exigency or Program Change

Approval to Revise Local Policy

A-1. Revise Policy CDB (LOCAL) — Accounting: Inventories
Approval to Adopt Numbered Update 47 and 48 Local Policies

A-1. Adopt CDE (Local) — Accounting: Financial Ethics
B-1. Adopt CHA (Local) -Site Management: Security

96



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 10, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize items a- f of the
Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee Consent Agenda as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis
President

97



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 11, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Award Proposals, Reject Proposal, Purchases, Renewals and Lease
Agreement at a total cost of $434,500.77
Purpose and Justification — Administration requests Board approval of the following
purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreements at a total cost of $434,500.77.

The Director of Purchasing has reviewed each item, including the procurement
procedures and evaluation of all responses, and recommended approval as follows:

The Director of Purchasing has reviewed each item, including the procurement
procedures and evaluation of all responses, and recommends approval as follows:

Award of Proposals — 1) Sport Utility Vehicles I

Purpose Award the proposal for sport utility vehicles Il to Payne Auto Group
(Weslaco, TX).

Justification To procure two (2) mid-size sport utility vehicles for the Safety and
Security Department. One of the vehicles will allow the security
personnel to travel between campuses, ensuring the overall safety
and security of each location. This vehicle will also facilitate the
transport of any necessary security equipment, ensuring that the staff
can respond effectively to any situation. The second vehicle will be
allocated to the security personnel at the Starr County campus, the
only campus currently without a dedicated security vehicle. The
vehicles will significantly enhance the security team's ability to
respond quickly to incidents, improve their overall mobility, and act as
a visible deterrent to potential criminal activity, thereby enhancing
safety for all on campus.

Funding Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Safety and Security
budget for FY 2024 - 2025.

Enclosed Appendix A — Project Timeline and Information

Documents Other information is included in the Finance Supplemental Booklet

and is available if requested.

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President - Finance and Administrative Services
Ruben Suarez, Chief of Police

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval to award the proposal

for sport utility vehicles Il to Payne Auto Group (Weslaco, TX) at a
total amount of $65,586.50.

98



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

»
Page 12, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P
APPENDIX A
Project Timeline and Information
Advertised RFP February 12, 2025 and February 19, 2025
RFP Responses Due February 27, 2025
RFP Issued To Seven (7) Vendors
Responses Received From Three (3) Vendors
Responses Reviewed By Safety and Security, Campus Police, and the Purchasing
Department
Highest Ranked Vendor Payne Auto Group (Weslaco, TX)

99



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 13, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Award of Proposals — 2) Starr County Campus Building J Analog to Digital
Classroom Upgrade

Purpose Award the proposal for the Starr County Campus Building J analog to
digital classroom upgrade to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX).

Justification To modernize outdated analog audio-visual equipment by upgrading
five (5) classrooms in the Starr County Campus Building J to the
College’s digital audiovisual standards. The upgrade will support
digital video signals from contemporary computing and presentation
devices, offering sharper, higher-resolution projected images and
enhanced sound quality. This enhancement will improve faculty
instruction by facilitating the use of podiums, projectors, electric wide-
screens, laptops, tablets, and other digital tools.

Funding Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Starr Campus Manuel
Benavidez, Jr. Rural Technology Center Bldg. J Analog to Digital
Replacement Project budget for FY 2024 - 2025.

Enclosed Appendix A — Project Timeline and Information
Documents Other information is included in the Finance Supplemental Booklet
and is available if requested.

Staff Resource Dr. Jesus Campos, Interim Vice President for Information Services,
Planning, Performance, & Strategic Initiatives
Yolanda Martinez, Director of Educational Technologies

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval to award the proposal
for the Starr County Campus Building J analog to digital classroom
upgrade to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX) at a total amount
of $94,805.11.

APPENDIX A
Project Timeline and Information
Advertised RFP February 12, 2025 and February 19, 2025
RFP Responses Due February 27, 2025
RFP Issued To Sixteen (16) Vendors
Responses Received From Three (3) Vendors
Responses Reviewed By Educational Technologies, Information Technology, and
the Purchasing Department
Highest Ranked Vendor Audio Visual Aids

Purchases — 3) Computers, Laptops, and Tablets

100



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Page 14, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Purpose

Justification

Funding

Enclosed
Documents

Staff Resource

Recommendation

Purchase computers, laptops, and tablets from the vendors listed in
Appendix A.

To provide new systems, replace out-of-warranty systems (over five
years old), and meet software requirements for those systems that
exceed the capacity for students, faculty, and staff based on the
Information Technology criteria.

The requested systems meet the College’s standard configurations.

Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the requesting
department budgets for FY 2024 - 2025 as follows: Technology
Projects, Library Information Commons, Automotive Technology,
Bachelor Programs, HSI Implementation and Evaluation Grant,
Student Affairs and Enrollment Management, Computer Science,
Dual Credit Programs, Institutional Advancement, Office of Student
Re-Engagement, Central Receiving, and Student Activities and
Wellness.

Appendix A — Vendors List

Appendix B — District-Wide Technology Request Summary

Other information is included in the Finance Supplemental Booklet
and is available if requested.

Dr. Jesus Campos, Interim Vice President for Information Services,
Planning, Performance, & Strategic Initiatives

Lucio Gonzalez, Associate Vice President -Technology and Chief
Information Officer

The Committee recommends Board approval to purchase
computers, laptops, and tablets from the vendors listed in Appendix
A at a total amount of $60,726.23.

APPENDIX A
Vendors List
Vendor (City, State) Purchasing Cooperative Amount
Apple, Inc. , .
(Dallas, TX) Choice Partners Cooperative 1,632.00
State of Texas Department
Dell Marketing, LP of Information Resources 59,094.23
(Dallas, TX) (DIR)
Total Amount: $60,726.23
APPENDIX B

District-Wide Technology Request Summary

101



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Page 15, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Student Computers

5 Technology Projects

2 Library Information Commons
Student Laptops
5 | Automotive Technology
Student Tablets
1 | Bachelor Programs
Faculty Computers
2 | Automotive Technology
Faculty Laptops
4 | Automotive Technology
Faculty Tablets — Grant
3 | Division of Math, Science, Information Technology, and Bachelor Programs
Staff Computers
2 Student Affairs and Enrolliment Management
1 Computer Science

Staff Laptops

1 Dual Credit Programs

Institutional Advancement

Office of Student Re-Engagement

Central Receiving

Student Activities and Wellness

L G U O S N G I RN

Computer Science

102



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 16, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Renewals — 4) Audio Video Production Services

Purpose Renew the audio video production services with First Born
Productions LLC (Los Fresnos, TX).

Justification To provide audio-visual support for College-sponsored events,
enhancing the quality and effectiveness of occasions celebrating
significant milestones, academic achievements, and important
institutional initiatives, reflecting the College’s commitment to
delivering memorable and impactful experiences for students, staff,
and the wider community. For events like commencement
ceremonies, dual credit program summits, and the fall convocation,
having reliable and professional audio-video services ensures that
the proceedings are executed seamlessly.

Funding Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Fall Convocation,
Graduation, and the National Summit for Dual Credit Programs
budget for FY 2024 — 2025. Funds for subsequent fiscal years will be
included in future proposed budgets.

Enclosed Appendix A — Renewal Terms
Documents

Staff Resource Dr. Matthew S. Hebbard, Vice President - Student Affairs and
Enrollment Management
Dr. Rebecca M. De Leon, Associate Vice President - Dual Credit
Programs and School District Partnerships

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval to renew the audio
video production services with First Born Productions LLC (Los
Fresnos, TX) for the period beginning April 24, 2025 through April 23,
2026, at an estimated total amount of $80,000.00.

APPENDIX A
Renewal Terms

The Board awarded the contract as follows:

Term: April 23, 2024 — one year with two (2) one-year annual renewals
Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 04/23/2024 04/24/2024 — 04/23/2025
First Renewal 03/25/2025 04/24/2025 — 04/23/2026

The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract, and services
have been satisfactory.

103



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 17, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Renewals — 5) Internet Managed Services Agreement

Purpose Renew the internet managed services agreement with Spectrum
Enterprise through the Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) (Austin, TX).

Justification To support the College’s assets at the disaster recovery location,
Tyler Junior College, by hosting South Texas College’s public and
library websites in a secure off-site location. The agreement provides
technical support and the ability to keep the websites running during
events such as hurricanes or routine systems maintenance. The
service also provides redundancy to the College’s public website in
the event of a shutdown of computing resources.

Tyler Junior College serves as a backup, providing access to critical
services, including Banner and Workday data and other applications
necessary to support students, faculty, and staff.

Funding Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Systems and
Networking budget for FY 2024 — 2025. Funds for subsequent fiscal
years will be included in future proposed budgets.

Enclosed Other information is included in the Supporting Documentation.
Documents
Staff Resource Dr. Jesus Campos, Interim Vice President for Information Services,

Planning, Performance, & Strategic Initiatives
Lucio Gonzalez, Associate Vice President -Technology and Chief
Information Officer

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval to renew the internet
managed services agreement with Spectrum Enterprise through the
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) (Austin, TX) for
the period beginning May 1, 2025 through April 30, 2026 at an
estimated monthly amount of $6,106.46 and an estimated total
annual amount of $73,277.57.

104



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 18, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Renewals — 6) Internet Services Agreement

Purpose Renew the internet services agreement with Spectrum Enterprise
through the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)
(Austin, TX).

Justification To support the College’s assets at the disaster recovery location,

Tyler Junior College, by providing point-to-point internet services.
These services are crucial in ensuring business continuity in
unforeseen circumstances such as fire, power outages, or inclement
weather that can render the Pecan Campus Data Center
inaccessible.

Tyler Junior College serves as a backup, providing access to critical
services, including Banner and Workday data and other applications
necessary to support students, faculty, and staff.

Funding Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Systems and
Networking budget for FY 2024 — 2025. Funds for subsequent fiscal
years will be included in future proposed budgets.

Enclosed Other information is included in the Supporting Documentation.
Documents
Staff Resource Dr. Jesus Campos, Interim Vice President for Information Services,

Planning, Performance, & Strategic Initiatives
Lucio Gonzalez, Associate Vice President -Technology and Chief
Information Officer

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval to renew the internet
services agreement with Spectrum Enterprise through the Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR) (Austin, TX) for the
period beginning April 1, 2025 through March 31, 2026 at an
estimated monthly amount of $5,008.78 and an estimated total
annual amount of $60,105.36.

105



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 19, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Recommendation: It is requested that the Committee recommend for Board approval of the
award of proposals, purchases, and renewals at a total cost of $434,500.77, as listed below:

Award of 1) Sport Utility Vehicles II: award the proposal for sport utility vehicles Il
Proposals to Payne Auto Group (Weslaco, TX) at a total amount of $ 65,586.50;
2) Starr County Campus Building J Analog to Digital Classroom
Upgrade: award the proposal for the Starr County Campus Building J
analog to digital classroom upgrade to Audio Visual Aids (San

Antonio, TX) at a total amount of $94,805.11;

Purchases 3) Computers, Laptops, and Tablets: purchase computers, laptops, and
tablets from the vendors listed in Appendix A at a total amount of

$60,726.23;
APPENDIX A
Vendors List
Vendor (City, State) Purchasing Cooperative Amount
Apple, Inc. Choice Partners
(Dallas, TX) Cooperative 1,632.00
State of Texas Department
Dell Marketing, LP of Information Resources 59,094.23
(Dallas, TX) (DIR)
Total Amount: | $60,726.23
Renewals 4) Audio Video Production Services: renew the audio video production

services with First Born Productions LLC (Los Fresnos, TX) for the
period beginning April 24, 2025 through April 23, 2026, at an estimated
total amount of $80,000.00;

5) Internet Managed Services Agreement: renew the internet managed
services agreement with Spectrum Enterprise through the Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR) (Austin, TX) for the
period beginning May 1, 2025 through April 30, 2026 at an estimated
monthly amount of $6,106.46 and an estimated total annual amount of
$73,277.57;

6) Internet Services Agreement: renew the internet services agreement
with Spectrum Enterprise through the Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) (Austin, TX) for the period beginning
April 1, 2025 through March 31, 2026 at an estimated monthly amount
of $5,008.78 and an estimated total annual amount of $60,105.36

106



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 20, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
b. Approval on Proposed Revisions to Tuition and Fees Schedules for FY 2025 —
2026

Purpose Approve proposed revisions to the Tuition and Fees Schedules for FY
2025 — 2026, which include the following:

e Deleting the Non-Credit Students Tuition and Fees schedule
and creating and approving the following:

= Center for Advanced Training and Apprenticeships (CATA)
Non-Credit Students Tuition and Fees schedule

= Continuing Education and Workforce Development
(CWED) Non-Credit Tuition and Fees schedule

Justification The proposed revisions are as follows:

e Delete the Reinstatement Fee (after Census date) from the
Credit Students and the Dual Credit Students — Non-
Sponsored Tuition and Fees schedules.

e Administration proposes the implementation of specific
schedules for the CATA and CWED Students Tuition and Fees,
as opposed to including them in a single schedule. The
schedules also outline levels of courses provided and also
provide cost recovery for materials and supplies.

e Instead of referring to the Non-Credit Tuition and Fees
schedule that is being deleted, the Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence (RCPSE) Tuition and Fees schedule will be
updated to include the appropriate tuition and fees. Library
Fees will be added to the schedule since the services are
offered to the students. Fees of cost recovery are added for

= Air Trailer (per 8 hour use)
= FireVent Trailer (per 8 hour use)
= Fire training props (per 8 hour use)

e Increases in the Child Development Center Students Tuition
and Fees are also proposed as reflected on the schedule.

e The Employee Fees and the Non-Employees/Non-Student
Fees Schedules will now reference the updated Child
Development Center Students Tuition and Fees schedule.

e Administration is proposing a $10 increase for parking permits,

from $25 to $35, for FY 2025 - 2026 to cover rising operating
costs, increases in security staff required at campus events,

107



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 21, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

Enclosed
Document

Staff Resource

Recommendation

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

and the operation of the new parking call center. Additionally,
the increase will cover the annual subscription fee incurred for
the new parking system, T2, that records parking permits and
fines.

The proposed revisions are highlighted in yellow on the Schedules.

Appendix A - Ten (10) proposed Schedules and the Schedule
proposed to be deleted

Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services

Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Vice President and Provost for Academic
Affairs and Economic Development

Dr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and
Enrollment Management

The Committee recommends Board approval of the proposed

revisions to the Tuition and Fees Schedules for FY 2025 — 2026 listed
in Appendix A as presented.

108



SOUTH TEXAS

Appendix A

Tuition and Fees Schedules
FY 2025 — 2026

Credit Students Tuition and Fees

A\‘

COLLEGE

Dual Credit Students Sponsored by Partnering School Districts Tuition and Fees

Dual Credit Students - Non-Sponsored Tuition and Fees

Norm_CroditStud To F

Center For Advanced Training and Apprenticeships (CATA) Non-Credit Students

Continuing Education And Workforce Development (CEWD) Non-Credit Students

Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence (RCPSE) Tuition and Fees

Child Development Center Students Tuition and Fees

Testing Fees

Employee Fees

10

Non-Employees/Non-Student Fees

3/11/2025

109



CREDIT STUDENTS (U
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

RESIDENT TUITION-IN-DISTRICT HIDALGO & STARR COUNTIES PER

* Self Contained Breathing Apparatus
* Testing

» Ambulance Standby (Live Fire)
 Uniform

processing fees

CREDIT HOUR:
In-District per credit hour | 160.00 164.00 164.00
RESIDENT TUITION-OUT OF DISTRICT-OTHER TEXAS COUNTIES PER CREDIT HOUR:
Out-of-District per credit hour 170.00 174.00 174.00
OUT-OF-STATE/INTERNATIONAL FLAT TUITION RATE
Out-of-state /International Flat Tuition per credit hour * 250.00 254.00 254.00
flat rate flat rate flat rate
*Applicable fees will be assessed.
DIFFERENTIAL TUITION PER CREDIT HOUR:
Nursing and Allied Health (NAH) 75.00 75.00 75.00
BACHELOR DEGREES: Deleted Deleted
e Computer and Information Technologies
* Medical and Health Services Management
* Organizational Leadership
* Operations Management
Courses Offered during Seven-Week Accelerated Terms * 900.00 Deleted Deleted
(per Term) (In District)
Courses Offered during Seven-Week Accelerated Terms * 960.00 Deleted Deleted
(per Term) (Out-of- District)
Courses Offered during Seven-Week Accelerated Terms * 1500.00 Deleted Deleted
(per Term) (Out-of-State)
*Applicable fees will be assessed. Deleted Deleted
MANDATORY FEES:
Student Activity Fee per credit hour 4.00 Deleted Deleted
PROGRAM SPECIFIC FEES:
Fire Academy Fees: (per student/per semester) includes: Recovery of] Recovery of] Recovery of]
* Gear Rental costs and costs and costs and

processing fees

processing fees

Police Academy Fees: (per student/per course) Includes: Ammunition
(pistol, rifle, and shotgun), less lethal (taser cartridges, OC Canisters),
duty gear (holster, pouches, handcuffs, etc.), uniform

* For the following courses: CJLE 1506, CJLE 1512,
CJLE 1518, CJLE 1524, CJLE 1429

165.00

165.00

165.00

NAH and Other Course Fees: Liability Insurance/ Exams/ Booklets/

Recovery of]

Recovery of]

Recovery of]

Badges/ Special Program ID/ Certificates/ Pinning Ceremony/ Other costs and costs and costs and
Activities processing fees processing fees processing fees
Welding and Other Course Fees: Certification (non- "S" Section) 150.00 150.00 150.00
(per course)
* For the following courses: WLDG 1312, WLDG 1457,
WLDG 1428, WLDG 2406, WLDG 2451
PROPOSED_CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 1of24

110



CREDIT STUDENTS ('
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

Information Technology and Other Course Fees:
Certification (per course)

* For the following courses: CPMT 1447 and CPMT 2350

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Technology Programs Fees: Insurance

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Law Enforcement and Fire Safety Programs Fees: Insurance

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Culinary Arts Program Fees: Insurance

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Cosmetology Program Fees

* Tool Kit - CSME 1401 575.00 575.00 575.00
* Register in SHEARS — CSME 1401 25.00 25.00 25.00
* Testing Fee - CSME 2441 131.00 131.00 131.00
Cosmetology Program Fees: Insurance Recovery of] Recovery of] Recovery of]
costs and costs and costs and

processing fees

processing fees

processing fees

Architectural & Engineering Design Technology Program Fees:
AutoCAD Certified User Exam + 1 Retest (per semester)
* For the following course: DFTG 1409

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Automotive Technology Program Fees:
Automotive Service Excellence Exam (per user seat license for
students to take multiple exams during the semester)

* For the following courses: AUMT 2434 and CSIR 1355

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Construction Supervision Program Fees:
NCCER Accreditation Exam: NCCER Core + NCCER Project
Management (per semester)

+ Assessed to students enrolled in CNBT Courses

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Electrician Program Fees:
NCCER Accreditation Exam: NCCER Core + NCCER Electrical
Level 1 (per semester)

» Assessed to students enrolled in ELPT Courses

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

HVAC-R Program Fees:
NCCER Accreditation Exam: NCCER Core + NCCER HVAC
Level 1 (per semester)

» Assessed to students enrolled in HVAC Courses

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

INCIDENTAL FEES- GENERAL:

Audit Fee Tuition Tuition Tuition
Course Repeat Fee per credit hour
* Third or more attempt (Excludes Developmental) 125.00 125.00 125.00
* Enrollment in Developmental Studies Courses 125.00 125.00 125.00
(>18 credit hours)
PROPOSED_CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 20f24

111



CREDIT STUDENTS ~
TUITION AND FEES o
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
Emergency Loan Late Payment Fee 35.00 35.00 35.00
Installment Plan Fee 35.00 35.00 35.00
Installment Plan Late Payment Fee 35.00 35.00 35.00
Reinstatement Fee (after Census date) 200.00 200.00 Delete
Returned Check 30.00 30.00 30.00
Student ID Replacement Fee 15.00 15.00 15.00
Student Insurance Fee (voluntary) Fee is paid to Fee is paid to Fee is paid to
approved approved approved

insurance carrier.
Subject to change

insurance carrier.
Subject to change

insurance carrier.
Subject to change

INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY FEES:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item

10.00

10.00

10.00

Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item
per day

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

charged by lending| charged by lending| charged by lending
library library library
INCIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS FEES:
Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.
STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.
Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Additional Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Parking Violations:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations*:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 30f24

112



CREDIT STUDENTS ('
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.

Proposed Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:

PROPOSED_CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025

113

First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 50.00 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00

4 0f 24



DUAL CREDIT STUDENTS SPONSORED BY
PARTNERING SCHOOL DISTRICTS
TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board
Approved
FY 2023-2024

Board
Approved
FY 2024-2025

PROPOSED
FY 2025-2026

DUAL CREDIT TUITION:

Per credit hour tuition for out-of-district dual credit students sponsored
by partnering school districts (within Texas, outside of service district)

55.00

30.00

30.00

COURSE FEES:

NAH and Other Course Fees: Liability Insurance/ Exams/ Booklets/
Badges/ Special Program ID/ Certificates/ Pinning Ceremony/Other
Activities (charged to School District)

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

PROGRAM SPECIFIC FEES:

Fire Academy Fees: (per student/per semester) includes:
(charged to School District)

 Gear Rental

+ Self Contained Breathing Apparatus

+ Testing

* Ambulance Standby (Live Fire)

 Uniform

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

INCIDENTAL FEES- GENERAL:

Fee per credit hour for dual credit students attempting a course three 125.00 125.00 125.00
or more times (charged to School District)
Dual Credit Late Processing Fee per course per student after Census 200.00 200.00 200.00

Day (charged to School District)

INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item

10.00

10.00

10.00

Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item
per day

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

charged by lending| charged by lending| charged by lending
library library library
INCIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS:
Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.
STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.
Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Additional Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Parking Violations:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
PROPOSED_DualCreditStudentsSponsoredTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance 03112025 Sof 24

114



DUAL CREDIT STUDENTS SPONSORED BY
PARTNERING SCHOOL DISTRICTS
TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations*:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00
*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.
Proposed Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:
First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 50.00 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_DualCreditStudentsSponsoredTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance 03112025 6 of 24

115



DUAL CREDIT STUDENTS - NON-SPONSORED ('
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

INDEPENDENT DUAL CREDIT TUITION PER CREDIT HOUR:

In-district dual credit students who are enrolled in a school district
with a Memorandum of Understanding or an Interlocal Agreement
with South Texas College who do not receive approval to enroll in a
regular (non-S) section(s).

55.00

30.00

30.00

In-district home schooled or dual credit students who are not enrolled
in a school district with a Memorandum of Understanding or an
Interlocal Agreement with South Texas College.

55.00

30.00

30.00

Out-of-district dual credit students who are enrolled in a school district
with a Memorandum of Understanding or an Interlocal Agreement
with South Texas College who do not receive approval to enroll in a
regular (Non-S) section(s).

55.00

30.00

30.00

Out-of-district home schooled or dual credit students who are not
enrolled in a school district with a Memorandum of Understanding or
an Interlocal Agreement with South Texas College.

55.00

30.00

30.00

Non-resident dual credit students who are not enrolled in a school
district with a Memorandum of Understanding or an Interlocal
Agreement with South Texas College.

(Outside of Texas, but within U.S.)

55.00

30.00

30.00

INDEPENDENT DUAL CREDIT FEES:

In-district dual credit student who are enrolled in a school district with
a Memorandum of Understanding or an Interlocal Agreement with
South Texas College who do not receive approval to enroll in a
regular (non-S) section(s).

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

In-district home schooled or dual credit students who are not enrolled
in a school district with a Memorandum of Understanding or an
Interlocal Agreement with South Texas College.

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Out-of-district dual credit students who are enrolled in a school district
with a Memorandum of Understanding or an Interlocal Agreement
with South Texas College who do not receive approval to enroll in a
regular (Non-S) section(s).

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Out-of-district home schooled or dual credit students who are not
enrolled in a school district with a Memorandum of Understanding or
an Interlocal Agreement with South Texas College.

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Non-resident dual credit students who are not enrolled in a school
district with a Memorandum of Understanding or an Interlocal
Agreement with South Texas College.

(Outside of Texas, but within U.S.)

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

Applicable
Incidental fees will
be assessed

DUAL CREDIT ACADEMIES PARTICIPATION FEES:

Dual Credit Academies Participation Fee — Fall and Spring, per
student per semester (charged to School District)

$600 for
recovery of costs
and processing fees

$600 for
recovery of costs
and processing fees

$600 for
recovery of costs
and processing fees

Dual Credit Academies Participation Fee — Summer, per student per
credit hour (charged to School District)

$50 for
recovery of costs
and processing fees

$50 for
recovery of costs
and processing fees

$50 for
recovery of costs
and processing fees

PROPOSED_DualCreditStudents-NonSponsoredTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 7 oF 24

116



DUAL CREDIT STUDENTS - NON-SPONSORED ('
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

DUAL CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS:

School Districts Requesting South Texas College Faculty to Teach
Dual Credit Courses, per course per semester
(charged to School District)

Recovery of]
faculty salaries,
fringe benefits,
mileage, and
other associated

Recovery of]
faculty salaries,
fringe benefits,
mileage, and
other associated

Recovery of]
faculty salaries,
fringe benefits,
mileage, and
other associated

insurance carrier.
Subject to change

insurance carrier.
Subject to change

costs and costs and costs and
processing fees processing fees processing fees
Late Cancellation Fee for Dual Credit Sections Assigned to South 900.00 900.00 900.00
Texas College Faculty to Teach, per section per semester
(charged to School District)
INCIDENTAL FEES- GENERAL:
Fee per credit hour for dual credit students attempting a course three 125.00 125.00 125.00
or more times
Dual Credit Late Processing Fee per course per student after Census 200.00 200.00 200.00
Day
Reinstatement Fee (after Census date) 200.00 200.00 Delete
Returned Check 30.00 30.00 30.00
Student ID Replacement Fee 15.00 15.00 15.00
Student Insurance Fee (voluntary) Fee is paid to Fee is paid to Fee is paid to
approved approved approved

insurance carrier.
Subject to change

INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item 10.00 10.00 10.00
Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day Fine as assessed|  Fine as assessed|  Fine as assessed
and charged by and charged by and charged by
lending library lending library lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item
per day

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and
charged by lending
library

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and
charged by lending
library

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and
charged by lending
library

INICIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS:

Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.

STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.

Parking Permit Fee

25.00

25.00

35.00

Additional Parking Permit Fee

25.00

25.00

35.00

PROPOSED_DualCreditStudents-NonSponsoredTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025

117

8 oF 24



DUAL CREDIT STUDENTS - NON-SPONSORED 2
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026

Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 | FY 2024-2025

Parking Violations:

First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations*:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00

*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.

Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:

First Warning Warning Warning

Second 30.00 30.00 30.00

Third 50.00 50.00 50.00

Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00

Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_DualCreditStudents-NonSponsoredTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 90oF 24

118



NON-CREDIT STUDENTS ('
TUITION AND FEES souts 68
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

WORKFORCE/CONTINUING EDUCATION TUITION AND
FEES:

or variable tUfOI1 INCIGaTE 2er0 vartiolt
*Effective date: On or after December 14, 2021

pelete-and C

varieoletaition
including zero

eate

varid DT iuI o

including zero

7.00 or
variable tuition
including zero

=

exemption of both

Workforce/Continyzaga EdugatiogasiaarCradit Late Registration Fee 5080 10.00 10.00
Continuing Educ/@on Ing E I ﬂ_f A _a: njd ::‘ ES W___ DS.OO 5.00
Continuing Educa @ -C1%it M stz@men®P]lan 0.0% 10.00 10.00
Late Payment Fee
Workforce/Continuing Education, Conferences/Seminars/Summer Negotiated Negotiated Negotiated
Camps/Workshops/Customized Traif@ig*Other TRlining Activities recflveryvof costs| recovery of costs| recovery of costs
and Events i SRa2 and processing and processing
eS| fees including fees including

exemption of both

exemption of both

LIBRARY FEES:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item 10.00 10.00 10.00
Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day Fine as assessed Fine as assessed|  Fine as assessed
and charged by and charged by and charged by
lending library lending library lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item
per day

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

charged by lending| charged by lending| charged by lending
library library library
PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS FEES:
Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.
STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.
Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 25.00
Additional Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 25.00
Parking Violations:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
PROPOSED_Non-CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 10 of 24

119



NON-CREDIT STUDENTS {'
TUITION AND FEES souga e
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
Moving Traffic Violations*;
30.00
50.00
Third 90.00
*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on th j r o eace courts_i
the campus is lo
Proposed Skateboa
First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 5 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90. 90.00 90.00
11 of 24

PROPOSED_Non-CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025

120



CENTER FOR ADVANCED TRAINING AND ~
APPRENTICESHIPS (CATA) NON-CREDIT STUDENTS socuELE;éAs
TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

CENTER FOR ADVANCED TRAINING AND
APPRENTICESHIPS (CATA) TUITION AND FEES:

CATA Level 1 (tuition per contact hour)
Example:
* Youth Camp Programs

10.00 or variable
tuition including
Zero

CATA Level 2 (tuition per contact hour)
Examples:

* Animal Healthcare

* Operations & Organizational Mngt.

* Building Construction

* Electrical & Electronic Systems

11.00 or variable
tuition including
Zero

CATA Level 3 (tuition per contact hour)
Examples:
» Advanced Manufacturing Processes
* Information Technologies
» Welding Technologies

12.00 or variable
tuition including
Zero

CATA Level 4 (tuition per contact hour)
Examples:

* Logistics and Supply Chain

» Workplace Safety and Health

13.00 or variable
tuition including
Zero

CATA Level 5 (tuition per contact hour)
Example:
* Robotic Systems and Automation

14.00 or variable
tuition including
ZEro

Materials and Supplies

Variable, based on
recovery of costs

Woetkforee: CATA | Non-Credit Late Registration Fee

10.00

10.00

10.00

Wotkforee-| CATA Conferences/Seminars/Summer
Camps/Workshops/Customized Training/Other Training Activities
and Events

Negotiated
recovery of costs
and processing
fees including
exemption of both

Negotiated
recovery of costs
and processing
fees including
exemption of both

Negotiated
recovery of costs
and processing
fees including
exemption of both

INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY FEES:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item

10.00

10.00

10.00

Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item
per day

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

charged by lending| charged by lending| charged by lending
library library library
PROPOSED_CATANon-CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 12 of 24

121



CENTER FOR ADVANCED TRAINING AND ”
APPRENTICESHIPS (CATA) NON-CREDIT STUDENTS o
TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
INCIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS FEES:
Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.
STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.
Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Additional Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Parking Violations:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifih 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations*:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00
*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.
Proposed Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:
First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 50.00 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_CATANon-CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 13 of 24

122



CONTINUING EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE ”
DEVELOPMENT (CEWD) NON-CREDIT STUDENTS socuzggx;s
TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024-2025

CONTINUING EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT (CEWD)  TUITION AND FEES:

Continuing Education Non-Credit Tuition per contact hour or variable

tuition including zero tuition
*Effective date: On or after December 14, 2021

7.00 or
variable tuition
including zero

7.00 or
variable tuition
including zero

Deleted

CEWD Level 1 (tuition per contact hour)
Examples:

* ESL

* GED

» Real Estate

» Kids Camps

7.00 or variable
tuition including
Zero

CEWD Level 2 (tuition per contact hour)
Examples:

9.00 or variable
tuition including

* Healthcare programs Zero
» Computer/Technology Skills
CEWD Level 3 (tuition per contact hour) 26.00 or variable
Examples: tuition

* Truck driving
* Bus driving

Materials and Supplies

Variable, based on
recovery of costs

Centinuing Edueation = CEWD Non-Credit Late Registration Fee 10.00 10.00 10.00
Centinuing-Edueation  cpwp Installment Plan Fee 5.00 5.00 5.00
Continving Edueation | CEWD Non-Credit Installment Plan 10.00 10.00 10.00
Late Payment Fee

Ceontinuing Edueation,| CEWD Conferences/Seminars/Summer Negotiated Negotiated Negotiated

Camps/Workshops/Customized Training/Other Training Activities
and Events

recovery of costs
and processing
fees including
exemption of both

recovery of costs
and processing
fees including
exemption of both

recovery of costs
and processing
fees including
exemption of both

INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY FEES:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item

10.00

10.00

10.00

Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Fine as assessed
and charged by
lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item
per day

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

Fine and/or
replacement cost as
assessed and

charged by lending| charged by lending| charged by lending
library library library
PROPOSED_CEWDNon-CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 14 of 24

123



CONTINUING EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE ('
DEVELOPMENT (CEWD) NON-CREDIT STUDENTS souga e
TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
INCIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS FEES:
Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.
STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.
Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Additional Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Parking Violations:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations*:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00
*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.
Proposed Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:
First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 50.00 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_CEWDNon-CreditStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 15 of 24

124



REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY EXCELLENCE (RCPSE)

TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board
Approved
FY 2023-2024

Board
Approved
FY 2024-2025

PROPOSED
FY 2025-2026

CONTINUING EDUCATION PUBLIC SAFETY COURSES:

Tuition and Fees

As per Workforce/
Continuing
Education Tuition
and Fees Section
on

2023-2024 Non-

Credit Students
Tuition and Fee
Schedule

As per Workforce/
Continuing
Education Tuition
and Fees Section
on

2024-2025 Non-
Credit Students
Tuition and Fee
Schedule

7.00 or variable
tuition including
Zero

FEES:

Firearms Scenario-Based Simulator Training
(per student for 30 minutes)

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Target Range Qualifier Simulator Training
(per student for 30 minutes)

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Driving Simulator Training
(per student for 30 minutes)

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Car Fire Simulator Training
(per 4 hours) (Effective July 27, 2021)

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC)

Variable, based

Variable, based

Variable, based

(per day beyond 3 days of consecutive usage)

(per agency) on recovery of] on recovery of] on recovery of]
costs costs costs
Skills Pad Variable, based Variable, based Variable, based
(per agency per hour) on recovery of] on recovery of] on recovery of]
costs costs costs
Classroom w/Technology 114.00 114.00 114.00

Two-Story Residential Fire Training Structure

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Air Trailer
(per 8 hour use)

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

FireVent Trailer
(per 8 hour use)

Variable, based
on recovery of]
costs

Fire training props (per 8 hour use)

Variable, based
on recovery of]

= Bbq Pit
. costs
= Dumpster Fire
= Forceable Entry Doors
= Pressure Vessel Prop
PROPOSED_RCPSE TuitionandFees_FY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 16 of 24

125



»
REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY EXCELLENCE (RCPSE) P

TUITION AND FEES coliecE
FY 2025-2026

Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 | FY 2024-2025

TCOLE Licensing Certification Exam

= Basic Peace Officer Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00

= Basic Jailer Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00

= Telecommunicator Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00

= Police Officer to Jailer Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00
INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY FEES:

Lost or Damaged Library Item Cost of item plus

processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item 10.00

Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day Fine as assessed

and charged by

lending library

Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item Fine and/or

per day replacement cost as

assessed and

charged by lending

library

PROPOSED_RCPSE TuitionandFees_FY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 17 of 24

126



CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER STUDENTS

TUITION AND FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board
Approved
FY 2023-2024

Board
Approved
FY 2024-2025

PROPOSED
FY 2025-2026

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER FEES:

Tuition fee per week

add'l minute

* 0- 17 months 130.00/week Deleted Deleted
26.00/day
* 18 months - 12 years 125.00/week Deleted Deleted
25.00/day
* 0-12 years 130.00/week 140.00/week
26.00/day 28.00/day
Registration Fee: (upon enrollment)
* Fall - Spring 50.00 50.00 60.00
* Summer Session 25.00 25.00 30.00
Late Pick-Up Fee $5/first 5 minutes| $5/first 5 minutes| $5/first 5 minutes
and $1/ea. and $1/ea. and $1/ea.

add'l minute

add'l minute

Supply Fee: (per semester/session)

 Fall Semester 40.00 40.00 50.00
* Spring Semester 40.00 40.00 50.00
* Summer Session 20.00 20.00 25.00
Reservation Fee: (optional)
* Fall Semester 65.00 65.00 65.00
e Summer Session 25.00 25.00 25.00
INCIDENTAL FEES- GENERAL:
Returned Check 30.00 30.00 30.00
PROPOSED_ChildDevCenterStudentsTuitionandFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 18 of 24

127



TESTING FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board
Approved
FY 2023-2024

Board
Approved
FY 2024-2025

PROPOSED
FY 2025-2026

TESTING FEES:

American Welding Society Certification Testing and Material Fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees

Credit By Examination

Tuition

Tuition

Tuition

Proctoring/Professional Testing Services Fee

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees
to be negotiated

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees
to be negotiated

Recovery of]
costs and
processing fees
to be negotiated

Health Education Services Inc. (HESI) Exam Fee

45.00

Students will
register and pay
fees for each
attempt when
signing up for the
exam through the
Market Place
website. The
College purchases
the units through
Elsevier Inc. Fees
will be subject to

45.00

Students will
register and pay
fees for each
attempt when
signing up for the
exam through the
Market Place
website. The
College purchases
the units through
Elsevier Inc. Fees
will be subject to

45.00

Students will
register and pay
fees for each
attempt when
signing up for the
exam through the
Market Place
website. The
College purchases
the units through
Elsevier Inc. Fees
will be subject to

* GED Exam Fee-$36.25 English Language Arts
* GED Exam Fee-$36.25 Mathematics only

* GED Exam Fee-$36.25 Science only

* GED Exam Fee-$36.25 Social Studies only

register and pay
fees to Pearson
VUE for GED
on-line testing
services and
subject to change

register and pay
fees to Pearson
VUE for GED
on-line testing
services and
subject to change

change change change

TCOLE Licensing Examination (per exam)
* Basic Peace Officer Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00
* Basic Jailer Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00
* Telecommunicator Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00
* Police Officer to Jailer Exam 35.00 35.00 35.00
GED Exam Fee-1st and 4th Attempts Students will Students will Students will

register and pay
fees to Pearson
VUE for GED
on-line testing
services and
subject to change

GED Retest Exam Fee-2nd, 3rd, Sth, and 6th Attempts
* GED Retest Exam Fee-$16.25 English Language Arts
* GED Retest Exam Fee-$16.25 Mathematics only
* GED Retest Exam Fee-$16.25 Science only
* GED Retest Exam Fee-$16.25 Social Studies only

Students will
register and pay
fees to Pearson
VUE for GED
on-line testing
services and
subject to change

Students will
register and pay
fees to Pearson
VUE for GED
on-line testing
services and
subject to change

Students will
register and pay
fees to Pearson
VUE for GED
on-line testing
services and
subject to change

PROPOSED_TestingFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025

128

19 of 24



TESTING FEES
FY 2025-2026

(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025

HiSET Exam Fee (All Five Exams-1st and 4th Attempts) Students will Students will Students will
» HiSET Exam Fee-Reading only $25.00 register through register through register through
* HiSET Exam Fee-Writing only $25.00 the ETS website| the ETS website| the ETS website
* HiSET Exam Fee-Math only $25.00 and pay all and pay all and pay all
* HiSET Exam Fee-Science only $25.00 applicable fees applicable fees applicable fees

» HiSET Exam Fee-Social Studies only $25.00

online, including
Test Center Fees.
Fees subject

online, including
Test Center Fees.
Fees subject

online, including
Test Center Fees.
Fees subject

to change to change to change

HiSET Exam Fee (All Five Exams-2nd, 3rd, 5th, and 6th Attempts) Students will Students will Students will
» HiSET Exam Fee-Reading only $15.00 register through register through register through

* HiSET Exam Fee-Writing only $15.00 the ETS website| the ETS website| the ETS website

* HiSET Exam Fee-Math only $15.00 and pay all and pay all and pay all

* HiSET Exam Fee-Science only $15.00 applicable fees applicable fees applicable fees

» HiSET Exam Fee-Social Studies only $15.00

online, including
Test Center Fees.
Fees subject

online, including
Test Center Fees.
Fees subject

online, including
Test Center Fees.
Fees subject

129

to change to change to change
TSI Assessment Exam Fees: Effective January 11, 2021
» TSI Assessment Reservation Fee 25.00 25.00 25.00
* TSI Assessment Exam Fee- Both exams 29.00 29.00 29.00
» TSI Assessment Exam Fee - Math only 15.00 15.00 15.00
» TSI Assessment Exam Fee-English Language Arts and Reading 15.00 15.00 15.00
TSI Assessment Exam Retesting Fees: Effective January 11, 2021
» TSI Assessment Reservation Fee 25.00 25.00 25.00
» TSI Assessment Exam Retesting Fee- Both exams 29.00 29.00 29.00
» TSI Assessment Exam Fee - Retesting Math only 15.00 15.00 15.00
» TSI Assessment Exam Fee-Retesting English Language Arts 15.00 15.00 15.00
and Reading only
PROPOSED_TestingFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 20 of 24




EMPLOYEE FEES ('
L
FY 2025-2026 sourH TExas
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER FEES:
Refer to
Child Development
Center Students
Tuition and Fees
Schedule
Tuition fee per week
* 0 - 17 months 130.00/week Deleted
26.00/day
* 18 months - 12 years 125.00/week Deleted
25.00/day
* 0-12years 130.00/week
26.00/day
Registration Fee: (upon enrollment)
* Fall - Spring 50.00 50.00
* Summer Session 25.00 25.00
Late Pick-Up Fee $5/first 5 minutes|  $5/first 5 minutes
and $1/ea. and $1/ea.
add'l minute add'l minute
Supply Fee: (per semester/session)
* Fall Semester 40.00 40.00
* Spring Semester 40.00 40.00
* Summer Session 20.00 20.00
Reservation Fee: (optional)
* Fall Semester 65.00 65.00
* Summer Session 25.00 25.00
INCIDENTAL FEES- GENERAL:
Keyless Access Card Replacement Fee 10.00 10.00 10.00
Returned Check 30.00 30.00 30.00
INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY FEES:
Lost or Damaged Library Item Cost of item plus| Cost of item plus| Cost of item plus
processing fee processing fee processing fee
Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item 10.00 10.00 10.00
Overdue Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item per day Fine as assessed|  Fine as assessed Fine as assessed
and charged by and charged by and charged by
lending library lending library lending library
Lost or Damaged Inter-Library Loan or TexShare Item Fine and/or Fine and/or Fine and/or
replacement cost as| replacement cost as| replacement cost as
assessed and assessed and assessed and
charged by lending| charged by lending| charged by lending
library library library
PROPOSED_EmployeeFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 21 of 24

130



EMPLOYEE FEES N
FY 2025-2026 g
Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
INCIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS FEES:
Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.
STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.
Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Additional Parking Permit Fee 25.00 25.00 35.00
Parking Violations:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations*:
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00
*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.
Proposed Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:
First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 50.00 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_EmployeeFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 22 of 24

131



NON-EMPLOYEE/ NON-STUDENT FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board
Approved
FY 2023-2024

Board
Approved
FY 2024-2025

PROPOSED
FY 2025-2026

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER FEES:

Refer to

Child Development
Center Students
Tuition and Fees

Schedule
Tuition fee per week
* 0 - 17 months 130.00/week Deleted
26.00/day
* 18 months - 12 years 125.00/week Deleted
25.00/day
* 0-12years 130.00/week
26.00/day
Registration Fee: (upon enrollment)
* Fall - Spring 50.00 50.00
* Summer Session 25.00 25.00
Late Pick-Up Fee $5/first 5 minutes| $5/first 5 minutes
and $1/ea. and $1/ea.
add'l minute add'l minute
Supply Fee: (per semester/session)
+ Fall Semester 40.00 40.00
 Spring Semester 40.00 40.00
* Summer Session 20.00 20.00
Reservation Fee: (optional)
+ Fall Semester 65.00 65.00
* Summer Session 25.00 25.00
INCIDENTAL FEES- GENERAL:
Returned Check 30.00 30.00 30.00

INCIDENTAL FEES- LIBRARY FEES:

Lost or Damaged Library Item

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Cost of item plus
processing fee

Lost or Damaged Library Item Processing Fee per item

10.00

10.00

10.00

INCIDENTAL FEES- PARKING/MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS FEES:

Stated fees are for administrative parking citations issued by an STC
security guard only.

STC Police Officers also issue citations but those citations are
referred to the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which the
campus is located.

Parking Violations:

First

30.00

30.00

30.00

Second

50.00

50.00

50.00

PROPOSED_Non-Employee/Non-StudentFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025

132

23 of 24




NON-EMPLOYEE/ NON-STUDENT FEES
FY 2025-2026

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

133

Board Board PROPOSED
Approved Approved FY 2025-2026
FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025
Third 80.00 80.00 80.00
Fourth 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fifth 120.00 120.00 120.00
Vehicle Boot Removal Fee 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fire Lane Violations*:
First 50.00 50.00 50.00
Second 90.00 90.00 90.00
Handicap Parking Violations* 150.00 150.00 150.00
Moving Traffic Violations:*
First 30.00 30.00 30.00
Second 50.00 50.00 50.00
Third 90.00 90.00 90.00
*If a citation for fire lane parking, handicap parking, or moving
violations is issued by an STC Police Officer the fees will vary
depending on the municipal or justice of the peace courts in which
the campus is located.
Proposed Skateboard and Other Appliance Violation:
First Warning Warning Warning
Second 30.00 30.00 30.00
Third 50.00 50.00 50.00
Fourth 70.00 70.00 70.00
Fifth 90.00 90.00 90.00
PROPOSED_Non-Employee/Non-StudentFeesFY2025-2026_Finance_03112025 24 of 24



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 22, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
c. Approval on Revisions to FY 2024 — 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee
Compensation Plan

Purpose To propose revisions to filled or vacant position(s) in accordance
with Policy DLC (Local) Employee Performance: Promotion and
Demotion.

Justification College Administration proposes Board approval on revisions to the

FY 2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee
Compensation Plan based on assessments of the position’s duties,
responsibilities, and the needs and objectives of the College
department.

These revisions are deemed critical and include changes in title and
pay grades, as appropriate to the position's duties.

The placement and rationale of the reclassified position(s) are
included in Appendix A.

Enclosed Appendix A — Reclassification of Filled or Vacant Non-Faculty

Documents Positions with Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and Salary
Adjustments, Policy DLC (Local), Job Descriptions, and
Organizational Charts

Funding Funds for these proposed revisions are available in the FY 2024 —
2025 salary budget, and the net effect on the FY 2024 — 2025 Salary
Budget and Unrestricted Fund Budget is zero.

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services
Dr. Zachary Suarez, Executive Director for Human Resources and
Talent Development

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval on revisions to the FY
2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee Compensation
Plan to reclassify filled or vacant position(s) in accordance with
Policy DLC (Local).

134



Apperr %
A
&P
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE
South Texas College
Approval of Reclassifications: Position Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and/or Salary Adjustments and
Organization Changes for FY 2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee Compensation Plan
Line Classification & Current Salary
Organization Name Description of Modifications Position # Adjustment Proposed Salary
# Pay Grade Budgeted Salary
Amount
Vice President for Academic Affairs and Economic Development
Executive Administrative
1 Vocational Nursin Title Change for Nursing Skills Remediation & Lab P003075 Professional s 46,909 $ S 46.909
& |coordinator to Nursing Skills Lab Coordinator - Filled 715559 ! ’
Pay Grade 2
Rationale:
* Removing the word remediation from the job title so that the position can be open to non-nursing staff.
Executive Administrative
- . . Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Simulation P000340 .
2 Clinical Simulation ! . . ! Professional S 65,690 | $ 10,291 | $ 75,981
Coordinator to Simulation Manager - Filled 711557
Pay Grade 3to 5
Rationale:
 Reclassification is necessary to align the job title with expanded duties and responsibilities. This position maintains and implements virtual reality equipment/software with simulation scenarios, and is
responsible for simulation video records and reports to ensure compliance with HIPPA regulations and other credentialing requirements.
Automotive
Technology to Title Change and Organization Change for Automotive P003157
3 ology 8 g ~hang Faculty $  55000($ - s 55,000
Business Technology Faculty to Marketing Faculty - Vacant 301308
Administration
Rationale:
* Request a title change to support the Business Administration department course offerings.
Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs and Economic Development | $ 167,599 | S 10,291 | S 177,890

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Administrative Technical
Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Human Resources PO03087 Support
4 Human Resources [Payroll Specialist to Supervisor - Compensation and 717240 Pay Grade 5 to S 47,600 $ 23,880 | $ 71,480
Payroll - Vacant Executive Administrative
Professional Pay Grade 5
Rationale:
* This position would assist the Compensation and Payroll Managers in ensuring employees' earnings and additional compensation are set accordingly and abide by federal regulations. They would also
assist in reviewing and validating exception reports and performing outreach to other community colleges on compensation methodologies and market trends.
Administrative Technical
Support
Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Human Resources P003085
5 | Human Resources y >aary, ar & 3 Pay Grade 5 to S 47216|% 24264 |$ 71,480
Benefits Specialist to Supervisor - Benefits - Vacant 730240 . L .
Executive Administrative
Professional Pay Grade 5
Rationale:
*This position would assist the Benefits Manager in ensuring employees receive entitled benefits and would be the liaison in performing outreach to ERS and possibly other insurance providers following
college policies and legal regulations. They would also assist the Benefits Manager with ERS and TRS reporting.
Executive Administrative
Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Employee Relations P001015 .
6 Human Resources } . Professional S 83,843| S (13,469) | $ 70,374
Officer to Manager - Employee Relations - Vacant 703240
Pay Grade 7 to 6

Rationale:
*This Officer level position is no longer needed due to the hiring of the Director, Employee Relations and Title IX. The revised position and job duties better align with the employee relations support
needed by the College.

$ 178,659 | $ 34,675 | $ 213,334

Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Vice President for Information Services, Planning, Performance, and Strategic Initiatives

Executive Administrative
Professional
Pay Grade 2

Title Change for Coordinator - Educational
Technologies Projects to Coordinator - Educational
Technologies Administrative Initiatives - Filled

P001411
706426

Educational
Techonlogies

$ 50,501

S 50,501 $ -

Rationale:
*This request requires a change in title for the position to reflect the duties and responsibilities associated with the Coordinator - ET Administrative Initiatives. This will conform with the other ET
positions on the FY 25-26 Staffing Plan that reflect ET - Administrative Initiatives in their duties and responsibilities.

March 2025

135



»
Apper )

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE
South Texas College
Approval of Reclassifications: Position Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and/or Salary Adjustments and
Organization Changes for FY 2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee Compensation Plan
Line Classification & Current Salary
Organization Name Description of Modifications Position # Adjustment Proposed Salary
# Pay Grade Budgeted Salary
Amount
Title Change for Coordinator - Educational Executive Administrative
Educational Technologies Assistive Technology to Coordinator - P000725 .
8 ) . . . Professional S 60,483 | $ - |s 60,483
Techonlogies Educational Technologies Instructional Support - 702102
. Pay Grade 2
Filled
Rationale:
*This request requires a change in title for the position to reflect the duties and responsibilities associated with the Coordinator - ET Instructional Support. This will conform with the other ET positions
on the FY 25-26 Staffing Plan that reflect ET - Instructional Support in their duties and responsibilities.
Administrative Technical
Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Technician Ill - ET Support
Educational i€, satary 8 ' PO01121 PP
9 X Audio Visual Events Production to Coordinator - ET Pay Grade 4 to S 43,867 $ 8,820 | $ 52,687
Techonlogies L . R 718271 R L -
Audio Visual Events Production - Filled Executive Administrative
Professional Pay Grade 2
Rationale:
*This request requires a change in grade, salary, and title for the position to reflect the duties and responsibilities associated primarily with ET Audio Visual Events Productions. This will conform with the
other ET positions on the FY 25-26 Staffing Plan that reflect ET - Audio Visual Events Production in their duties and responsibilities.
Administrative Technical
Grade, Salary, and Title Change for Technician Il - Support
Educational Saary > whange o ) PO01866 PP
10 . Educational Technologies Operations to Coordinator - Pay Grade 3 to S 38,355 $ 13,249 | $ 51,604
Techonlogies ) . . 703271 R L .
Educational Technologies Operations - Vacant Executive Administrative
Professional Pay Grade 2
Rationale:
*This request requires a change in grade, salary, and title for the position to reflect the duties and responsibilities associated primarily with ET Operations. This will conform with the other ET positions on
the FY 25-26 Staffing Plan that reflect ET - Operations in their duties and responsibilities.
Total for Vice President for Information Services, Planning, Performance, and Strategic Initiatives | $ 193,206 | $ 22,069 | $ 215,275
Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrolilment Mgmt.
Title Change for Coordinator of Student Rights & Executive Administrative
Student Rights and nee | ! g P002106 '
11 o Responsibilities to Coordinator of Student Conduct - Professional S 60,299 | $ - s 60,299
Responsibilities R 701191
Filled Pay Grade 3

Rationale:

* The position of Office of Student Rights was broken down into two positions - Coordinator of Student Conduct and Coordinator Office of Ombuds. The positions now align with the separate duties and
responsibilities of each department.

Executive Administrative
Professional S 50,520| $ - 1s 50,520
Pay Grade 2

Title Change for Coordinator of College Connections to P001901

12 | College C ti
ofiege LoNNECtions | ¢ 5 ordinator of Valley Promise - Filled 707612

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.

. Title Change for Coordinator of Student Engagement Executive Administrative
Office of Student Re- P000679
13 ‘e ! € land Completion Services to Coordinator of Student Re-, Professional S 64,433 $ - s 64,433
Engagement . 722610
Engagement - Filled Pay Grade 3

Rationale:

* Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.

. Title Change for Coordinator of Student Engagement Executive Administrative
Office of Student Re- P001570
14 ‘e ! € land Completion Services to Coordinator of Student Re- Professional S 57,904| $ - s 57,904
Engagement . 725610
Engagement - Filled Pay Grade 3

Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.

. Title Change for Coordinator of Student Engagement Executive Administrative
Office of Student Re- ge ! ‘ ! gag P002265 ,
15 and Completion Services to Coordinator of Student Re-| Professional S 56,917 | $ - s 56,917
Engagement . 723610
Engagement - Filled Pay Grade 3

Rationale:

* Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.

Administrative Technical

16 | apoment | |specilit o Coleg Navigmtor_ted | 703610 support e A L
8ag P 8 8 Pay Grade 4
Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.

March 2025

136



Apper %
A
P
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE
South Texas College
Approval of Reclassifications: Position Title Changes, Pay Grade Revisions, and/or Salary Adjustments and
Organization Changes for FY 2024 - 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee Compensation Plan
Line Classification & Current Salary
Organization Name Description of Modifications Position # Adjustment Proposed Salary
# Pay Grade Budgeted Salary
Amount
Administrative Technical
17 Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P001816 Support s 41787 $ S 41787
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 711610 ’ ) ’
828 P g & Pay Grade 4
Rationale:
 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.
Administrative Technical
18 Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P001755 Support s 42,619 $ S 42619
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 710610 ’ ) ’
828 P g & Pay Grade 4
Rationale:
« Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.
Administrative Technical
19 Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P002122 Support s 40,955 $ S 40,955
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 712610 ’ ) ’
828 P 8 & Pay Grade 4
Rationale:
 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.
Administrative Technical
2 Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P002334 Support s 40,122 s S 40122
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 719612 ’ ) ’
828 P g & Pay Grade 4
Rationale:
 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.
Administrative Technical
n Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P001552 Support s 39291 ¢ S 39201
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 701612 ’ ) ’
828 P g & Pay Grade 4
Rationale:
* Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.
Administrative Technical
» Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P002824 Support s 40,955 $ S 40,955
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 704610 ’ ) ’
€ag P 8 8 Pay Grade 4
Rationale:
* Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.
Administrative Technical
» Office of Student Re- |Title Change for Student Engagement and Completion P003239 Support s 38,896 | ¢ S 38 896
Engagement Specialist to College Navigator - Filled 713610 ’ ) !
828 P g & Pay Grade 4
Rationale:

 Title changes are necessary to reflect the updated responsibilities of positions and departments following the restructuring within the Division of Student Affairs and Enroliment Management.

Total for Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Mgmt.

| $ 617,733 | $

o | $ 617,733

Totals for All Divisions

| $ 1,157,197 | $

67,035 | $ 1,224,232

Total Salary Adjustments $ 67,035
Less Sources of Funding Identified * $ (67,035)
Net Impact to Budget 3 -

*Note: Funding identified from vacant/deleted positions, pools, and/or salary savings.

137

March 2025



South Texas College P
108500 SOL:!ATE'XAS
EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE DLC
PROMOTION AND DEMOTION (LOCAL)

It is the intent of the College District to achieve optimum utilization
of an employee's skills and talents by filling positions with the best-
suited candidate by promoting, reassigning, or demoting a qualified
employee to that position.

The promotion, reassignment, or demotion of an employee shall be
done on the basis of qualifications and suitability of the candidate,
without regard to race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion, age,
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
pregnancy, parental status, disabilities, genetic information, or vet-
eran status and shall be in keeping with federal and state employ-
ment laws and regulations and the regulations of the College Dis-
trict.

Definitions “Promotion” is the movement of an employee into a position of in-
creased responsibility or complexity of duties and in a higher salary
range.

Promotion

Reassignment “‘Reassignment” is the movement of an employee from one position
to another position of the same or substantially similar responsibil-
ity or complexity of duties in the same salary range.

Demotion “‘Demotion” is the movement of an employee into a position of de-
creased responsibility or complexity of duties and in a lower salary
range.

Promotion and The appropriate vice president shall recommend the promotion or
Reassignments reassignment of a qualified employee under his or her authority to
the College President for approval.

Demotions The appropriate vice president shall recommend to the College
President the demotion of an employee to a position where he or
she shall be able to meet performance requirements, to apply dis-
ciplinary action for misconduct, or for other reasons. Employees
under a term contract shall be afforded notice and a hearing re-
garding their demotion. An employee may request a demotion to
start training in another occupation, to continue employment when
a layoff is imminent, or for other reasons.

Salary Rate An employee who is promoted shall receive a salary adjustment
Adjustment within the salary range of the new position that does not exceed
the maximum salary rate established for the new position and as
determined by the College President. If no salary range has been
predetermined, the appropriate vice president shall make a salary
recommendation to the College President for approval.

Promotion

Reassignment An employee who is reassigned from one position to another posi-
tion of the same or substantially similar responsibility or complexity
of duties in the same salary range is not eligible for a salary in-
crease.

DATE ISSUED: 3/2/2023 Adopted: 10of2
LDU 2023.02 2/14/2023
4 DLC(LOCAL)-X

138



South Texas College P
108500 SOUT‘H‘TE’XAS
EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE DLC
PROMOTION AND DEMOTION (LOCAL)
Demotion Upon demotion, an employee's salary shall be adjusted to an ap-

Authority and
Approval

Temporary
Assignments

DATE ISSUED: 3/2/2023
LDU 2023.02
5 DLC(LOCAL)-X

propriate level within the new salary range as determined by the
College President. The new pay rate shall be determined by con-
sideration of the circumstances related to the demotion, the em-
ployee's employment record, and job performance.

All promotions, reassignments, or demotions must be requested
and approved on a form provided by the College District.

Assuming other duties for a temporary period does not constitute a
promotion, a reassignment, or a demotion and, generally, would
not entitle the employee to additional or less compensation. How-
ever, individuals placed in an acting status or who are required to
assume significant additional responsibilities for an extended pe-
riod may be entitled to a temporary salary increase upon approval
by the College President.

Adopted: 20f2
2/14/2023

139



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Coordinator- Nursing Skills Remediation and Lab Coordinator

Department: Vocational Nursing

Reports to: Department Chair

Pay Grade: EAP- 3

Salary Range: $44,680- $67,020

Date: 03/22/2022 FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

General Statement of Job

The Nursing Skills Lab Clinisals Coordinator coordinates all vocational nursing labs used
by faculty and students for the Vocational Nursing program in the Nursing and Allied Health
Division with programs located in McAllen, Mid-Valley and Starr County campuses.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Coordinates daily activities and services of the elinical skills lab areas, including but
not limited to, student skills remediation, scheduling, lab set-up and break down,
cleanliness, lab supply requisitions and purchases via Banner, and management of
for the Vocational Nursing Program on three campuses, McAllen, Mid-Valley and
Starr campuses.

2. Sefves as the Coordinates skills remediation of high-risk students identified by
faculty aseertaining that the student is competent with-nursing skills as-required-by
Fexas-Board-of Nursing {FXBON)rule 214.7 and-program learning-outcomes:

3. Coordinates all vocational nursing lab schedule and instructional activities with
faculty and students.

4. Provides resources in the skills and advanced skills simulation lab for mastery of
psychomotor and clinical reasoning skils.

5. Complies with all Nursing and Allied Health Program accreditation requirements ard
including but not limited to TXBON regulatory standards as applicable.

6. Actively participates in program budget development and reconciles lab expenses
within the appropriate allocated budget.

7. Purchases lab equipment and supplies through the creation of requisitions in Banner
and coordinates delivery for all three campuses.

8. Conducts and maintains equipment and supply inventory at McAllen, Mid-Valley and
Starr County campuses.

9. Collaborates with faculty before the beginning of each semester to develop skills
outlines, ensuring the proper setup of skills activities in accordance with the course
outlines.

10. Receives direct training from Biomedical staff on clinical lab equipment that includes
equipment such as head walls, IV Pumps, simulators, and manikins, as necessary.

For Approval : Line #1
Page 1 of 4 South Texas College
6

140



A

(S
Nursing Skills Lab Coordinatc scur rexs

11. Remediates faculty-on-the-use-of the Demonstrates the function of equipment and
simulators to faculty as needed.

12. Throughout the semester, ensures elinical labs and supplies are properly setup and
ready before the start of each class in accordance with start of the semester skills
outline.

13. Travels to supervise and coordinate with part-time lab assistants assigned to MVC
and Starr County Campus twe-to-three times-permeonth-monthly and/or as needed on
configuring labs for the start of class.

14. Trains part time lab assistants on the use of lab equipment, maintaining inventory
lists, and supplies and ensures they understand how to maintain a safe learning
environment.

15. Responsible for ensuring safe practices in the use of elirieal skills lab equipment and
maintains a safe learning environment.

16. Reports unsafe working conditions and/or behavior; takes reasonable and prudent
actions to prevent others from engaging in unsafe practices.

17. Coordinates the repair of equipment such as manikins, wall units, and IV pumps with
the Nursing and Allied Health biomedical staff on all three campuses.

18. Assists with prostoring-exams;as-needed.

19. Maintains knowledge of the College’s policies and procedures.

20. Serves as Campus Security Authority.

21. Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience
1. Associate’s degree in a health professions or science related major; nursing major

preferred; bachelor’s degree preferred.
2. At least two (2) years of experience in a nursing or health related field required.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

1. Excellent written, presentation, oral and interpersonal communication skills.

2. Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited
to, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet
research skills.

3. Familiarity with basic equipment for conducting clinical skills lab and clinical
advanced skills simulation.

4. Ability to prioritize, organize, and complete multiple tasks with attention to detail,
within stated deadlines.

5. Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work
situations.

6. Ability to work independently as well as a team player within department and with
others.

7. Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the
college district using own means of reliable transportation.

8. Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas
College.

9. Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional
journals, technical procedures, or governmental regulations.

10. Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

11. Ability to effectively present information and respond to inquiries from groups of

Page 2 of 4 South Texas College
7

141



A

(&
Nursing Skills Lab Coordinatc o rexs

students, faculty and staff, managers, and the general public.

12. Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in
situations where only limited standardization exists.

13. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or
schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

1. Security Sensitive position: All applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.

In addition, subject to a federal background check.

Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver’s license and proof of liability insurance.
Unencumbered RN or LVN license required for nurse applicants.

Vocational Nursing Certificate from a Texas Board of Nursing (TXBON) accredited
program required for nurse applicants.

CPR certification required or must be obtained within six (6) months of hire.

aOrpLON

o

Physical Requirements

1. Exerting up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 10 pounds of force
constantly to move objects.

2. Ascending or descending ladders, stairs, ramps, poles and the like, using feet and
legs and/or hands and arms. Body agility is emphasized.

3. Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

4. Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by
touching with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

5. Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with
the whole hand as in handling.

6. Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

7. Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

8. Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

9. Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of
upper extremities and back muscles.

10. Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

11. Using upper extremities to exert force in order to draw, haul or tug objects in a
sustained motion.

12. Using upper extremities to press against something with steady force in order to
thrust forward, downward or outward.

13. Extending hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction.

14. Substantial movements (motions) of the wrist, hands, and/or fingers.

15. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

16. Standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

17. Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a
considerable degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back
muscles.

18. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and

Page 3 of 4 South Texas College

142



»
Nursing Skills Lab Coordinato .. .

COLLEGE

figures, transcribing, viewing a computer terminal, and/or extensive reading including
color, depth perception, and field vision.

19. Visual acuity to determine the accuracy, neatness, and thoroughness of the work
assigned or to make general observations of facilities or structures.

20. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: visual inspection involving small
defects, small parts, operation of machines, using measurement devices, and/or
assembly or fabrication parts at distances close to the eyes.

21. Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work
site to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

143



Ye-6Z-9¢-¢ orepdn

sedieA [0
o 41T rea01ddy 104
€Y & 0311], BIX3[Y
&’ UBYA\ EpUBWY
21108 uLIg
£
©ZJIer) BUI3I09D) SEUITES BIRUAD
eUASy es1o[g uej preypry
seur[es A[ooe1y
Z9[eZUOL) BIPEN epaunid J[PYIIN
yueysissy qeq 20D B13( PSS Yipn(
OINA] BURLIPY ueieq dUOWIS
ZIURIEIN eSS BIQIIOF] BOUR[Y
RIOLIOY] STXA[y  WUPISISSY qe] ezIeD) BIUAD) TSN B39y

£18)3153¢ | eI0IRD) BUPH
: URWANUNOY) UdILY]
mue) erpne[) ez034ey eyiueUIes Se121)U07) BIAIAS - SOLIED) BLIEI
A1e13139¢ 10JeUIpPIOO) qE eradsy preudey SauoLIg BLIRA]

Aymoeg Aynoey
JJeI1S  LmoeiDAIN (. a

B0 eIOLIR]
BIORID) OWIUOIIN)

144

sarey) wersord
JuB)SISSY

SuIs.an) [BUO}BIOA
Jo arey) weagdoaq

NSq A[99N eo1ssaf

10



1"

145

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

For Approval: Line #2



12

146

s - ey

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



13

1

A

&P
Simulation Coordinat sour rexas

All applicants are subject to a national criminal background check under South Texas

147



Physical Requirements

LUIIDIUC alIT UTYITT alid 1TYUN TS 1Ull TTIUUULT UL HIS IUWET SALISTTILUCSD dlliu Ddadui
muscles.

site to another.

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

14

A e, f/@/)n*ﬂr-'

148



BAW-GT-STT PN 7 4 Sur :peaoaddy 1og

, mu opeIeAlY RYJURUIRS
Q=3 01y uoaRyYS
=3 Kiejauaoag ZIUIJIBJA] Unsnp THEIES | Ry
’ URIIUYI [, SPA0INY
oyoewe) eipne)) ezreD) Kof
o0 JIWIPEIY wﬂ%@ [29es] VYV Jolus§
ZonbIBN BUIRO A[93N BIISSar
Aiepa.238 SO1I0 ], uaqNy SuiSINN Jeuoi3eoo
e12JBY) RIRWOIY ‘Bl ZILI}Eog Seuey
sysiferdads saregyy [edtur) uoneNWIS [edMUI))
Jezejes jalueq e_ztum,rﬁﬂ.mz aa
zador qeoN o Ul 80UBIOS JO 9)LI00SS
‘SE3IBA-30U0J BLIBIA] JUB)SISSY AN BI)SIUTWPY JuBdeA ! 198 4 ! v
IsIeAdS sAemyieq papmo hww&——&z 1939 _.ohnm

Z3WO0o) JLIOTAID) ‘BLIE]

aqezig sajeIqhLin enIen epIne ZaunaeN Apnf
Wequzi g sayerqran .

paeSuip Iduuy “Iq

1] “xeqmn3 I 3 SuisinN
BsI| .-H.%&Mvﬁ«:«i Jassy aJedyljeaH o >_‘“M_MMM—\M<Z u 90UB|9S 40 Jojayoeg
191u9) Jje1s diysiapeaT swe.iSo.d sweasoid
$S990NSg jUdpNIS 9914} 0 UOISIAIQ 931330 uoisiAlg
! ISIA : Ot YyjjeaH pemv 3ulisinN

UOISIAI(] Y)[BOH PRIV ¥
sursany Jo uBd([ WU

e[edy sedaep | I

15

149



ti

!

South Texas College souTs Texs
Job Description

Job Title: Faculty - Marketing

Department: Business Administration

Reports To: Department/Program Chair and Division Dean
FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared Date: February 15, 2001; Revised May 19, 2003; Revised July 30, 2013; Revised January 10, 2025

SUMMARY

South Texas College is a comprehensive institution, which places primary emphasis on excellence in classroom
instruction. Faculty members are expected to demonstrate and maintain competence in each of the following areas
throughout their employment at the College.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned.
1. Mastery of Subject Matter:
* Demonstrates a thorough and accurate knowledge of the field or discipline
* Possesses appropriate educational/professional credentials to teach in field or discipline
* Attempts to connect subject matter with related fields
* Maintains currency in subject matter through professional development
2. Teaching Performance:
* Plan and organize instruction in ways which maximize student learning
* Effectively employs teaching and learning strategies that promote student engagement
* Modifies instructional methods and strategies to meet diverse students’ needs
* Effectively employs available instructional technology when appropriate
* Encourages the development of communication skills and higher order thinking skills
through appropriate assignments
* Effectively communicates subject matter content to students
* Contributes to the selection and development of instructional materials
3. Evaluation of Student Learning:
* Participates in the development, implementation, and assessment of departmental student learning outcomes
* Develops and uses evaluation methods, which fairly measures student progress toward
outcomes
* Evaluates and expeditiously returns student work to promote maximum learning
* Maintains accurate records of student progress
* Submits final grade rosters and supporting documents according to established deadlines
4. Support of College Policies and Procedures:
* Maintains familiarity with and adheres to College Policies and Procedures
* Fulfills requirements of instructors set forth in the letter of appointment
* Maintains regular office hours to ensure accessibility to students and colleagues
* Prepares, distributes, and submits syllabi and approved course outlines for all assigned
sections in accordance with program, division and College procedures
*Prepares and submits First Week Financial Aid Attendance Rosters, Census Rosters, and Learning
Outcome Data, and all other reports assigned by department leadership by the respective deadlines each semester
* Assures confidentiality
5. Participation in College, Division, and Program Activities:
* Serves on College, divisional, and program committees, teams, and task forces as
assigned
* Attends meetings and events as required by College administration
* Participates in professional activities which contribute to the educational goals of the
College and its constituents
* Responds in a timely fashion to information requests from College and division
administrators and program chairs
* Fosters and maintains effective working relationships with students, colleagues, and
supervisors
* Assists the chair in developing, reviewing, and revising curriculum

16 For Approval: Line #3
150



»
A
6. Contribution to the Growth and Enhancement of College Mission and Programs: SOCLE.LEEXEAS
* Participates in student advising
* Maintains familiarity with College goals, mission, and long-range plans
* Contributes to planning and development processes through appropriate channels
* Performs professional responsibilities in accordance with pertinent goals, mission, and
plans of College, division, and program
* Facilitates recruitment and retention of students
7. Performs other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The
requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

1. Must possess appropriate academic preparation

2. Must be able to provide official transcripts and/if transcripts are earned from a foreign teaching institution, then must
be able to provide an evaluation indicating that this education is equivalent to or beyond the qualifications required. This
evaluation must be from an approved evaluation service

3. Excellent communication skills, both oral and written; excellent interpersonal skills

4. Excellent organizational skills.

5. Commitment to the community college philosophy of education

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Applicant must meet the STC credential requirements as published in Academic and Professional Credentials of Faculty
located at http://admin.southtexascollege.edu/president/policies/pdf/4000/4151.pdf

* Masters degree from a regionally accredited institution.

* Credentials must meet requirements of 18 graduate hours in Marketing related courses from a regionally accredited
institution.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations. Ability to write reports, class assignments and business correspondence. Ability to effectively
present information to students and respond to questions from individuals as well as groups of students and
chairs/directors.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The employee frequently is
required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk and sit. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

REASONING ABILITY
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. Faculty may be required to
teach at any of the College’s campuses or teaching sites during time periods that fall outside 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and/or
dual enrollment courses at high schools throughout the College’s service area.

17
151



18

152

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

For Approval: Li



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Supervisor - Compensation and Payroll

Department: Office of Human Resources

Reports to: Manager - Compensation and Payroll

Pay Grade: Executive Administrative Professional - 5

Salary Range: $63,976 - $93,990

Date: 01/15/2025 FLSA Status: Exempt

19

General Statement of Job

The Compensation and Payroll Supervisor reports to the Compensation and Payroll
Manager and will assist the Manager in managing advanced level payroll and compensation
processes and reporting in accordance with state and federal laws, and institutional policies.
The Compensation and Payroll Supervisor reviews and validates exception reports and
performs outreach to other community colleges on compensation methodologies and market
trends. Provides supervision to assigned staff.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Responsible for managing advanced level payroll and compensation processes and
reporting in accordance with state and federal laws, and institutional policies.

2. Responsible for reviewing and validating exception reports for accuracy, and initiates
corrective action to ensure compliance with applicable regulations and policies;
researches and resolves data discrepancies.

3. Responsible for performing outreach to other community colleges on compensation
methodologies and market trends.

4. Assists the manager and Director with salary surveys and maintenance data
collection from other colleges/agencies.

5. Participates in the yearly compensation TASB maintenance review for the college
and prepares necessary management reports.

6. Reviews data accuracy on employee’s tax withholding responsibility and tax
exemption status to ensure proper tax treatment.

7. Manages wage garnishment processing and administration, including complying with
state and federal regulations, applying system updates, reviewing and setting up
garnishment orders for the payroll process, corresponding with the employees,
and remitting payments to corresponding agencies.

8. Responds and resolves complex operational inquiries and requests from the college
administration, faculty and staff.

9. Develops and maintains internal controls to ensure proper deductions and
distribution of money collected for wage garnishments and other applicable
deductions.

10. Assist in managing employee’s payroll elections for proper processing.

11. Participates in selected projects, assists with implementing requirements, changes,

For Approval: Line # 4

153



20

12.
13.

rowN

N —

o0k w

N

11.

12.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

and any projects related updates to the ERP system (Workday).
Travels throughout the college as needed.
Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor’s degree in Human Resources, Business Administration or related field
required.

At least two (2) years of compensation and/or payroll related experience required.
Experience in higher educational setting is highly preferred.

Advanced MS Office proficiency, including spreadsheet, database, and research
skills required.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication skills.
Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited
to, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet
research skills.

Demonstrated knowledge of counseling and interviewing skills.

Knowledge of specific needs for special populations.

Bilingual, English/Spanish, preferred.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout
Hidalgo and Starr counties using own means of reliable transportation.
Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas
College.

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional
journals, technical procedures, or governmental regulations.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from large groups

of students, managers, clients, and the general public.

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in
situations where only limited standardization exists.

Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or
schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

Security Sensitive position: All applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.

In addition, subject to a federal background check.

Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including
the human body.

154



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

2. Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

3. Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by
touching with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

4. Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with
the whole hand as in handling.

5. Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

6. Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

7. Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

8. Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of
upper extremities and back muscles.

9. Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

10. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

11. Standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

12. Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a
considerable degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back
muscles.

13. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and
figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

14. Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work
site to another.

21

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for
employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion,
age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities,
genetic information, veteran status, or any other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law.
Conduct that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The
College complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat discrimination.

155



p#our] :eaoaddy 1og

w
o
w
]
]
o
)

2

a i
€yY:
o

3

Je|in3y eueiq

151|e193ds ||0JAed YH

z9|eJad ellad
151|e193ds |joJAed YH

S9J0|4 |9zef
olelez eullie|n

JueISISSY
[JoJAed pue dwo) YH

1slje1ads |jo4Aed YH

Jezejes "] |98uy
1sije1pads dwo) YH

Z3pUBUJIH solied)

1sAjeuy
||]oJAed pue dwo)

(LNVDVA) l104ABd
pue co_ummcwn_rcou
- Josiniadng

JJe[ eui81099

Ja8eue |joJAed
pue uonesuadwo)

9410 enl|y

uonesuadwo)
pue syjauag - J0123.iQ

ST0Z-¥Z0T Ad Mey) |euoneziuesig [|oihed + uonesuadwo) ¥H :pasodoud

22

156



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Supervisor - Benefits

Department: Office of Human Resources

Reports to: Manager - Benefits

Pay Grade: Executive Administrative Professional - 5

Salary Range: $63,976 - $93,990

Date: 01/15/2025 FLSA Status: Exempt

23

General Statement of Job

The Benefits Supervisor reports to the Benefits Manager and will assist the Benefits
Manager in managing all health insurance benefits, retirement plans, state reporting (TRS
and ERS) and benefits deductions for all college employees. The Benefits Supervisor will
also facilitate outreach to research other supplemental insurance benefits available for the
college. Provides supervision to assigned staff.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Responsible for monitoring all health insurance benéefits, retirement plans, state
reporting (TRS and ERS) and benefits deductions for all college employees.

2. Serves as a subject matter expert to employees, retirees, management and college
leaders in benefits, retirement and critical benefit related situations.

3. Ensures benefit policies and procedures comply to applicable state and federal
reporting.

4. Responsible for accurately processing, monitoring, and validating payroll
adjustments to include all benefit deductions for health, retirement, voluntary,
optional additional payments and any types of leaves.

5. Makes effective and sound decisions for complex and sensitive benefit and
retirement related issues and offers creative and alternative solutions, as applicable.

6. Advises employees and retirees regarding state benefits, insurance programs,
policies and recommends solutions for all related employee/retiree problems and
reports more complex issues to the Benefits Manger/Director of Benefits and
Compensation.

7. Responsible for the preparation and submission of disability applications for short-
term, long-term insurance benefits and retirement and reviews all supporting
documents.

8. Reviews, monitors, and validates the maximum exclusion allowance for those
employees who contribute to tax deferred annuity plans to ensure compliance with
Internal Revenue Service tax code requirements.

9. Develops and conducts training and new hire orientation sessions regarding college
benefits, retirement and optional plans. Organizes other special events such as
ERS/TRS presentations, lunch and learns, benefits fairs, and trainings as needed.

10. Provides interpretation and ensures compliance with government regulations and

For Approval: Line #5

157



24

1.

12.

13.
14.

N~ ouakbwnh =

o0k w

N

11.

12.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

plan provisions including but not limited to IRS and retirement plan limits, retiree
return to work provisions, issuing of 1095C forms and Affordable Care Act (ACA)
eligibility and enrollment.

Coordinates and implements the processing of benefit updates and any other
changes impacting benefits eligibility.

Prepares and submits all necessary documentation for death claims and assists
beneficiary with benefit and payroll related documents.

Travels throughout campus as needed.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor’s degree in Human Resources, Business Administration or related field

required.

At least two (2) years of benefits related experience required.

Experience in higher educational setting is highly preferred.

Working knowledge of benefit programs in higher educational setting is preferred.
Knowledge of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS).

Advanced MS Office proficiency, including spreadsheet, database, and research

skills required.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication skills.
Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited
to, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet
research skills.

Demonstrated knowledge of counseling and interviewing skills.

Knowledge of specific needs for special populations.

Bilingual, English/Spanish, preferred.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout
Hidalgo and Starr counties using own means of reliable transportation.
Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas
College.

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional
journals, technical procedures, or governmental regulations.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from large groups

of students, managers, clients, and the general public.

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in
situations where only limited standardization exists.

Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or
schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

Security Sensitive position: All applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.
In addition, subject to a federal background check.

158



3. Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

1. Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including
the human body.

2. Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

3. Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by
touching with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

4. Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with

the whole hand as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the

discrimination in sound.

8. Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of
upper extremities and back muscles.

9. Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

10. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

11. Standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

12. Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a
considerable degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back
muscles.

13. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and
figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

14. Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work
site to another.

Noo

25

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for
employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion,
age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities,
genetic information, veteran status, or any other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law.
Conduct that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The
College complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat discrimination.

159

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



G#our] :eaorddy 103

w
o
w
]
]
o
)

s
JM
g

2
€yY:
o

3

zaJlwey d1[sa]

151[e199dS syyauag

se8auap asor Za14313N5) epuelg

151[e199dS syyauag 151[e199dS syauag

(LNVOVA)
s)yauag - Josiaiadng

7313( [puuy

Ja8eue|A suyauag

£3110) eIy

uolesuadwo)
pue syujauag - 10322410

G202-v202 Ad Mey) jeuoneziuesiQ siyauag HH

zayoues euy

151[e199dS Syyauag

pasodoud

26

160



»
&)
South Texas College S
Classification Description

Title: Manager, Employee Relations Pay Grade: Professional/Technical Exempt - EAP 5
Dept: Office of Human Resources Salary Range: $63,976 - $93,990
Reports To: Human Resources Director - Employee Relations & Title IX FLSA Status: Exempt

Date: 1/15/25

General Statement of Job

The Manager, Employee Relations is responsible for the overall operation and implementation of the College’s employee
relations, personnel policies and procedures, and training regarding employment law. Performs specialized work and exercises
considerable independent judgment to ensure the fair and equitable application of employment practices for all employees on a
College-wide basis. Supervises assigned staff.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Provides neutral, impartial and thorough investigations of employee disciplinary matters, employee or student
grievances, and allegations of discrimination or non-compliance, and makes recommendations in consultation with the
Director of Human Resources. Manages the administration of grievance files, disposition records and reports, and other
compiled records regarding complaints or inquiries received on a comprehensive case management system.

2. May conduct investigations related to Title IX of the Education Amendments of the 1972 Civil Rights Act, the Violence
Against Women Act Reauthorization of 2013 (VAWA)”, the Campus Sexual Violence Elimination Act (Campus SaVE”),
Clery Act, and Section 504/ADA by promptly responding to formal complaints, preparing an investigative plan and
timeline, identifying and interviewing witnesses, and gathering and securing relevant evidence.

3. Develops and conducts workplace trainings related to federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, as well as College
policies and procedures, related to employee relations.

4. Provides direct assistance for the formulation and implementation of the College policies and procedures as they affect
the human resources area with a focus on employee relations.

5. Consults with administration, campus stakeholder (i.e., faculty, staff, students, etc.) to clarify and analyze problems,
focus discussions, and develop mutually satisfactory strategies or processes for resolution of employee relations
issues.

6. Formulates procedures for supervisors, according to the College policies, objectives and mission and federal, state, and
local laws.

7. Investigates facts and prepares documents to assist the College’s legal counsel on litigation issues or personnel
matters, as needed.

8. Analyzes employees’ perceptions that affect employee morale, motivation, and efficiency and makes recommendations
for improvement.

9. Provides college personnel assistance in identifying, evaluating, and resolving human relations and work performance
problems to facilitate communication and improve employee relations and work performance. Facilitates group
meetings using diplomacy and negotiation skills in order to communicate among parties in conflict.

10. Monitors complaint and grievance process and adheres to timelines; and maintains records of grievance actions,
formal investigations, and complaints. Prepares affidavits, maintains document files; and responds to and manages
unemployment compensation claims.

11. In partnership with the college’s legal counsel, participates in hearings and mediations by performing such tasks as
interviewing potential witnesses, hearing preparation, and preparing exhibits.

12. Maintains knowledge of trends, best practices, regulatory changes; and state, federal and local laws related to human
resources, Title IX, and 504.

13. Participates in Title IX and/or other committees, as assigned.

14. Travels throughout the College district, as needed.

15. Assists director and/or assistant director with projects and other administrative duties, as needed.

16. May recommend for hire, supervise, train, assign schedules, and evaluate other employee relations staff; provides

For Approval: Line #6

South Texas College
27

161



17.

N

0N O AW

14.

15.
16.

17.

IR NS

NookrwbhRE

o

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

guidance concerning professional development.
Performs other duties and manages projects as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor’'s degree required; Master’s degree preferred.
At least three (3) years of experience in employee/labor relations or Title IX experience required.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written, and presentation skills.

Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook) and internet research
skills.

Demonstrated knowledge of applicable federal, state, and local laws and overall HR functions.

Excellent interpersonal, negotiation, conflict resolution and employee relations skills.

Ability to prioritize and manage multiple projects that require demonstrated initiative and leadership ability.
Ability to analyze situations quickly and objectively, and to determine proper course of action.

Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions.

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists.

Team player with the ability to collaborate with all college departments, functions, and other support services.

. Demonstrated ability to interact effectively with a diverse, multi-cultural college population.

. Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work situations.

. Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas College.

. Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the college district using own means

of reliable transportation.

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical procedures,
governmental regulations and legal documents.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

Ability to effectively present information and respond to inquiries from executive management, faculty, staff, students,
public groups, regulatory agencies, and/or Boards of Trustees.

Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

Security Sensitive position: all applicants are subject to a criminal background check under South Texas College policy.
In addition, subject to a federal background check and serves as Campus Security Authority.

Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver’s license and proof of liability insurance.

SHRM-CP, SHRM-SCP, PHR, SPHR preferred.

Title IX Investigator certification, preferred.

Mediator certification, preferred.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 10 pounds of force to move objects.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make sound discrimination.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with the whole hand as in handling.
Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to convey detailed or important
spoken instructions to other workers accurately and concisely.

Standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

28
162



0
[
SOUTH TEXAS

9. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and figures, transcribing, viewi..g —
computer terminal, and/or extensive reading.

10. Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work site to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as exhaustive of all responsibilities, skills, efforts, or
working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodation(s) may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions
of this job.

No person shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be subject to discrimination under any program or activity sponsored
or conducted by South Texas College on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, veteran status, or disability.

29

163



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

9# oury :Jeaorddy 1og

(LNVOVA) 0J8e\ eIyIuAd

suoile|ay suolje|ay
99Ao|dw3 - J01eulpIo0) 99Ao|dw3 - J0leulpioo)

(LNVOVA)
suolle[ay
99Aojdw3 - ua3euen

Zoun|A epuaJig

J93eue|A doueldwo) oJJeAep ,wir, swief

¥0S pue x| 3|31 -198eue 19013J0 suoneay aaAojdw3

SaJeAl|O elpne|d

XI 93IL pue
suolle|ay aaAojdw3 - 10323.41Q

G20Z-720Z Ad Mey) jeuonneziuesiQ X| dJ3ll pue suone|ay aaAojdw3 YH :pasodoid

164

30



South Texas College
Classification Description

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Title: Coordinator - ET Administrative Initiatives
Dept: Educational Technologies

Reports to: Administrative Services Manager

Pay Grade: Executive Administrative Professional - 2
Salary Range: $41,243.00 - $64,508.00

FLSA Status: Exempt

Date: 1/17/2025

General Statement of Job

Coordinator — ET Administrative Initiatives develops, implements, coordinates, and monitors
administrative project management processes within Educational Technologies; including data
collection, development, implementation, and reporting. Serves as a liaison with other
departments within the institution regarding Educational Technologies (EdTech) project
management and initiatives.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1.

2.

No

9.

10.

11.

12.

31

Oversees, manages, directs, and provides oversight of administrative, marketing projects
and initiatives for EdTech.

Works collaboratively with EdTech leadership team to develop, maintain and implement
institutional effectiveness and strategic plans.

Serves as department liaison to campus coordinators, faculty and staff, facilitating
effective communication and collaboration on various projects and initiatives.

Assists in formulation of departmental budgets, budget control, asset management, and
accountability.

Assists Administrative Services Manager in compiling, maintaining, and filing reports,
records, and other documents required.

Plans, organizes, and directs activities, events, workshops, and training for EdTech teams.
Works collaboratively and coordinates administrative initiatives, marketing projects with
EdTech leadership team and staff.

Assists EdTech teams and leadership in faculty and staff outreach which involves writing
and deploying quarterly newsletters, email outreach campaigns, social media posts, and
other initiatives to engage faculty and staff with learning and implementing emerging
educational technologies.

Creates and executes full-scale project work plans and schedules as appropriate for
administrative projects being initiated or managed by EdTech.

Evaluate, assign and review projects with other project management staff, campus leads,
and leadership to determine progress and work priorities.

Assists Educational Technology executive leadership with indirect supervision of technical
staff as assigned.

Manages and coordinates the development and maintenance of professional growth and

For Approval: Line #7

165



32

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.
20.

21.
22.

23.

wnN =

S©OOoONO O R

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

training plans for team members.

Produces high quality communication adhering to institutional standards. Creates,
maintains, and archives all project documentation, from initiation to closure.

Prepares and coordinates the preparation of periodic and special reports, including
monthly and weekly activity reports, financial reports, Institutional Effectiveness plans and
reports, and other reports related to administrative initiatives, as assigned.

Coordinates closely with cross-functional teams and institutional departments to ensure
timely completion of administrative project goals.

Evaluates and provides financial reports and analysis for EdTech budget as needed.
Assists with annual budget development and subsequent preparation, tracking of
requisitions, and purchase orders.

Develops, updates and evaluates standard administrative operating procedures to ensure
efficiency and compliance with organizational policies.

Travels throughout the institution as needed.

Performs other duties, as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's degree required.

Minimum 3 years' experience in the administrative, audio-visual industry, or related field
required.

Formal training in project management methodologies preferred.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent customer service and communication skills

Possess organizational skills to manage multiple tasks at once

Knowledge of operation and maintenance of personal computers, data projectors, and
other audio-visual and presentational technology

Ability to troubleshoot audiovisual systems and equipment

Ability to work under pressure and adapt in an often rapidly changing environment
Ability to work individually and as a member of a team

Must be able to work flexible hours, including some evening and/or weekends

Must have valid TX driver's license and proof of liability insurance

Security-sensitive position; will be subject to complete background checks

. Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication skills.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

. All applicants are subject to a national criminal background check under South Texas

College policy.
Security Sensitive position: In addition, subject to federal background check.
Must have a valid Texas driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 30 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force frequently

166



SIN

or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including the human body.
Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.
Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

Have close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and
figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading, including
color, depth perception, and field vision.

Visual acuity to determine the accuracy, neatness, and thoroughness of the work assigned
or to make general observations of facilities or structures.

Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work site
to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College is an equal education and equal employment opportunity/affirmative action employer. As an
equal education institution and equal opportunity employer, the College does not discriminate on the basis of race,

color, national origin, religion, age, seX, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, disability, genetic information, or

veteran status.

33

167

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Coordinator - ET Instructional Support

Dept:

Educational Technologies

Reports to: Manager - ET Instructional Support
Pay Grade: Administrative Technical Support - 5
Salary Range: $39,582 - $60,632

Date: 2/28/2022

FLSA Status: Exempt

General Statement of Job

The Coordinator of ET Instructional Support collaborates with faculty, staff, and students across
various disciplines to tailor adaptive and instructional technology solutions that enrich the
teaching and learning experience. The coordinator assesses and suggests assistive and
instructional technologies to help students and faculty achieve an optimal classroom
environment. Additionally, this position will oversee assistive technology elements for all
institutional audio-visual productions.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1.

2.

10.

34

Assist the Manager in developing and delivering training sessions on instructional tools,
software, and digital platforms for faculty, staff, and students.

Research emerging classroom technologies and assist in evaluating their potential
integration into institutional instruction.

Provide feedback to the Manager on the effectiveness of current instructional tools and
recommend updates or alternatives.

Travel throughout the district to provide consultation, training, and in-service
presentations as needed.

Supervises training of students in using the assistive technology required by their student
plan.

Offer in-service training and consultation to faculty and staff on assistive technologies for
students to enhance student use of devices in various settings.

Interpret, integrate, and synthesize evaluative information to recommend assistive
technology interventions and services that provide students with access.

Collaborate with the Educational Technologies staff to exchange information and expertise

for planning and implementing effective student assistive technology services.
Researches, identifies, evaluates, recommends, and plans implementation of new
instructional technologies to improve classroom experiences.

Facilitate peer integration programming to facilitate student communication in social
settings across environments.

For Approval: Line# 8

South Texas College

168



35

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

wN =

agbrwn=

No

10.
11.

12.
13.

14.

Collaborates with all Educational Technologies teams to provide high-quality audio-visual
services across institutional campuses and external sites.

Supervises both the full-time and part-time instructional support team.

Participate in professional growth activities yearly, including certification, workshops, in-
services, professional reading materials, and/or other available offerings, to increase
professional knowledge of assistive technologies and instructional technology software.
Coordinates with Information Technology Services to install, maintain, and upgrade
assistive technologies and instructional technologies software on college computers.
Maintain accurate records of instructional technologies support requests and resolutions.
Foster the development of augmentative, language-rich environments by using low- to
high-technology systems to facilitate communication across settings.

Proficiently use technology to communicate, compile reports, and collect data for the
purpose of providing accurate records and communicating with all team members,
administration, and institutional staff.

Prepare budgets and forecast finances for assistive and instructional technology software
expenditures and requirements.

Is able and equipped to complete typical tasks remotely as needed.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor’s degree required.
Minimum 3 years experience in the Audio-Visual industry required.
Formal training in instructional technologies software tools is preferred.

Required Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Excellent oral, written and interpersonal communication skills.

Excellent customer service skills.

Proven computer literacy, including the use of standard applications.

Familiarity with digital imaging and video editing software.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the
college district using own means of reliable transportation.

Is able and equipped to complete typical tasks remotely as needed.

Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work
situations.

Ability to work independently and as a team player within a department and with others.
Demonstrated ability to interact effectively with a diverse, multicultural college population.
Demonstrated commitment to the community college philosophy of education.

Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance
instructions, and procedure manuals.

Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.

Ability to apply practical understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral,
or diagram form.

Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized
situations.

169

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



36

SN

10.
11.

12.
13.

14.
15.
16.

17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

22.

23.
24.

25.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

. All applicants are subject to a national criminal background check under STC policy.

Must have a valid Texas driver’s license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 50 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 30 pounds of force frequently,
and/or up to 10 pounds of force constantly to move objects.

Maintaining body equilibrium to prevent falling while walking, standing, or crouching on
narrow, slippery, or erratically moving surfaces. The amount of balancing exceeds that
needed for ordinary locomotion and maintenance of body equilibrium.

Ascending or descending ladders, stairs, scaffolding, ramps, poles, etc., using feet, legs,
and/or hands and arms. Body agility is emphasized.

Moving about on hands and knees or hands and feet. Crouching: Bending the body
downward and forward by bending the leg and spine.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending the leg and spine.

Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature, or texture, by touching
with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with the
whole hand as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Picking, holding, or otherwise working, primarily with the whole hand.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication and to make the
discrimination sound.

Bending legs at the knee to rest on the knee or knees.

Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position to position. It occurs considerably and requires substantial use of the upper
extremities and back muscles.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

Using upper extremities to exert force to draw, haul, or tug objects in a sustained motion.
Using the upper extremities to press against something with steady force to thrust forward,
downward, or outward.

Extending hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction.

Substantial movements (motions) of the wrist, hands, and/or fingers.

Expressing or exchanging ideas through the spoken word, including the ability to convey
detailed or important instructions to other workers accurately and concisely.

Standing particularly for sustained periods.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending the spine at the waist. It occurs
considerably and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back muscles.
Expressing or exchanging ideas through the spoken word, including those activities in
which they must convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers
accurately, loudly, or quickly.

Shouting to be heard above the ambient noise level.

The ability to perform activities such as preparing and analyzing data and figures,
transcribing, viewing a computer terminal, and/or extensive reading, including color, depth
perception, and field vision, requires close visual acuity.

Visual acuity to determine the accuracy, neatness, and thoroughness of the work
assigned; operating motor vehicles and/or heavy equipment; performing an activity such

170

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



as visual inspection involving small defects or small parts; operating machines; using
measurement devices; and/or assembly or fabrication parts at distances close to the eyes.

26. Moving about on foot to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from
one work site to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College is an equal education and equal employment opportunity/affirmative action employer. As an equal
education institution and equal opportunity employer, the College does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, disability, genetic information, or veteran
status.

37
171

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Coordinator - ET Audio Visual Events & Production
Dept: Educational Technologies

Reports to: Manager - ET AV Events & Production

Pay Grade: Executive Administrative Professional - 2
Salary Range:

FLSA Status: Exempt

Date: 1/17/2025

General Statement of Job

The Coordinator for ET Audio Visual Events & Production is responsible for delivering
comprehensive audio-visual (AV) support for various college-wide events, including the STC
Graduation commencement ceremonies and the College-Wide Professional Development Day.
This role involves collaborating closely with the ET Audio Visual Production Manager to oversee
the execution of live events and effectively manage audio, video, and lighting resources and
event support personnel. Key responsibilities include setting up and operating audiovisual
systems for events of varying scales, emphasizing high-quality audio, video displays, web
streaming, lighting, and rigging. The Coordinator is committed to upholding the highest service
standards and ensuring client satisfaction throughout each event.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Assists in the production of high-quality AV services for special events and video
production college-wide.

2. Coordinates live streaming and recording of STC Board Meetings, collaborates with the
Manager — ET Audio Visual Events & Production, The Office of the President, and the
Communication & Creative Services departments to facilitate technical services.

3. Assists Manager — ET Audio Visual Events & Production to direct special event
programs: STC Graduation Commencement, College-Wide Professional Development
Day, and other major events.

4. Supervises event support staff and AV resources for special events, including audio,
video, lighting, computer, and special effect equipment.

5. Excels in staff development and mentorship, fostering a learning environment focused
on continuous improvement in audiovisual technology and promoting a positive
atmosphere that enhances employee morale.

6. Responsible for supervision of equipment rental logistics and works with vendors to

deliver services and fulfill College needs.

Analyzes, evaluates, and develops AV support packages for special events.

Evaluate and coordinate planning and logistics with institutional departments, community

organizations, and business entities.

o N

For Approval: Line #9

South Texas College
38

172



39

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

wnN =~

wN =

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

Represents Educational Technologies as department liaison to clients and institutional
stakeholders for special events.

Produces digital video and finalizes all video editing and post-production work into a
finished product.

The ability to solve practical problems and manage various concrete variables in
situations with limited standardization.

Develop comprehensive reports and presentations that outline project activities and
effectively communicate project status updates to clients.

Creates, maintains, and archives all event project documentation, including video
storage and archiving.

Analyzes, evaluates, and manages AV equipment procurement, demo testing,
maintenance, transportation, and secures storage.

Conduct a thorough assessment, implement, and promote audiovisual equipment and
services aligned with the institution's requirements and objectives.

Evaluate, develop, and implement training programs and modules for special event
support staff.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's degree required.
Minimum 3 years of experience in the audio-visual industry required.
Formal training in professional live events and production is preferred.

Required Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Excellent customer service and communication skills.

Strong computer, analytical, organizational, and written/oral communication skills.
Knowledge of digital media production, delivery, theories, technologies, principles,
concepts, and methodologies.

Current knowledge of copyright laws, existing and emerging digital media services,
applications, and technologies.

Ability to interact and communicate with diverse individuals and groups.

Ability to troubleshoot AV equipment effectively; identify and resolve issue(s) in a timely
manner.

Ability to share knowledge and train team members in using and implementing media
technology.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the
college district using own means of reliable transportation.

Is able and equipped to complete typical tasks remotely as needed.

Ability to manage a team and work in a collaborative environment.

Possess organizational skills to manage multiple projects and tasks at once.

Ability to work under pressure and adapt in a rapidly changing environment.

Must be able to work flexible hours, including some evenings, weekends, and holidays
as needed.

Must have a valid TX driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of
students, faculty and staff, managers, and the general public.

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with various concrete variables in situations
with limited standardization.

173

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



40

wnN

10.
11.

12.
13.

14.
15.
16.

17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

. All applicants are subject to a national criminal background check under South Texas

College policy.
Security Sensitive position: Also subject to a federal background check.
Must have a valid Texas driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 50 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 30 pounds of force
frequently, and/or up to 10 pounds of force constantly to move objects.

Maintaining body equilibrium to prevent falling while walking, standing, or crouching on
narrow, slippery, or erratically moving surfaces. The amount of balancing exceeds that
needed for ordinary locomotion and maintenance of body equilibrium.

Ascending or descending ladders, stairs, scaffolding, ramps, poles, and the like, using
feet and legs and/or hands and arms. Body agility is emphasized.

Moving about on hands and knees or hands and feet.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending the leg and spine.

Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature, or texture, by
touching with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with the
whole hand as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Picking, holding, or otherwise working, primarily with the whole hand.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication and to make the
discrimination sound.

Bending legs at the knee to rest on the knee or knees.

Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position to position. It occurs considerably and requires substantial use of the upper
extremities and back muscles.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

Using upper extremities to exert force to draw, haul, or tug objects in a sustained motion.
Using the upper extremities to press against something with steady force to thrust
forward, downward, or outward.

Extending hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction.

Substantial movements (motions) of the wrist, hands, and/or fingers.

Expressing or exchanging ideas through the spoken word, including the ability to convey
detailed or important instructions to other workers accurately and concisely.

Standing particularly for sustained periods.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending the spine at the waist. It occurs
considerably and requires complete lower extremities and back muscle motion.
Expressing or exchanging ideas through the spoken word, including those activities in
which they must convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers
accurately, loudly, or quickly.

Shouting to be heard above the ambient noise level.

174



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as preparing and analyzing data and
figures, transcribing, viewing a computer terminal, and/or extensive reading, including
color, depth perception, and field vision.

Visual acuity to determine the accuracy, neatness, and thoroughness of the work
assigned or to make general observations of facilities or structures.

Visual acuity to operate motor vehicles and/or heavy equipment.

Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as visual inspection involving minor
defects, small parts, machine operation, measurement devices, and/or assembly or
fabrication parts at distances close to the eyes.

Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work site
to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College is an equal education and equal employment opportunity/affirmative action employer. As an
equal education institution and equal opportunity employer, the College does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national origin, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, disability, genetic information, or
veteran status.

41

175



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Coordinator - ET Operations

Dept: Educational Technologies

Reports to: Manager - ET Operations

Pay Grade: EAP 2

Salary Range:

Date: 2025-01-22 FLSA Status: Exempt

42

General Statement of Job

Educational Technologies Coordinator — Operations is responsible for onsite delivery and
support of Educational Technologies systems, resources, and services at assigned campus.
Serves as campus liaison to administrators, faculty and staff.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Manages and supports daily campus operations for AV services and equipment
supported by Educational Technologies

2. Serves as campus liaison to campus administrators, including immediate support to
faculty and staff in all classrooms, conference rooms, large meeting spaces, and
special events

3. Supervises ET department staff at assigned campus, part time employees, capstone,
and internship students

4. Responsible for onsite management and support of Educational Technology
resources and services at assigned campus.

5. Supports production of high-quality AV services for special events and video
production at assigned campus

6. Assists with major events such as STC Graduation Commencement, College-Wide
Professional Development Day and other large events across the college district

7. Manages, and provides immediate oversight of daily operation and project task
coordination for department operations, initiatives, and projects.

8. Coordinates with the ET Operations Manager and ET Project Manager—Installations
on project intake processes, management, and execution

9. Plans, organizes, and coordinates activities of Educational Technologies campus
support team at assigned campus

10. Serves as Liaison to Information Technology Campus Specialist in coordinating and
collaborating on task-related projects and solutions to ensure uninterrupted service

11. Coordinates projects with Educational Technologies Project Manager - Installation,
Audio Visual Systems Designer, Digital Signage Specialist, ADA Specialist, and ET
support staff.

12. Collaborates with ET Operations Manager and Director of Educational Technologies

For Approval: Line #10
South Texas College

176



43

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

wN =

wnN =

S©0OoNO O

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

to develop and maintain professional growth and training plans for team members.
Conducts testing and documentation of AV system functionality to ensure
performance within design specifications to meet user needs. Performs system
diagnostics and troubleshoot as necessary

Plans and conducts trainings for Educational Technologies teams

Produces high quality communication adhering to institutional standards. Creates,
maintains, and archives all project documentation, from initiation to closure.
Prepares and coordinates the preparation of periodic and special reports, including
monthly and weekly activity reports, equipment inventory and work order ticket
documentation. Responsible for other reports as assigned

Performs other duties, as assigned

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's degree required.
Minimum 3 years’ experience in the audio-visual industry required
Formal training in professional Audio-Visual equipment and technology preferred

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent customer service and communication skills

Possess organizational skills to manage multiple tasks at once

Knowledge of operation and maintenance of personal computers, data projectors,

and other audio-visual and presentational technology

Ability to troubleshoot audiovisual systems and equipment

Ability to work under pressure and adapt in an often rapidly changing environment

Ability to work individually and as a member of a team

Must be able to work flexible hours, including some evening and/or weekends

Must have valid TX driver's license and proof of liability insurance
Security-sensitive position; will be subject to complete background checks

. Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication skills.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

. All applicants are subject to a national criminal background check under South Texas

College policy.
Security Sensitive position: In addition, subject to federal background check.
Must have a valid Texas driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 30 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including
the human body.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

177



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

5. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

6. Have close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data
and figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading,
including color, depth perception, and field vision.

7. Visual acuity to determine the accuracy, neatness, and thoroughness of the work
assigned or to make general observations of facilities or structures.

8. Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work
site to another.

a4

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College is an equal education and equal employment opportunity/affirmative action employer. As
an equal education institution and equal opportunity employer, the College does not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, disability, genetic
information, or veteran status.

178



01-2# sour] :reaorddy 104

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

45

179



46

South Texas College

180

SSSSSSSSSS
LLLLLLL

For Approval: Line #11



Institutional Eifectiveness Plan.

11. Greets students. faculty and general pubiic in a pleasant manner: provides excellent customer

service.

12. Serves on committees as appropriate and as appointed by the Director.

13. Attends and participates in college sponsored events.

14, Maintains knowledge of the College’s programs. policies. procedures. and academic
standards.

16. Serves as Campus Security Authority.

17. Travels throughout the college district. as needed.

{8, Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience
{. Master’s degree required.

2. At least two (2) years of experience in a higher education and/or social service agency setting
required. preferably in a supervisory capacity.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

1. Excellent written. presentation. oral and interpersonal communication skills.

2. Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including. but not limited to.
Word. Excel. PowerPoint. and Qutlook. the Windows environment. and internet research skills.
3. Excellent customer service skills: ability to handle difticult and volatile situations with tlact
and diplomacy.

4. Ability to prioritize, organize, and complete multiple tasks with attention to detail. within
stated deadiines.

5. Ability to wark independently as well as a team player within department and with others.

6. Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced. high-intensity work situations.
7. Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed: willing to travel throughout the college
district using own means of reliable transportation,

8. Demonstrated ability to interact effectively with a diverse. multi-cultural student population.
9. Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas College.

10. Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance
instructions, and procedure manuals.

11. Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.

12. Ability to effectively present information and respond to inquiries from executive
management. faculty, staff. students, and/or the community.

13. Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations
where only limited standardization exists,

14, Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram. or schedule
form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

1. Security Sensitive position: all applicants are subject to a criminal background check under
South Texas College policy.

47

181

A

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



oo,
o
W,

2. In addition. subject to a federal background check.

Physical Reguirementis

1. 1. Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force frequently
or constantly to lift. carry. push. pull or otherwise move objects. including the human body.

2. Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

3. Perceiving attributes of objects. such as size. shape. temperature or texture by touching with
skin. particufarly that of fingertips.

4. Picking. pinching. typing. or otherwise working. primarily with lingers rather than with the
whole hand as in handling.

5. Applyving pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

6. Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

7. Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

8. Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of upper
extremities and back muscles.

9. Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

10. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to convey
detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and concisely.

I'1. Sitting particularly for sustained periods of time.

12. Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a considerabie
degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back muscles.

13. Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and hgures:
transcribing: viewing a computer terminal: and/or extensive reading.

t4. Mobility to accomplish tasks. particularly for long distances or moving from one work site to
another.

A

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

The above job description is not intended as. nor should it be construed as. exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills. efforts. or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions of this job.

48

182



T#our] ;reaoxddy 1o G202/S2/Z pajepdn

(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

njue) ] eJpuexs|y
885'81S | 06¢0L

._wmc_mﬁujn_ 'V eyiuewes

vS0vvS | T6190L
| uosiadspnqwQ

JBIIA "V B[I3YIIAI
9%0°6%S | ZT6TTOL

sodwe) eul|dN
€/9°LYS | 06T€0L
13s!je1ads 3onpuo) Jusapms

11 3s1jeads 3onpuo) Juspms Il uosiadspnquiQ

ZnJ) eq o ansof
662°09S | T6TTOL
19Npuo) juapnis

JO 9213J0 10} 10jeuUIpI00)

662°09S | T6TL0L
spnquQ ays
JO 92130 — J0leuipioo)

— b~

Jeno] elpne|)
0S.'8€S | T6T80L
juelsissy aAlessiuiwpy

_ osuo|y elep _
0L0°€0TS | OEETTL
salM|iqisuodsay 3 sysiy
3UdpNIS Jo J0323.1q

GZ0Z - ¥202 A4 | Juswbeuey juswijjoiug pue sileyy JuUspnis

183

49



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Coordinator of Valley Promise

Dept: Valley Promise

Reports to: Director of Valley Promise

Pay Grade: Executive Administrative Professional - 2

Salary Range: $46,187 - 67,855

Date: 10/27/2022 FLSA Status: Exempt

50

General Statement of Job

The Coordinator of Valley Promise develops, implements, and evaluates programming and
initiatives that connect prospective students to the institution and builds a college-going
culture. The Coordinator of Valley Promise oversees and supervises the Valley Promise
Program, initiatives, and staff district wide.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Provides a positive, friendly and knowledgeable impression of the College
utilizing excellent customer service.

2. Develops and implements procedures and practices in the recruitment, connection,
and enrollment of prospective students.

3. Develops and coordinates student communication processes for prospective

students.

Serves as student advocate to facilitate the enrollment process.

Oversees and coordinates recruitment initiatives and ensures recruitment

deliverables and messaging align with college branding and marketing, including

international recruitment.

6. Maintains and coordinates the College’s Customer Relationship Management (CRM)
strategic plan, including communication plans and tracking students through the
student lifecycle.

7. Coordinates college bound programing for elementary schools and middle schools,
including the Adopted Elementary College Bound initiative.

8. Coordinates, oversees, and evaluates summer programs,
seminars/workshops, and campus visits for partner schools and
organizations.

9. Coordinates and leads student communication initiatives via various channels,
including chat, inbound and outbound telemarketing, email, and text.

10. Ensures compliance with laws, regulations and policies impacting recruitment and
student communication.

11. Monitors phone queueing system for appropriate staffing, monitor call volume, and to
report issues or outages.

o~

For Approval: Line #12

South Texas College

184



51

12.
13.

14.

15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.
21.
22.

N —~

-_—

11.

12.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Works with departments to streamline services for call escalation.

Coordinates off-campus enroliment events and activities, and works with College
departments as needed.

Oversees the Student Ambassador Program and College Mentors based at partner
high schools.

Oversees virtual services.

Interprets registration, admission, and program policies and procedures.

Conducts media interviews on behalf of the Division to promote enroliment.
Analyzes trends in recruitment, admission, and enrollment to provide statistical data
and reports as needed.

Supervises Valley Promise staff district wide.

Travels throughout the college district, as needed.

Serves as Campus Security Authority.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's Degree required; Master's Degree preferred.

. Atleast three (3) years of higher education experience preferred.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication sKills.

Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited
to, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet
research skills.

Maintains familiarity with the College’s programs, policies, procedures and academic
standards.

Bilingual, English/Spanish.

Ability to work independently as well as a team player within department and with
others.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the
college district using own means of reliable transportation.

Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas
College.

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret professional journals, technical procedures, or
governmental regulations.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of

students, faculty, staff, and the general public.

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in
situations where only limited standardization exists.

Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or
schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

. All applicants are subject to a criminal background check under South Texas College

policy.
Must have a valid Texas driver's license and proof of liability insurance.

185



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Physical Requirements

1. Exerting up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 10 pounds of force to
move objects.

2. Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with

the whole hand as in handling.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the

discrimination in sound.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to

convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and

concisely.

Sitting and standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including those

activities in which they must convey detailed or important spoken instructions to

other workers accurately, loudly, or quickly.

9. Have close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data
and figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

10. Moving about on foot to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving
from one work site to another.

W

o o

© N

52

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for
employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion,
age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities,
genetic information, veteran status, or any other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law.
Conduct that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The
College complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat discrimination.

186



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

South Texas College
Classification Description

Title: Coordinator of Student Re-Engagement Student Engagement-and-Completion-Services
Department: Student Engagement-and-Completion-Services Office of Student Re-Engagement
Reports to: Director-of Student-Engagement-and-Completion-Services Director of Student Re-

Engagement

Pay Grade: Professional/Technical Exempt - D

Salary Range: $52,191- $76,676

Date: 10/20/2022 FLSA Status: Exempt

General Statement of Job

Coordinator of Student Re-
Engagement manages the provision of recrwtment and completlon services for various student populations
at South Texas College, including adult learners (high school/GED graduates who have not enrolled in
higher education); students with some college hours, but no credential; and students participating in non-
credit pathways seeking to enroll in academic programs of study.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities
Essential Functions:

1. Manages outreach, recruitment and enroliment activities for adult learners, students with some
college hours, but no credential, and students matriculating from non-credit pathways into academic
programs of study.

2. Develops, implements and manages the College’s recruitment communications utilizing various
technologies and software such as customer relationship management (CRM) and mobile
messaging systems.

3. Effectively manages the department’s case-management recruitment model for targeted student
populations by working collaboratively with multiple administrative departments to streamline the
admission, advising and financial aid processes.

4. Develops and implements customized onboarding activities for student enrolled in non-credit
pathways (such as GED and Continuing Education programs) to facilitate their enroliment into
academic programs of study.

5. Collaborates with local employers, including federal, state and municipal agencies, to promote South
Texas College’s educational opportunities for their respective workforce by coordinating year-round
recruitment activities.

6. Develops and implements targeted re-engagement strategies and activities for students with some
college hours, but no credential by working collaboratively with academic and non-academic
organizational units to accelerate credential completion.

7. Manages the enroliment of students into Bachelor Programs by working collaboratively with Faculty
to assist students with the admission, advising and registration processes.

53 For Approval: Lines #13-15
187



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

N —

w

Noo

10.
11.

12.

13.

54

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Works with internal and external entities, including non-profit organizations, to expand the College’s
basic needs supports to address students’ personal, emotional and financial needs.

Plans, implements and continuously assesses recruitment and completion-related strategies for
targeted student populations.

Works with a variety of organizational units to continuously assess, enhance and streamline
administrative processes and procedures to ensure a streamlined student enroliment experience.
Works collaborative with the Office of Public Relations and Marketing and Faculty to regularly
develop and implement targeted recruitment activities and deliverables to drive enroliment and
completion among targeted student populations.

Provides Director and Academic Chairs with regular updates and reports regarding student
recruitment and completion initiatives.

Assists Director with the establishment of goals and objectives for the department.

Assists with campus events and productions.

Maintains familiarity with the College’s programs, policies, procedures and academic standards.
Recommends for hire, supervises, trains, assigns schedules, and evaluates assigned staff; provides
guidance concerning professional development.

Serves as Campus Security Authority.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Education and Experience

Bachelor's Degree required; Master’s Degree preferred.
At least two (2) years of experience in student services required.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent oral, written, presentation, and interpersonal communication sKills.

Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited to, Word, Excel,
PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet research skills.

Bilingual, English/Spanish, preferred.

Ability to prioritize, organize, and complete multiple tasks with attention to detail, within stated
deadlines.

Ability to work independently as well as a team player within department and with others.

Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work situations.

Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout the college district
using own means of reliable transportation.

Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas College.

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret professional journals, technical procedures, or governmental
regulations.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.

Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of students, faculty,
staff, and the general public.

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where
only limited standardization exists.

Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations

Security Sensitive position: all applicants are subject to a criminal background check under South

188



11.
12.

13.

14.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Texas College policy.
Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver’s license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force frequently or
constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including the human body.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by touching with skin,
particularly that of fingertips.

Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with the whole hand
as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.

Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the discrimination in
sound.

Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from position-to-
position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of upper extremities and
back muscles.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.

. Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to convey

detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and concisely.

Standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a considerable
degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back muscles.

Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and figures;
transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work site to another.

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions of this job.

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, applicant for employment, student, or
applicant for admission on the basis of race, color, national origin, ethnicity, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities, genetic information, veteran status, or any other protected
category under applicable local, state, or federal law. Conduct that excludes participation, denies benefits or subjects others to
discrimination is prohibited. The College complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat
discrimination.

55

189



»
P
South Texas College U
Classification Description

Title: StudentEngagement-and-Completion-Specialist College Navigator

Department: Stuelen{—Eng'agemem—and—Gempleﬂen—Serees Ofﬂce of Student Re-Engagement
Reports to: G v Director of Student Re-

Engagement

Pay Grade: Administrative Technical Support - 4

Salary Range: $38,896.00 - $54,829.00

Date: 12/05/2022 FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

General Statement of Job

The StudentEngagementand-CompletionSpecialist College Navigator furthers the enroliment

goals of South Texas College by facilitating enroliment activities for adult students and students

identified as close to completion (stop-outs). The StudentEngagementand-GCompletion

Speeiatist College Navigator will serve as the point-of-contact for these populations of students
and conducts targeted events, communications, and one-on-one meetings to assist students
with the enrollment/re-enrollment process.

Specific Duties and Responsibilities

Essential Functions:

1. Provides a positive, friendly and knowledgeable experience for adult students and stop-
out students and presents a caring attitude towards student needs.

2. Designs and implements communication plans and initiatives to attract students to the
College and to assist with the enrollment/re-enroliment process.

3. Plans and implements enrollment events and activities for student populations relating to
the recruitment, admission, registration and financial aid processes.

4. Facilitates onboarding events and activities for student populations to ensure timely
enrollment and works closely with College staff to provide customized orientations and
supports.

5. Schedules regular meetings in-person and via telephone and video conferencing with
student populations.

6. Serves as the contact person for enrollment inquiries from adult students and stop-out
students and manages relationships with student populations.

7. Collaborates with Division staff to help resolve and/or direct students to the appropriate
resources to address academic, social/personal, and financial matters impacting their
ability to persist/re-enroll.

8. Works closely with local employers and community agencies to conduct recruitment
activities for adult students and provides assistance with the enroliment process.

9. Collaborates with the Office of Continuing, Professional, and Workforce Education to
transition students from continuing education credit programs to academic credit
programs through a variety of recruitment and enroliment activities.

10.Collaborates with institutional data team members to identify prospective completers by
academic semester and to develop a plan of action of re-enroliment.

6
° For Approval Lines #16-23

190



»
A
11.ldentifies and tracks data, trends, and best practices to help remove barriers to S°:E“Lz;é“
enroliment/re-enroliment and presents innovative solutions based upon student input.
12.Develops reports to track communications, inquiries, student appointments and
successes for internal reporting and external agencies, especially for grant-funded
activities.
13.Collaborates closely with the Student Financial Services and Cashiers offices to assist
students with balances; helps develop personalized payment plans for students using all
available grants, aids and scholarships.
14.Utilizes the College’s customer relationship management tool to facilitate communication
plans and campaigns.
15.Maintains familiarity with the College’s policies and procedures in regards to the
enrollment process.
16.Travels throughout the College district, as needed.
17.Serves as a Campus Security Authority.
18.Performs other duties as assignhed.

Required Education and Experience

-_—

Bachelor’'s Degree required.
2. At least one (1) year of front-line customer service experience required or (1) year in
student support services or community outreach experience.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Excellent written, presentation, oral and interpersonal communication skKills.

Strong computer skills with knowledge of Microsoft Office including, but not limited to,

Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook, the Windows environment, and internet research

skills.

Critical thinking and data analysis skills.

Knowledge of student information systems.

Bilingual (English/Spanish).

Ability to prioritize, organize, and complete multiple tasks with attention to detail, within

stated deadlines.

Ability to work independently as well as a team player within department and with others.

Ability to adapt to constant change and periods of fast-paced, high-intensity work

situations.

9. Ability to work evenings and/or weekends as needed; willing to travel throughout Hidalgo
and Starr counties using own means of reliable transportation.

10.Demonstrated commitment to achieving the vision and mission of South Texas College.

11.Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance
instructions, and procedure manuals.

12.Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.

13.Ability to effectively present information and respond to inquiries from groups of students,
parents, faculty, staff, managers, and the general public.

14.Ability to apply practical understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral,
or diagram form.

15.Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized

situations.

NP

o0k w

© N

57
191



wn

No o

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

»
A
Checks, Certificates, Licenses, and Registrations ”

COLLEGE

Security Sensitive position: all applicants are subject to a criminal background check
under South Texas College policy.

In addition, subject to a federal background check.

Must have or qualify for a valid Texas driver’s license and proof of liability insurance.

Physical Requirements

Exerting up to 10 pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or otherwise move objects, including the
human body.

Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.

Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by touching
with skin, particularly that of fingertips.

Picking, pinching, typing, or otherwise working, primarily with fingers rather than with the
whole hand as in handling.

Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm.

Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels with or without correction.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, and to make the
discrimination in sound.

Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from
position-to-position. Occurs to a considerable degree and requires substantial use of
upper extremities and back muscles.

Ability to make rational decisions through sound logic and deductive processes.
Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word including the ability to
convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately and
concisely.

Sitting and standing particularly for sustained periods of time.

Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. Occurs to a
considerable degree and requires full motion of the lower extremities and back muscles.
Close visual acuity to perform an activity such as: preparing and analyzing data and
figures; transcribing; viewing a computer terminal; and/or extensive reading.

Mobility to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances or moving from one work site
to another.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is exposed to indoor and outdoor
environments; large crowds; frequent public speaking; work-related travel for training,
professional development, recruitment, and other related events. Work hours frequently include
evenings and weekends throughout the year.

58

The above job description is not intended as, nor should it be construed as, exhaustive of all
responsibilities, skills, efforts, or working conditions associated with this job.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions of this job.

192



»
A

South Texas College does not discriminate or tolerate discrimination against any employee, S°:Z“Lz;é“

applicant for employment, student, or applicant for admission on the basis of race, color,

national origin, ethnicity, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender

expression, pregnancy, parental status, disabilities, genetic information, veteran status, or any

other protected category under applicable local, state, or federal law. Conduct that excludes

participation, denies benefits or subjects others to discrimination is prohibited. The College

complies with all applicable policies and state and federal legislation in order to combat

discrimination.

59
193



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

€z-T1# saur] :Jeaorddy 10

NOd (1uedep)

udd (e408uon "X unsnr)
NOd (sa|eziue) Jainer))
DA (sodwe) espuexaly)
JAIN (zawo9 anaueay)
41S (soejed uAjaoor)
NOd (eloJen ezyuea)

(NDd) (3ueaep)
(NDd) (muep aguor)

DA (e121e9 elyiuA))
DA (e1uen enysor)
41S (erseo AjezeN)
NOd (euAay sejoydiN)
NDd (opJefeno esequeq)
NDd (zaune oJier)
NDd (1ezejes snuap)
NOd (jeulag 13]ysy)
Jo1eSIABN 939[10)

1sI[erads suninioay

NOd
(esauueg 119q0Y)
ESSIERETN

}JO JojeulipJoo)

NOd (se|es asor)
NDd (seaan) Asieq)
NDd (4on4e) eahely)

Juswogdesu]y

-9y IU9pN3S JO J0JeUIpIoo)

3sIwoJd
RS|[eA J0 J0PaIIg

NDd (z343d 3|1wej1)
NOd
(uospunwip3 aisteq)
JAIN
(yo124urd M\ UDADIS)
NOd (saAay eipne))

[FSIERELS
S33IAISS JUIPNIS

NDd (eSiunz zaiad essl|aN)
JUBISISSY oAIBIISIUIWPY

NOd
(ousuop epuaig)
suoiPauu0)
359(10)

JO T01eUIPI007)

HO3lL
(sa40]4 e24pUY)
JAIN
(euAay owjasuy))

[FSIEEEES
S3JIAIS JUSpPNIS

NDd (ouaJo|y adnjepeno)
[FSIEEECSEERIESENENTS

NOd
(sapineuag |eqoisii))
SUOI}d3uu0)

NOd (euad essilaInl)

NOd (zaJiwey esin)
Jjuawasesud-ay Juapnis 40 J033alig

989]]0) J0 J03eUIPI00)

NDd (ososieg osezeq "uq)
SUERGIY NDd (eAojuo|n JewQ)

[eUuoRIpel] Joj suoissiupy pue [ MUEISISSY aAneisiulwpy

SUOI}23UU0) 383||0D JO J10133lIQg

NOd (soJowelely |91uo1Q)
S9JIAJ9S juawijjoiul jo ueaqg

S3JIAJSS ucwE__OLCm_ “_O ueoa
ue|d |euoneziuesiQ S¢0¢-¢0C
939]|0) sexa] yinosg

194



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

»
Page 23, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
d. Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies
Purpose To adopt the new Personnel Policies and retire the current policies
to align with the Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) policy
manual.
Justification To provide the new policies in the TASB standardized format. In
addition to the policies and, as applicable, internal procedures are
currently in place and will continue to be enhanced.

The new and retired policies have been reviewed by staff,
administrators, TASB staff, STC Legal Counsel, and the Vice
President for Finance and Administrative Services.

Enclosed
Documents

Appendix A — List of New and Retired Policies
Appendix B — New Policies

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services

Dr. Zachary Suarez, Executive Director of Human Resources and
Talent Development

The Committee recommends Board approval to adopt the new local
Personnel Policies DGBA, DH, DMAB, and DMC, and retire the
current policies as presented, and which supersedes any previously
adopted Board policy.

Recommendation

Appendix A

List of New and Retired Policies

Adopt New Policy Retired Policy(ies) Retired Policy
Content Transition

A-1. DGBA (LOCAL) - |A-2. Policy #4904: Employee | All of the content from
Personnel-Management | Complaint Procedure the retired policy is
Relations: Employee included in the new local
Grievances policy.

B-1. DH (LOCAL) - Employee | N/A N/A
Standards of Conduct

C-1. DMAB (LOCAL) — Term | N/A N/A
Contracts: Nonrenewal

D-1. DMC (LOCAL) - |D-2. Policy #4912: | All of the content from
Termination of | Termination or Reduction of | the retired policy is
Employment: Reduction | Personnel Due to Financial | included in the new local
in Force Exigency or Program Change | policy.

Appendix B

195



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Employee College District employees have the right to present grievances

Grievances concerning their wages, hours of employment, or conditions of
work, either individually or through a representative that does not
claim the right to strike. Employees can seek to redress a griev-
ance by filing a complaint in accordance with this policy.

The Board encourages employees to discuss their concerns with
their supervisor or other appropriate administrator who has the au-
Informal Process thority to address the concerns.

Guiding Principles

Concerns should be expressed as soon as possible to allow early
resolution at the lowest possible administrative level.

Even after initiating the formal grievance process, the College Dis-
trict encourages employees to seek informal resolution of con-
cerns. An employee whose concerns are resolved may withdraw a
formal grievance at any time. Informal resolution should not extend
any deadlines in this policy, except by mutual written consent.

Definition A complaint or grievance is defined as an unresolved issue con-
cerning an employee’s wages, hours of employment, unlawful dis-
missal/contract termination, or conditions of work.

In this policy, the terms “complaint” and “grievance” shall have the
same meaning.

Notification of Rights  The College District shall inform employees of this policy through
appropriate College District publications.

The processes described in this policy shall not create new or addi-
tional rights beyond those granted by law or other Board policies.

Freedom from Neither the Board nor any College District employee shall unlaw-

Retaliation fully retaliate against an employee for bringing a concern or com-
plaint.

Whistleblower Employees shall file whistleblower complaints within the time spec-

Complaints ified by law. Such complaints shall first be filed in accordance with

Initiating Grievances at Level Two below. Timelines for the em-
ployee and the College District set out in this policy may be short-
ened to allow the President to make a final decision within 60 days
of the initiation of the complaint. [See DG(LEGAL)]

Other Complaint Employees shall file complaints according to the procedures estab-

Processes lished by the College President, except as required by law. For
complaints protected by law within this policy, employees shall file
according to the policies listed below. Some of these policies re-
quire appeals to be submitted in accordance with DGBA (Local) af-
ter the relevant complaint process:

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019 10f7
UPDATE 36
DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

196



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

1.  Complaints alleging discrimination, including violations of Title
IX (gender), Title VII (sex, race, color, religion, national origin),
ADEA (age), or Section 504 (disability). [See DIAA and DIAB]

2. Complaints alleging certain forms of harassment, including
harassment by a supervisor and violations of Title VII. [See
DIAA and DIAB]

3. Complaints concerning retaliation relating to discrimination
and harassment. [See DIAA and DIAB]

4. Complaints concerning a commissioned peace officer who is
an employee of the College District. [See CHA]

5. Complaints concerning an employment preference for former
foster children. [See DC]

6. Complaints arising from the dismissal of term contract faculty
members. [See DMAA]

7. Complaints concerning the nonrenewal or termination of term
contract faculty members. [See DMAB]

General Provisions Employees shall file grievances and appeals in writing to the Office
of Human Resources (OHR). The College District shall provide an
appropriate filing form in electronic format. An employee shall file a
grievance within 10 calendar days of the date the employee first
knew, or with reasonable diligence should have known, of the deci-
sion or action giving rise to the grievance.

Filing

Employees may file complaints and supporting documentation
electronically via the College District’'s complaint submission
webpage. Electronic filings shall be timely if the OHR receives the
filing by the close of business on the deadline, as indicated by the
date/time shown on the electronic communication.

The employee shall attach copies of any documents that support
the grievance to the complaint form. If the employee does not have
copies, the employee may present the original documents at the
Level One conference. After the Level One conference, the em-
ployee may not submit new documents unless the employee did
not know the documents existed before the Level One conference.

The College District may dismiss any grievance form that an em-
ployee submits incomplete in any material aspect. The employee
may refile the grievance with all the required information if the refil-
ing is within the designated time limit.

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019 20f 7
UPDATE 36
DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

197



PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Scheduling
Conferences

Response

Days

Representative

Consolidating
Complaints

Time Limits and Cost

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019

UPDATE 36
DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

The College District shall make reasonable attempts to schedule
conferences at a mutually agreeable time. If the employee fails to
appear at a scheduled conference, the College District may hold
the conference and issue a decision in the employee’s absence.

At Levels One and Two, “response” shall mean a written communi-
cation to the employee from the appropriate administrator. Re-
sponses may be hand-delivered, sent by electronic communication
to the employee’s email address of record, or sent by U.S. Mail to
the employee’s mailing address of record. Mailed responses shall
be timely if they are postmarked by U.S. Mail on or before the
deadline.

“Days” shall mean College District business days, unless otherwise
noted. In calculating timelines under this policy, the day a docu-
ment is filed is “day zero.” The following business day is “day one.”

“‘Representative” means any person whe or an organization that
does not claim the right to strike and is designated by the em-
ployee to represent him or her in the complaint process.

The employee may designate a representative through written no-
tice at any level of this process. If the employee designates a rep-
resentative with fewer than three days’ notice to the College District
before a scheduled conference the College District may reschedule
the conference to a later date, if desired, in order to include the
College District’'s counsel. The College District may be represented
by counsel at any level of the process.

Complaints arising out of an event or a series of related events
shall be addressed in one complaint. Employees shall not file sep-
arate or serial complaints arising from any event or series of events
that have been or could have been addressed in a previous com-
plaint.

When two or more complaints are sufficiently similar in nature and
remedy sought to permit their resolution through one proceeding,
the College District may consolidate the complaints.

All time limits shall be strictly complied with, unless extended by
mutual written consent signed by both parties or by extenuating cir-
cumstances that are properly documented with the OHR and
shared with both parties. A College District working day is defined
as a day that the College District at large is open and conducting
business. Announcing a decision in the employee's presence con-
stitutes communication of the decision. Each party shall pay its
own costs incurred during the course of the grievance, including at-
torney fees.

3of 7

198

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Grievance Process
Level One

Level Two
Vice President

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019

UPDATE 36

DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

The Level One administrator shall be the lowest level administrator
in the employee’s chain of command with the authority to remedy
the alleged problem. If that administrator is the vice president in the
employee’s chain of command or the President, the grievance pro-
cedure shall begin at Level Two, as appropriate.

The Level One procedure is as follows:

1. The administrator may investigate as necessary and shall
schedule a conference with the employee within 15 calendar
days after the grievance filing date.

2. The administrator may set reasonable time limits for the con-
ference. The administrator may issue a decision on the basis
of the written complaint in instances where an employee is
unwilling to conference with the Level One administrator.

3. Absent extenuating circumstances, the administrator may pro-
vide the employee a written response within 15 calendar days
following the conference stating whether the grievance is be-
ing granted or not. If the grievance is being granted, the ad-
ministrator will inform the employee whether the relief re-
quested is being granted either in whole or in part or whether
an alternate form of relief is being offered. In reaching a deci-
sion, the administrator may consider information provided at
the grievance conference and any other relevant documents
or information the administrator believes will help resolve the
grievance.

4. The administrator shall forward to the OHR or designee:

a. All documents submitted by the employee at Level One,
if applicable;

b. The written response issued at Level One, if any, and
any attachments; and

c. All other documents relied upon by the Level One ad-
ministrator in reaching the Level One decision.

If the employee did not receive the relief requested at Level One or
if the time for a response from the Level One administrator has ex-
pired, the employee may request a conference with the vice
president or designee to appeal the Level One decision.

The appeal notice must be filed in writing, on a form provided by
the College District, within 10 calendar days of the date of the writ-
ten Level One response or, if no response was received, within 15
calendar days of the Level One response deadline.

4 0of 7

199

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

After receiving notice of the appeal, the Level One administrator
shall forward to the Level Two administrator:

1. The original complaint form and any attachments;
2. All other documents submitted by the employee at Level One;

3. The written response issued at Level One, if any, and any at-
tachments; and.

4.  All other documents relied upon by the Level One administra-
tor in reaching the Level One decision.

The Level Two administrator may schedule a conference within 15
calendar days after the appeal notice is filed. The conference shall
be limited to the issues and documents presented by the employee
at Level One and identified in the Level Two appeal notice. At the
conference, the employee may provide information concerning any
documents or information made part of the Level One conference.
The Level Two administrator may set reasonable time limits for the
conference.

The Level Two administrator may provide the employee a written
response within 30 calendar days following the conference or 30
calendar days after the appeal notice is received. In reaching a de-
cision, the Level Two administrator may consider information pro-
vided at the Level One conference, information provided at the
Level Two conference, and any other relevant documents or infor-
mation the Level Two administrator believes will help resolve the
complaint.

College President In instances where the respective department does not have a vice
president, the employee may present the written complaint to the
President. A complaint concerning the proposed termination of an
at-will employee may be presented to the College President, if the
employee has alleged unlawful retaliation, harassment, or discrimi-
nation in the complaint.

If the complaint is not resolved to the employee’s satisfaction at
Level One and if the employee’s supervisor is a vice president or
the employee’s respective department does not have a vice presi-
dent, the employee may present the complaint to the College Pres-
ident. The complaint shall be submitted to the College President
not later than 10 calendar days from the date of the decision at
Level One. The employee shall provide a clear and concise state-
ment detailing the reason(s) why the Level One decision was not
acceptable to the employee.

The College President may consult with the executive director of
human resources or designee and may not later than 30 calendar

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019 50f7
UPDATE 36
DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

200



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Public Comment to
the Board

Proposed
Termination of an At-
Will Employee

Retaliation

Other Grievance
Provisions

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019

UPDATE 36
DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

days following receipt of the complaint, issue a written decision,
which shall be mailed and/or emailed to the employee. The deci-
sion of the College President may grant or deny the remedy being
requested by the employee, or offer an alternative resolution. The
employee complaint decision of the College President is final and
not appealable under this policy.

Nothing in this policy precludes an employee who has exhausted the
procedures in this policy from addressing the Board of Trustees at the
next regular public meeting in accordance with the provision for hear-
ing of citizens. The Board is not required to take any action concerning
a grievance but will listen to the employee's concerns. [See BDB]

An at-will employee who is proposed for termination may file a
complaint concerning the proposed termination directly with the
President, by-passing Level One and Level Two (vice president), if
the employee’s complaint alleges that the proposed termination
constitutes unlawful retaliation, harassment, or discrimination. A
complaint concerning the proposed termination of an at-will em-
ployee may be presented to the College President within three
working days from the date the employee was informed of the pro-
posed termination. The decision of the College President is final
and not appealable under this policy.

The College District prohibits retaliation against an employee who
files a complaint or grievance under this policy, serves as a wit-
ness, or otherwise participates in an investigation. The provisions
of the policy do not extend into a due process procedure.

The policy is an internal procedure designed to provide employees
with the opportunity to address complaints.

The process described in this policy shall not be construed to cre-
ate new or additional rights beyond those granted by law or Board
policy, nor is it intended to create constitutional due process rights
or to require a full evidentiary hearing or “mini-trial” at any level.

Complaints arising out of an event or a series of related events that
occurred prior to the filing of the complaint shall be addressed in
one complaint.

Employees shall not bring separate or serial complaints arising
from any event or series of events that have been or could have
been addressed in a previous complaint.

Employees who have identical grievances and who seek the same
remedy may jointly file a group grievance. A group grievance must
be signed by all of the employees in a group and be presented by

a representative of the group. The grievance must identify the per-

6of 7

201



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS DGBA
EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

DATE ISSUED: 4/9/2019
UPDATE 36
DGBA(LOCAL)-AJC

son acting as the representative of the group. The group repre-
sentative may be one of the employees in the group or some other
person or entity chosen by the group. Any communications regard-
ing the grievance between the College District and the employee
group and any decision regarding disposition of the grievance shall
be made through the group representative only.

Malicious, false, or frivolous complaints are a violation of the Col-
lege District’'s Standards of Conduct and may be cause for correc-
tive action.

Any supervisor or management official with responsibility for hear-
ing a grievance at Level One or Level Two who knowingly fails to
conduct a conference with the grievant within the time period pre-
scribed by this policy may be subject to disciplinary action.

ADOPTED: 7of7

202



South Texas College
108500

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT DH

Ethical Standards

As a Citizen

As an Educator

As a Colleague

(LOCAL)

All College District employees shall perform their duties in accord-
ance with state and federal law, College District policy, and ethical
standards.

All College District personnel shall recognize and respect the rights
of students, other employees, and members of the community and
shall work cooperatively with others to serve the best interests of
the College District.

Employees wishing to express concern, complaints, or criticism
shall do so through appropriate channels. [See DGBA]

The College District holds all employees to the ethical standards
set out in this policy.

An employee shall treat all persons with dignity and respect.

An employee shall accept all rights and responsibilities of citizen-
ship, always avoiding use of the privileges of the employee’s public
position for private or partisan advantage.

An employee shall strive to help each student realize the student’s
full potential as a learner and as a human being.

An employee shall by example and action encourage and defend
the unfettered pursuit of truth by all persons employed by the Col-
lege District in the educational enterprise and students supporting
the free exchange of ideas, observing the highest standards of ac-
ademic honesty and integrity, and seeking always an attitude of
scholarly objectivity and tolerance of other viewpoints.

An employee shall work to enhance cooperation and collegiality
among students, faculty, administrators, and other personnel.

An employee shall maintain competence through continued profes-
sional development, shall demonstrate that competence through
consistently adequate performance, and shall seek to enhance that
competence by accepting and appropriating constructive criticism
and evaluation.

An employee shall recognize and preserve the confidential nature
of professional relationships, neither disclosing nor encouraging
the disclosure of information or rumor, which might damage or em-
barrass or violate the privacy of any other person.

An employee shall support the right of all colleagues to academic
freedom and due process and defend and assist a professional
colleague accused of wrongdoing, incompetence, or other serious
offense so long as the colleague’s innocence may reasonably be
maintained.

DATE ISSUED: 5/17/2024 Adopted: 10f6

UPDATE 47
DH(LOCAL)-DJC

203

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College
108500

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT DH

As a Member of the
College District

Violations

Misconduct by
Certain Law
Enforcement
Personnel

Electronic Media

(LOCAL)

An employee shall not support a colleague whose persistently un-
ethical conduct or professional incompetence has been demon-
strated through due process.

An employee shall make the most judicious and effective use of the
College District’s time and resources.

An employee shall fulfill the employment agreement both in spirit
and in fact, shall give reasonable notice upon resignation, and shall
neither accept tasks for which the employee is not qualified nor as-
sign tasks to unqualified persons.

An employee shall support the goals and ideals of the College Dis-
trict and shall act in public affairs in such a manner as to bring
credit to the College District.

An employee shall not engage in unlawful discrimination or harass-
ment of students or colleagues and shall adhere to the College
District’s policies on unlawful discrimination and harassment and
other conduct.

An employee shall observe the stated policies and procedures of
the College District, reserving the right to seek revision in a judi-
cious and appropriate manner.

An employee shall participate in the governance of the College
District by accepting a fair share of committee and institutional re-
sponsibilities.

REFERENCE: derived from the Texas Community College Teach-
ers Association Code of Professional Ethics (PDF).1

Employees shall comply with the standards of conduct set out in
this policy and with any other policies, regulations, and guidelines
that impose duties, requirements, or standards attendant to their
status as College District employees. Violation of any policies, reg-
ulations, or guidelines may result in disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment. [See DCC, DIAA, and DM se-
ries]

The College President or designee and the College District police
department shall develop regulations, in accordance with law, ad-
dressing the investigation of allegations of misconduct by peace of-
ficers and telecommunicators.

Electronic media includes all forms of social media, such as text
messaging, instant messaging, electronic mail (email), web logs
(blogs), electronic forums (chat rooms), video-sharing websites,
editorial comments posted on the internet, and social network

DATE ISSUED: 5/17/2024 Adopted: 20f6

UPDATE 47
DH(LOCAL)-DJC

204

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College
108500

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT DH

Record Retention

Personal Use

Safety Requirements

Tobacco Products
and
E-cigarettes

Alcohol and Drugs

(LOCAL)

sites. Electronic media also includes all forms of telecommunica-
tion, such as landlines, cell phones, and web-based applications.

An employee shall comply with the College District’s requirements
for records retention and destruction to the extent those require-
ments apply to electronic media. [See CIA and GCB]

Employees shall be held to the same professional standards in
their public use of electronic media as they are for any other public
conduct. If an employee’s use of electronic media violates state or
federal law or College District policy, or interferes with the em-
ployee’s ability to effectively perform his or her job duties, the em-
ployee is subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termina-
tion of employment.

All employees shall adhere to College District safety rules and reg-
ulations and shall report unsafe conditions or practices to the ap-
propriate supervisor.

With the exceptions of designated areas and parking lots, the Col-
lege District prohibits the use of tobacco products and e-cigarettes
on College District property, in College District vehicles, and at Col-
lege District-related activities, unless authorized by the College
President or designee. [See FLBD]

An employee shall not give or sell tobacco products or e-cigarettes
to a person in violation of law.

A copy of this policy, the purpose of which is to eliminate drug
abuse from the workplace, shall be provided to each employee at
the beginning of each year or upon employment.

Employees shall be prohibited from using, possessing, controlling,
manufacturing, transmitting, distributing, dispensing, selling, or be-
ing under the influence of any of the following substances while
conducting College District business or while on College District
property, in College District vehicles, or at College District-related
activities, whether during or outside of usual working hours:

1. Any controlled substance or dangerous drug as defined by
law, including but not limited to marijuana, any narcotic drug,
hallucinogen, stimulant, depressant, amphetamine, or barbitu-
rate.

2. Alcohol or any alcoholic beverage, except as permitted under
this policy

3. Any non-controlled substance such as abusable glue, aerosol
paint, or any other chemical substance for inhalation.

4. Any performance-enhancing substance, including steroids.

DATE ISSUED: 5/17/2024 Adopted: 3of6

UPDATE 47
DH(LOCAL)-DJC

205

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College

108500

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT DH

Exceptions

(LOCAL)

5. Any designer drug.

6. Any other intoxicant, or mood-changing, mind-altering, or be-
havior-altering drugs.

7. Any legally prescribed or over-the-counter drug if it impairs
the employee’s ability to perform the essential functions of the
position or if such impairment jeopardizes the safety of the
employee or any other person.

The transmittal, sale, or attempted sale of what is represented to
be any of the above-listed substances shall also be prohibited un-
der this policy.

An employee need not test positive to be considered “under the in-
fluence” of alcohol or a controlled substance.

It shall not be considered a violation of this policy if the employee:

1. Manufactures, possesses, controls, sells, transmits, distrib-
utes, or dispenses a substance listed above as part of the
employee’s job responsibilities;

2. Uses or possesses a controlled substance or drug authorized
by a licensed physician prescribed for the employee’s per-
sonal use;

3. Possesses over-the-counter medication for personal use.

4. Serves or consumes alcohol at special fundraising functions
for the College District, at specially designated events in Col-
lege District Facilities, or serves alcoholic beverages for tast-
ing by underage students for instructional purposes in specifi-
cally defined and approved academic curricular
programs/classes in accordance with section 106.16 of the Al-
coholic Beverages Code.

The College President is authorized by the Board to permit the
serving and consumption of alcoholic beverages at special fund-
raising functions for the College District, at specially designated
events in College District Facilities or the serving of alcoholic bev-
erages for tasting by minor students who are at least eighteen
years of age for instructional purposes as part of the curriculum in
a course that is part of a program in culinary arts , viticulture, enol-
ogy or wine technology, brewing or beer technology, or distilled
spirits production or technology, in accordance with section 106.16
of the Alcoholic Beverages Code.

State law shall be strictly enforced at all times on all property con-
trolled by the College District in regard to the possession and con-
sumption of alcoholic beverages.

DATE ISSUED: 5/17/2024 Adopted: 4 of 6

UPDATE 47

DH(LOCAL)-DJC

206

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College
108500

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT DH

Paraphernalia

Notice

Arrests, Indictments,
Convictions, and
Other Adjudications

Moral Turpitude

Consensual
Relationships
Prohibited

(LOCAL)

The use, possession, control, manufacture, transmission, distribu-
tion, dispensation, or sale of paraphernalia related to any prohib-
ited substance is prohibited.

Each employee shall be given a copy of the College District’s no-
tice regarding a drug-free workplace. [See DI(EXHIBIT)]

An employee shall notify the employee’s immediate supervisor and
the Office of Human Resources within three calendar days of any
arrest, indictment, conviction, no contest or guilty plea, or other ad-
judication of the employee for any felony or offense involving moral
turpitude.

Moral turpitude includes but is not limited to:
1. Dishonesty, fraud, deceit, theft, or misrepresentation;
2. Deliberate violence;

3. Base, vile, or depraved acts that are intended to arouse or
gratify the sexual desire of the actor;

4. Felony possession, transfer, sale, distribution, or conspiracy
to possess, transfer, sell, or distribute any controlled sub-
stance defined in Chapter 481 of the Health and Safety Code;

5.  Acts constituting public intoxication, operating a motor vehicle
while under the influence of alcohol, or disorderly conduct, if
any two or more acts are committed within any 12-month pe-
riod; or

6. Acts constituting abuse under the Texas Family Code.

All employees have a responsibility to avoid any apparent or actual
conflict of interest. A conflict of interest arises when:

1. An employee currently has or formerly had a consensual, inti-
mate relationship with his or her subordinate or with a stu-
dent; and

2. The employee’s professional responsibilities give him or her
the power or authority to influence or affect the subordinate’s
or student’s status, assessment, opportunities, or benefits.

Consensual, intimate relationships between employees and their
subordinates or between employees and students may lead to
complaints of harassment by the subordinate or student and may
lead to the perception that the subordinate or student is receiving
special access, advantage, or favoritism or that others are receiv-
ing restricted opportunities or unfavorable treatment. These con-
cerns may be damaging to all participants whether the favoritism is
real or perceived.

DATE ISSUED: 5/17/2024 Adopted: 50f6

UPDATE 47
DH(LOCAL)-DJC

207

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College P

108500 SOL:!ATE'XAS

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT DH
(LOCAL)

Accordingly, all consensual, intimate relationships between em-
ployees and their subordinates are prohibited. Likewise, this policy
prohibits all consensual, intimate relationships between an em-
ployee and a student who is under the jurisdiction of the employee,
who is subject to the employee’s influence or decision-making au-
thority, who is taking classes in the same program as the em-
ployee. If a relationship of this nature occurs, or has occurred in
the past, the employee must disclose the relationship to his or her
supervisor so that the conflict of interest may be resolved.

This policy applies to all employees, including faculty members,
and employees who are also enrolled as students in the College
District.

Allegations of sexual harassment shall be addressed in accord-
ance with the applicable sexual harassment policy. [See DIA series
for employees and FFD series for students]

' Texas Community College Teachers Association Code of Professional
Ethics (PDF): https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hOLs-YhIWH4ccH7 VtAM-
wks2GGy9KoqlR/view

DATE ISSUED: 5/17/2024 Adopted: 6 of 6
UPDATE 47
DH(LOCAL)-DJC

208



TERM CONTRACTS
NONRENEWAL

Nonrenewal

Grievance

Faculty Members

DATE ISSUED: 4/15/2021
UPDATE 41
DMAB(LOCAL)-BJC

DMAB
(LOCAL)

An employee may be nonrenewed by the College President at the
end of the employee’s contract term.

The faculty member may appeal the decision in accordance with
DGBA beginning at the appropriate level.

Alternatively, a faculty member, as defined by Education Code
51.960, may first present a grievance under Section 51.960 to the
College President on an issue related to the faculty member’s non-
renewal.

It is recommended that the faculty member file a request to present
the grievance within ten business days after receiving notice of the
nonrenewal.

Once a request to present a grievance has been filed, the confer-
ence shall be scheduled within seven business days. The decision
of the College President shall be final and non-appealable.

ADOPTED: 1 of 1

209

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



REDUCTION IN FORCE

Definitions

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT DMC
(LOCAL)
Definitions used in this policy are as follows:
1. “Reduction in force (RIF)” means the dismissal of an instruc-

General Grounds for
Dismissal

Employment Areas

Criteria for Decisions

tor, professor, administrator, or other professional employee
before the end of a term contract term for reasons of financial
exigency or program change. Nonrenewal of an employee’s
term contract is not a “reduction in force” as used in this pol-

icy.

2. “Financial exigency” means any decline in the Board’s finan-
cial resources brought about by decline in enrollment, cuts in
funding, decline in tax revenues, or any other actions or
events that create a need for the College District to reduce fi-
nancial expenditures for personnel.

3.  “Program change” means any elimination, curtailment, or re-
organization of a curriculum offering, program, or College Dis-
trict operation because of a lack of student response to partic-
ular course offerings, legislative revisions to program funding,
or a reorganization or consolidation of two or more divisions
or departments.

All contracts shall contain a provision that a reduction in force may
take place when the College District determines that a financial exi-
gency or program change requires that the term contract of one or
more instructors, administrators, or other professional employees
be terminated. Such a determination constitutes the necessary
cause for dismissal.

A reduction in force may be implemented in one, several, or all em-
ployment areas. Employment areas shall be defined as:

1. Administration.
Bachelor degree programs.
Associate degree programs.

2

3

4. Certificate degree programs.

5. Developmental, Non-Credit, and other courses/programs.
6

Academic support programs, such as library or computer pro-
grams.

7. Counseling and support programs.
8.  All other noninstructional professional staff.

Using the following criteria, the College President shall determine
which employment areas shall be RIFed and shall submit the rec-
ommendation to the Board:

DATE ISSUED: 4/10/2024 10f3

UPDATE 47
DMC(LOCAL)-X

210

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT DMC

REDUCTION IN FORCE

Board Action

Appeals

Exception

Rights of Employees

Subject to RIF

Reemployment

(LOCAL)

1.  Certification: Appropriate degree certificate and/or endorse-
ment for current assignments at the College District, as re-
quired by the College District’s accreditor [see GK] or the Co-
ordinating Board.

2. Performance: Employee’s effectiveness as reflected by the
most recent written evaluations and/or other appraisal docu-
mentation.

3. Seniority: Total Years of service in the College District.

4. Professional Background: Professional education and work
experience related to the current assignment, faculty aca-
demic classification, and/or other needs of the College Dis-
trict.

These criteria are listed in order of importance. The College
President shall apply them sequentially to the selected employ-
ment areas until the number of staff reductions necessary have
been identified, i.e., if all necessary reductions can be accom-
plished by applying the certification criteria, it is not necessary to
apply the performance or subsequent criteria.

The Board shall only vote on the employment areas to be affected
based on the recommendation from the College President. The de-
cision regarding the termination of specific employees shall be del-
egated to the President. The President’s decision with respect to
what specific employees will be terminated shall be made in ac-
cordance with the requirements of this policy. Each employee shall
be given a statement of the reasons and conditions requiring such
dismissal and shall, upon request, be given a hearing in accord-
ance with the policy for termination during his or her term contract.
[See DMAA]

Appeals of a dismissal due to a reduction in force shall be handled
through the hearing afforded under DMAA rather than the griev-
ance policy.

Appeals of a dismissal due to a reduction in force of a former foster
child entitled to an employment preference shall be handled
through the hearing afforded under DC. [See DC]

An employee dismissed pursuant to this policy, if subsequently re-
employed by the College District, shall be credited with the amount
of local sick leave that had accrued at the time of dismissal.

Upon written request, an employee dismissed pursuant to this pol-
icy shall be notified in writing of any subsequent availability of the
position for a period of one calendar year following the effective
date of such dismissal. The notice shall be mailed to the address

DATE ISSUED: 4/10/2024 20f3

UPDATE 47
DMC(LOCAL)-X

211

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT DMC

REDUCTION IN FORCE

DATE ISSUED: 4/10/2024
UPDATE 47
DMC(LOCAL)-X

(LOCAL)

that was on file for the former employee at the time of dismissal,
unless the College District has been notified in writing of a change
of address. A former employee so notified must respond to the Col-
lege District President in writing within ten calendar days of receipt
of such notification if the person wishes to be considered for the
position. Any individual who responds shall be considered for em-
ployment on the same basis as all other applicants.

ADOPTED: 3of3

212

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



0
[

MANUAL OF POLICY coum s
Title Employee Complaint Procedure 4904
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 1 of 4

Date Approved by Board As Amended by Board Minute Order dated December 10, 2019

Purpose

College employees have the right to present grievances concerning their wages, hours of
employment, or conditions of work, either individually or through a representative that does not
claim the right to strike. An employee having a grievance regarding his/her wages, hours of
employment, or conditions of work may seek redress of such grievance by filing a complaint in
accordance with this policy.

An employee may file a complaint after a disciplinary action (other than termination) becomes
final or from placing a written response in his/her personnel filé*to any disciplinary action.

Policy

In this policy, the terms “complaint” and “grievance”
grievance is defined as an unresolved issue concerg

ing ages, hours of employment,
or conditions of work.

No employee shall be penalized, disciplin
a complaint under this policy.

Employees are encouraged to
working days of the action witich is #he subject™of the complaint, at the lowest administrative level,

by discussing their concer aints through informal conferences as follows:
1. Speak with the indi e complaint is against; or
2. Speak wi rvisor or next higher level supervisor; or
3. Mediati ees. The Office of Human Resources may facilitate the
mediat

The supervisor will provige written notice to the employee, within five (5) working days after the
meeting, whether the remedy being requested by the employee is being granted or denied, or offer
an alternative resolution.

If an employee’s complaint is not resolved through an informal conference or when the informal
complaint process was bypassed, the employee may initiate the formal complaint process, as
provided by this policy.

FORMAL COMPLAINT PROCESS

If the employee complaint is not resolved through an informal conference, the employee and/or the
employee’s representative shall complete an Employee Complaint Procedure Form, and submit to
the employee's own immediate supervisor within 20 working days from the date of the informal
conference or if the informal conference was bypassed or from the date the employee becomes
aware or should have been aware of the action which is the subject of the complaint.

The Employee Complaint Procedure Form requires the following information:

1. A clear explanation of the employee’s specific concern;
2. A description of how the employee’s employment has been affected.

3. A description of the relief the employee is seeking.
213



0
[

MANUAL OF POLICY coum s
Title Employee Complaint Procedure 4904
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 2 of 4

Date Approved by Board As Amended by Board Minute Order dated December 10, 2019

The employee may submit the Employee Complaint Procedure Form via email, inter-office mail,
or hand deliver the form.

If the complaint is against the employee’s own immediate supervisor, the employee will submit the
complaint to the respective next higher level supervisor. If the employee’s next higher level
supervisor is a Vice President or President, Level One shall be bypassed and the employee shall
proceed to Level Two, accordingly.

LEVEL ONE (Immediate Supervisor)

1. The employee’s immediate supervisor shall review t mplaint. The immediate supervisor

other supervisor in the employee’
President, may attend this meeti

3. The employee’sim
command, up to, but

Vice-President

1. Anemployee may submit a written complaint to the respective division Vice-President, if the
employee is not satisfied with the outcome in Level One or if Level One is bypassed as addressed
by this policy. The written complaint must be submitted to the Vice-President not later than 10
working days from the date of the decision at Level One. The employee shall provide a clear and
concise statement detailing the reason(s) why the Level One decision was not acceptable to the
employee.

2. The Vice-President may consult with the Director of Human Resources or designee and shall
not later than 20 working days following receipt of the complaint, issue a written decision, which
shall be mailed and/or emailed to the employee. The decision of the Vice-President may grant or
deny the remedy being requested by the employee, or offer an alternative resolution. The
employee complaint decision of the Vice-President is final and not appealable under this policy.

214



0
[

MANUAL OF POLICY coum s
Title Employee Complaint Procedure 4904
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 3 of 4

Date Approved by Board As Amended by Board Minute Order dated December 10, 2019

President

In instances where the respective department does not have a Vice-President, the employee may present
the written complaint to the President. A complaint concerning the proposed termination of an at-will
employee may be presented to the President, if the employee has alleged unlawful retaliation,
harassment, or discrimination in the complaint.

1. If the complaint is not resolved to the employee’s satisfaction at Level One and if the
employee’s supervisor is a Vice President or the employee’s respective department does not have
a Vice President, the employee may present the complaint todhe President. The complaint shall
be submitted to the President not later than 10 working d rom the date of the decision at Level
One. The employee shall provide a clear and concise st
Level One decision was not acceptable to the employee.

2. The President may consult with the Dire
later than 20 working days following receipt O
shall be mailed and/or emailed to the empleyee.

ces or designee and shall not
issue a ertten decision, which

An at-will employee who 4
termination directly with t
employee’s complaig
harassment, or di
employee may
informed of the pre
this policy.

assing Level One and Level Two (Vice-President), if the
proposed termination constitutes unlawful retaliation,
mplaint concerning the proposed termination of an at-will
resident within 3 working days from the date the employee was

OTHER COMPLAINT PROVISIONS

The process described in this policy shall not be construed to create new or additional rights beyond
those granted by law or Board policy, nor is it intended to create constitutional due process rights or
to require a full evidentiary hearing or “mini-trial” at any level.

Complaints arising out of an event or a series of related events that occurred prior to the filing of the
complaint shall be addressed in one complaint. Employees shall not bring separate or serial
complaints arising from any event or series of events that have been or could have been addressed
in a previous complaint.

Retaliation

The College prohibits retaliation against an employee who files a complaint or grievance under this
policy, serves as a witness, or otherwise participates in an investigation.

The provisions of the policy do no extend into a due process procedure. The policy is an internal
procedure designed to provide employees with the opportunity to address complaints.

215



N
&P

MANUAL OF POLICY soum exas
Title Employee Complaint Procedure 4904
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 4 of 4

Date Approved by Board As Amended by Board Minute Order dated December 10, 2019
1. Definitions

In this policy, the terms “complaint” and “grievance” shall have the same meaning. A complaint or
grievance is defined as an unresolved issue concerning an employee’s wages, hours of employment,

or conditions of work.

V. History

November 22, 2016
December 10, 2019

Origination Date Approved by Board
Date Reviewed and Approved by Board

A
&

216



" ”
Exhibit A )

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Employee Complaint Procedure Form
Policy 4904: Employee Complaint Procedure

Employee Name:

Employee A#:

Employee Title:

Department: Phone:

Employee's Immediate Supervisor:

Date of Event or Action:

Give specific details for each section and continue on reverse side if necessary.

2. Provide a description of hov@ has been affected.

3. Provide a description of the relief you are seeking.

Employee Signature: Date Submitted:

Received by Signature: Date Received:

Title of Receiving Party:

Date Created: 11/26/19

Date Revised:
217



MANUAL OF POLICY

Title Termination or Reduction of Personnel Dueto
Financial Exigency or Program Change 4912
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees

Date Approved by Board Board Minute Order dated November 9, 1995
Board Minute Order dated January 17, 2002

If and when circumstances require or make advisable a reduction in the employee work force, an
equitable system for selection of employeesto be separated or dismissed will be utilized. 1n making
reductions, the College will consider skills, competence, formal educati@n, job performance, academic
to ret@in those employees whose

retention will best suit the continued accomplishment of the missi
adverse impact on such mission.

An employee employed under aterm contract may be teirnated during theterm of the contract or non-
renewed at the end of a contract due to afinancia exigeng
personnel by the College.

Financial exigency, as used herein, means linein
by adeclinein enroliment, cutsin fundin
need for the College to reduce financi

ollege’ s financial resources brought about
enues, OFany other actions or events that create a
or personnel.

Program change, as used herein, imination, curtailment, or reorganization of a curriculum

offering, legislative revisions to pr
programs.

South Texas College Page 1 Last Printed 08/04/2004

218

(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Page 24, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

New policies follow in the packet.

Consent Agenda

e. Approval to Revise Local Policy

Purpose

Justification

Enclosed Documents

Staff Resource

Recommendation

To revise the local policy listed in Appendix A to align with
College operations.

The local policy was revised to reflect the updates to the
College’s internal operations. Below is a justification for the
revised local policy.

Appendix A — Policy and Justification
Appendix B — Policy

Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services
Deyadira Leal, Director of Purchasing

The Committee recommends Board approval to revise
local Policy CDB to be effective September 1, 2025, as
presented, and which supersedes any previously adopted
Board policy.

Appendix A

Revised Policies

Justification

A-1. Policy CDB (LOCAL)
— Accounting:
Inventories

To increase the capitalization threshold for individual
capital assets from $5,000 to $10,000 to align with the
recent revision issued by the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) under the Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part
200, effective October 1, 2024. Increasing the CBD
inventory threshold to $10,000 ensures alignment with the
revised OMB Uniform Guidance, maintaining consistency
with federal standards and audit requirements.

Appendix B

Policies follow in the packet.

219

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College
108500

ACCOUNTING
INVENTORIES

Capitalization
Threshold

DATE ISSUED: 4/26/2023
UPDATE 45
CDB(LOCAL)-AJC

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

CDB
(LOCAL)

The capitalization threshold for purposes of classifying individual
capital assets shall be-$5;000$10,000.

The College President or designee shall determine the capitaliza-
tion threshold for a group of assets, the individual cost of which
does not exceed the capitalization threshold above but for which
the cost in the aggregate is significant.

Adopted: 1 0of 1
2/27/2024

220



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 25, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
f. to Adopt Numbered Update 47 and 48 Local Policies

Purpose To adopt numbered update policies listed in Appendix A to align with
the Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) policy manual.

Justification TASB issues numbered updates semiannually to the College. The
number updates respond to changes to state and federal law, court
cases, and decisions by the attorney general, and may also contain
suggested changes to an existing local policy or the development of
a new local policy made by TASB.

The policy has been reviewed by staff, administrators, TASB staff,
STC Legal Counsel, and the Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services.

Enclosed Appendix A — List of Policies

Documents Appendix B — Policies

Staff Resource Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services
Myriam Lopez, Associate Vice-President for Finance and
Management

Ruben Suarez, Chief of Police

Recommendation The Committee recommends Board approval to adopt local
numbered update policies CDE and CHA as presented, and which
supersedes any previously adopted Board policy.

Appendix A
Item Policy Update Explanatory Notes
A. |CDE (Local) — Accounting: 48 At Federal Awards Disclosure, recommended
Financial Ethics revisions to the disclosure requirements are

to align the text with amendments to the OMB
Guidelines reflected in CAAB.

A reference to policy CAA has been added for
more information related to awards and

grants.
B. |[CHA (Local) - Site 47 Recommended revisions to this local policy
Management: Security address the application of SB 1445 to the
Employment of Peace Officers and
Telecommunicators, Medical and

Psychological Examinations, Misconduct
Investigations, and Personnel Files.

221



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 26, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Appendix B

Policies follow in the packet.

222



South Texas College P
108500 SOL:!ATE'XAS
ACCOUNTING CDE
FINANCIAL ETHICS (LOCAL)

All Board members, employees, students, vendors, contractors,
agents, consultants, volunteers, and any other parties who are in-
volved in the College District’s financial transactions shall act with
integrity and diligence in duties involving the College District’s fiscal
resources.

Note: See the following policies and/or administrative regulations
regarding conflicts of interest, ethics, and financial oversight:

e  Code of ethics:
e for Board members—BBF
e  for employees—DH

. Financial conflicts of interest:
o for public officials—BBFA
o  for all employees—DBD
e for vendors—CFE

. Compliance with state and federal grant and award require-
ments: CAA, CAAA, CAAB

. Financial conflicts and gifts and gratuities regarding federal
funds: CAA, CAAB

. Systems for monitoring the College District’s investment pro-
gram: CAK

o Budget planning and evaluation: CC
. Compliance with accounting regulations: CDC

. Criminal history record information for employees: DC

Fraud and Financial The College District prohibits fraud, waste, abuse, and financial im-

Impropriety propriety, as defined below, in the actions of its Board members,
employees, students, vendors, contractors, agents, consultants,
volunteers, and others seeking or maintaining an employment,
business, or other relationship with the College District.

Definition The following general terms apply for this policy.

1. Fraud is any false or dishonest act that constitutes fraud un-
der applicable laws, including any intentional deception or
willful misrepresentation made by a person with the

DATE ISSUED: 10/6/202312/12/2024 Adopted: 10f5
LDU 2023.05UPDATE 48 9/26/2023
CDE(LOCAL)-X

223



South Texas College
108500

ACCOUNTING
FINANCIAL ETHICS

4.

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

CDE
(LOCAL)

knowledge that the deception could result in some unauthor-
ized benefit to that person or another person.

Waste is the loss or misuse of government-funded resources
that results from deficient practices, system controls, or deci-
sions.

Abuse is the intentional, wrongful, or improper use of govern-
ment-funded resources or misuse of office, position, or au-
thority that causes the loss or misuse of government-funded
resources.

Financial impropriety is a type of financial fraud.

While it is impossible to define every action that could constitute
fraud, waste, abuse, or financial impropriety, those acts may in-
clude, but are not limited to:

1.

Forgery or unauthorized alteration of any document or ac-
count belonging to the College District.

2.  Forgery or unauthorized alteration of a check, bank draft, or
any other financial document.

3. Misappropriation of funds, securities, supplies, or other Col-
lege District assets, including employee time.

4. Impropriety in the handling of money or reporting of College
District financial transactions.

5.  Profiteering as a result of insider knowledge of College Dis-
trict information or activities.

6. Unauthorized disclosure of confidential or proprietary infor-
mation to outside parties.

7. Unauthorized disclosure of investment activities engaged in or
contemplated by the College District.

8.  Accepting or seeking anything of material value from contrac-
tors, vendors, or other persons providing services or materials
to the College District, except as otherwise permitted by law
or College District policy. [See CAA, DBD]

9. Inappropriately destroying, removing, or using records, furni-
ture, fixtures, or equipment.

10. Failing to provide financial records required by federal, state,
or local entities.

11. Failure to disclose conflicts of interest as required by law or
College District policy.

DATE ISSUED: 40/6/202312/12/2024 Adopted: 20of 5

LDU 2023.05UPDATE 48
CDE(LOCAL)-X

9/26/2023

224



South Texas College
108500

ACCOUNTING
FINANCIAL ETHICS

Financial Controls
and Oversight

Fraud Prevention

Reports

Fraud Reporting
Hotline

State Auditor’s
Office

Confidentiality

Non-Retaliation

CDE
(LOCAL)

12. Any other dishonest act regarding the finances of the College
District.

13. Failure to comply with requirements imposed by law, the
awarding agency, or a pass-through entity for state and fed-
eral awards.

Each employee who supervises or prepares College District finan-
cial reports or transactions shall set an example of honest and ethi-
cal behavior and shall actively monitor his or her area of responsi-
bility for fraud and financial impropriety.

The College President or designee shall maintain a system of inter-
nal controls to deter and monitor for fraud or financial impropriety in
the College District.

Any person who suspects fraud or financial impropriety in the Col-
lege District shall report the suspicions immediately to a person
with authority to investigate them, including any supervisor, the
College President or designee, the Board President, or local law
enforcement.

A report of suspected acts of fraud, waste, abuse, or financial im-
propriety may be filed through a secure and confidential fraud re-
porting hotline’.

A report of suspected acts of fraud, waste, abuse, or financial im-
propriety may also be made to the Texas State Auditor's Office by
any of the methods described on that agency's website.

If the College District has reasonable cause to believe that money
received from the state or by a contractor of the College District
may have been lost, misappropriated, or misused, or that other
fraudulent or unlawful conduct in violation of this policy has oc-
curred in relation to the operation of the College District, such mat-
ters will be reported to the Texas State Auditor's Office by the Di-
rector of Internal Audit as required by Texas Government Code,
Section 321.022.

Reports of suspected fraud or financial impropriety shall be treated
as confidential to the extent permitted by law. Limited disclosure
may be necessary to complete a full investigation or to comply with
law. All employees involved in an investigation shall be advised to
keep information about the investigation confidential.

Neither the Board nor any College District employee shall unlaw-
fully retaliate against a person who in good faith reports perceived
fraud or financial impropriety. [See DG]

DATE ISSUED: 46/6/202312/12/2024 Adopted: 3of5

EBU-2023-06UPDATE 48

CDE(LOCAL)-X

9/26/2023

225

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College
108500

ACCOUNTING
FINANCIAL ETHICS

Fraud Investigations

Response

Federal Awards
Disclosure

Analysis of Fraud

DATE ISSUED: 46/6/202312/12/2024 Adopted: 4 of 5
EBU-2023-06UPDATE 48

CDE(LOCAL)-X

CDE
(LOCAL)

However, an individual who intentionally files a false complaint, of-
fers false statements, or submits false evidence is not protected by
this provision against retaliation, and may be subject to appropriate
disciplinary action. Complaints involving alleged violations of this
non-retaliation provision can be filed by employees under policy
DGBA, by students under FLD, by community members under GB,
or by using the Fraud Reporting Hotline.

In coordination with legal counsel and other internal or external de-
partments or agencies, as appropriate, the Office of Internal Audit,

College President, or a designee shall promptly investigate reports
of potential fraud or financial impropriety.

If an investigation substantiates a report of fraud or financial impro-
priety, the College President or designee shall promptly inform the
Board of the report, the investigation, and any responsive action
taken or recommended by the administration.

If an employee is found to have committed fraud or financial impro-
priety, the College President or designee shall take or recommend
appropriate disciplinary action, which may include termination of
employment. If a contractor or vendor is found to have committed
fraud or financial impropriety, the College District shall take appro-
priate action, which may include cancellation of the College Dis-
trict’s relationship with the contractor or vendor.

When circumstances warrant, the Board, College President, or de-
signee may refer matters to appropriate law enforcement or regula-
tory authorities. In cases involving monetary loss to the College
District, the College District may seek to recover lost or misappro-
priated funds.

The final disposition of the matter and any decision to file a criminal
complaint or to refer the matter to the appropriate law enforcement
or regulatory agency for independent investigation shall be made in
consultation with legal counsel.

The College District shall promptly disclose;-ir-a-timebrmannerin
writing fewhenever, in connection with the federal awarding

ageneyaward, which includes any activities or pass-through-en-
tity—allvielationssubawards, the College District has credible

evidence of the commission of a violation of federal criminal
law involving fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, or gratuity viola-

tions petentially-affectingafound in federal grantawardlaw, in-
cluding the Civil False Claims Act. [See CAAB]

After any investigation substantiates a report of fraud or financial
impropriety, the College President or designee shall analyze condi-

9/26/2023

226

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College

0
108500 SOU: TE'XAS
ACCOUNTING CDE
FINANCIAL ETHICS (LOCAL)

tions or factors that may have contributed to the fraudulent or im-
proper activity. The College President or designee shall ensure that
appropriate administrative procedures are developed and imple-
mented to prevent future misconduct.

' Fraud Reporting Hotline: https://www.southtexascollege.edu/about/no-
tices/fraud-hotline.html

DATE ISSUED: 10/6/202312/12/2024 Adopted: 50f5
LDU 2023.05UPDATE 48 9/26/2023
CDE(LOCAL)-X

227



South Texas College
108500

SITE MANAGEMENT
SECURITY

College District
Police Department

Jurisdiction

Police Authority

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

CHA
(LOCAL)

To ensure sufficient security and protection of students, staff, and
property, the Board authorizes the formation of a College District
police department and shall employ and commission peace offic-
ers.

The jurisdiction of College District peace officers shall include all
counties in which property is owned, leased, rented, or otherwise
under the control of the College District.

While within the jurisdiction set out in this policy, peace officers em-
ployed and commissioned by the College District shall have all the
powers, privileges, and immunities of peace officers. Subject to lim-
itations in law, College District peace officers shall have the author-
ity to:

1.  Protect the safety and welfare of any person in the jurisdiction
of the College District and protect the property of the College
District.

2. Enforce all laws, including municipal ordinances, county ordi-
nances, and state laws, and investigate violations of law as
needed. In doing so, College District police officers may serve
search warrants in connection with College District-related in-
vestigations in compliance with the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure.

3. Arrest suspects consistent with state and federal statutory
and constitutional standards governing arrests, including ar-
rests without warrant, for offenses that occur in the officer’s
presence or under the other rules set out in the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure.

4. Coordinate and cooperate with commissioned officers of all
other law enforcement agencies in the enforcement of this
policy as necessary.

5. Enforce College District policies, rules, and regulations on
College District property or at College District functions.

6. Investigate violations of College District policies, rules, and
regulations as requested by the College President or de-
signee and participate in hearings concerning alleged viola-
tions.

7. Carry weapons as directed by the chief of police and ap-
proved by the College President.

8. Carry out all other duties as directed by the chief of police or
College President.

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/17/2024 Adopted: 10f5

EBU-2024-03UPDATE 47

CHA(LOCAL)-X

212772024

228



South Texas College
108500

SITE MANAGEMENT
SECURITY

Temporary
Assignment

Employment of
Peace Officers and
Telecommunicators

Limitations on
Outside Employment

Relationship with
Outside Agencies

Use of Force

By Drone
High-Speed Pursuit

Video Monitoring

Access to
Recordings

Officer Training

Peace Officer
Medical and

Psychological
Examinations

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/17/2024
EBU-2024-03UPDATE 47

CHA(LOCAL)-X

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

CHA
(LOCAL)

College District police officers shall enforce all laws, including mu-
nicipal ordinances, county ordinances, and state laws within an-
other law enforcement agency’s jurisdiction while temporarily as-
signed to the other agency.

For additional provisions regarding the employment of peace
officers and telecommunicators, see DC.

No officer commissioned under this policy shall provide law en-
forcement or security services for an outside employer without prior
written approval from the chief of police and the College Presi-
dent or designee. The Office of Human Resources will be notified
through completion of the Outside Employment Notification Form.

The College District’s police department and the law enforcement
agencies with which it has overlapping jurisdiction shall enter into a
memorandum of understanding that outlines reasonable communi-
cation and coordination efforts among the department and the
agencies. The chief of police and the College President or de-
signee shall review the memorandum of understanding at least
once every year. The memorandum of understanding shall be ap-
proved by the Board.

The use of force, including deadly force, shall be authorized only
when reasonable and necessary, as outlined in the department
regulations manual.

The College District shall not use force by means of a drone.

Officers shall not engage in high-speed chases in a motor vehicle
when the immediate danger to the public or the officer created by
the pursuit exceeds the immediate or potential danger presented
by the offenders remaining at large. Guidelines for high-speed pur-
suits shall be addressed in the department regulations manual.

Video equipment shall be used on a College District police car for
safety purposes whenever the flashing lights on a car are in use.

Recordings shall be considered law enforcement records, shall re-
main in the custody of the chief of police, and shall be maintained
as required by the department regulations manual and law.

All College District officers shall receive at least the minimum
amount of education and training required by law.

For provisions regarding the fitness-for-duty examination of a
peace officer or telecommunicator, see DBB.

Adopted:
212712024

20of5

229



South Texas College
108500

SITE MANAGEMENT
SECURITY

Leave

Complaints

Misconduct
Investigations

Personnel Files

Department
Regulations Manual

Racial Profiling

Campus Security
Guards Employed
by the College
District

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/17/2024
EDU-2024-03UPDATE 47

CHA(LOCAL)-X

CHA
(LOCAL)

For provisions regarding mental health leave for peace officers
and telecommunicators and quarantine leave for peace officers,
see DEC.

Complaints against a College District police officer shall be in writ-
ing on a form provided by the College District and shall be signed
by the person making the complaint. In accordance with law, the

College District shall provide to the police officer a copy of the com-
plaint. [See Complaint Against Peace Officer at CHA(LEGAL)]

Appeals regarding this complaint process shall be filed in accord-
ance with DGBA, FLD, or GB, as appropriate.
For provisions regarding the investigation of allegations of

misconduct by peace officers and telecommunicators, see
DH.

For provisions regarding personnel files maintained with re-
spect to peace officers and telecommunicators, see DBA.

To carry out the provisions in this policy, the police department
shall compile and maintain a manual that describes and sets forth
operational procedures, rules, and regulations pertaining to the ad-
ministration of police services. The chief of police and the College
President or designee shall review the manual annually and make
any appropriate revisions.

The chief of police shall develop and implement regulations to en-
sure compliance with state law regarding racial profiling. Peace of-
ficers employed by the College District shall not initiate any law en-
forcement action based on an individual’s race, ethnicity, or
national origin.

The College District hasmay- a College District security depart-
ment and hire-employees-as-employs security guards to provide
security services on any property that is owned, leased, rented or
otherwise under the control of the College District. These security
guards are non-commissioned and are prohibited from the fol-
lowing:

Adopted: 3of5

212772024

230

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



South Texas College
108500

SITE MANAGEMENT
SECURITY

Off--Duty
Commissioned
Peace Officers
Contracted by the
College District

N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

CHA
(LOCAL)

1. eCarrying any firearm or weapon on any College District
campus or grounds;;

mMaking arrests;;

eEnforcing law or municipal ordinances;;
e€Conducting investigations of violations of laws;
gUsing use of force, including deadly force;;

spParticipating in high-speed pursuits;

N o o M DN

vVideo monitoring by a body camera or by their security
vehicles,

There are no limitations on outside employment for campus
security guards, and theycampus security guards are not re-
guired to follow state law regarding racial profiling. These
campus security guards follow the same leave request, com-
plaints process, misconduct investigations and personnel file
requirements as all civilian College District employees.

FheyCampus security guards are employed by the College
District to do the following:

1. Prevent and deter entry, larceny, vandalism, abuse of,
trespass on, or criminal or unauthorized activity on the
College District’s leased or owned property;

2. Issue administrative citations and warnings for parking
violations on College District-leased or College District-
owned property; and

3. Control, regulate, and direct the movement of pedestrian
and vehicular traffic on College District-owned or College
District-leased property.

All College District security guards shall receive training when
hired.

To carry out the provisions in this policy, the security depart-
ment shall compile and maintain a manual that describes and
sets forth operational procedures, rules, and regulations per-
taining to the administration of security services.

The College District may contract with individual off-duty commis-
sioned peace officers for the provisions of security services on any
property that is owned, leased, rented or otherwise under the con-
trol of the College District. Off-duty, commissioned peace officers
who are contracted to serve as security personnel may wear the
uniform of the political subdivision or state agency employing them

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/17/2024 Adopted: 4 of 5

EBU-2024-03UPDATE 47

CHA(LOCAL)-X

212772024

231



South Texas College

0
108500 SOl: T!XAS
SITE MANAGEMENT CHA
SECURITY (LOCAL)

and may carry their weapon on the College District campus and
grounds. They are contracted by the College to:

1. Prevent and deter entry, larceny, vandalism, abuse of,
trespass on, or criminal or unauthorized activity on the
College District’s leased or owned property;

2. Control, regulate, and direct the movement of pedestrian
and vehicular traffic on College District-owned or College
District-leased property.

The College District engages contracted off-duty commis-
sioned peace officers by partnering with a local law enforce-
ment agency to determine if they can provide additional offic-
ers to assist as needed. These officers are governed by their
respective law enforcement agency and operate under the pol-
icies and procedures of their respective agencies using con-
current jurisdiction.

DATE ISSUED: 4/5/17/2024 Adopted: 50f5
LDU 2024.03UPDATE 47 2/27/2024
CHA(LOCAL)-X

232



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 27, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Discussion and Action as Necessary to Purchase Deployment Service
for the College's Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System

Purpose and Justification — The Board of Trustees is asked to authorize the purchase of
Deployment Service for the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System from Alchemy
(New) through Precision Task Group (PTG) from the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) cooperative contract for the period beginning April 1, 2025
through October 31, 2027, subject to further negotiations related to the Statement of Work
and not to exceed a total amount of $10,900,000.

On Tuesday, March 11, 2025, a preliminary report was provided to the Finance, Audit,
and Human Resources Committee, with further details to be provided to the Board of
Trustees.

At the time of publication, the detailed update was not yet ready for distribution.
Administration will provide an update at the March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting.

Background — Workday is proposed to be deployed in two phases with Phase 2 to be
implemented during Fiscal Year 2025 and Fiscal Year 2028. Phase 2 entails the
deployment, training, and travel costs for the Workday Student Modules.

The costs for Phase 2 are as follows:

Phase 2 Workday Costs for Student FY 25 — FY 28 Total

Phase 2 Workday Costs
Workday Student

Services Module | Term Costs

Deployment Student | FY 25-FY 28 $10,900,000

Training* Student | FY 25 —-FY 28 $ 196,391

Travel* Student | FY 25 —FY 28 $ 1,000,000

Data

Conversion Student | FY 25-FY 28 $ 1,081,000
$ 13,177,391

TOTAL

*Travel and training costs are subject to the College's needs and are not to exceed the
amounts shown in the table.

The deployment stage entails for the data conversion, plan, architect and configure,
testing, implementation and post-production of the ERP software by using
tools/techniques and planning documents to effectively implement Workday applications
in the college.

Data Conversion technology consultants that specialize in data migration, providing
services and specialized software to help organizations manage and move data efficiently
while minimizing risks and improving data quality.

233



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 28, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve
and authorize the following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

To purchase of Deployment Service for the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
System from Alchemy (New) through Precision Task Group (PTG) from the State of
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) cooperative contract for the period
beginning April 1, 2025 through October 31, 2027, subject to further negotiations related
to the Statement of Work and not to exceed a total amount of $10,900,000.

Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis
President

234



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 29, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Action as Necessary on Approval to Purchase Advisory
Services for the College's Enterprise Resource Planning System

Purpose and Justification — The Board of Trustees to authorize the approval for the
College Administration to purchase advisory, services for Phase 2 of the Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) project from Precision Task Group (PTI) (New), a State of
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved cooperative contract
vendor for the period beginning April 1, 2025 through October 31, 2027 at total amount
subject to further negotiations related to the Statement of Work and not to exceed a
total amount of $10,900,000.

On Tuesday, March 11, 2025, a preliminary report was provided to the Finance, Audit,
and Human Resources Committee, with further details to be provided to the Board of
Trustees.

At the time of publication, the detailed update was not yet ready for distribution.
Administration will provide an update at the March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Background — The advisory services PTG provides consist of the Workday-related
ERP professional services and solutions specifically including Project Management,
Change Management, and Functional Staff Augmentation required to implement and
execute the new ERP system.

The advisory services are proposed to be provided by PTG for Phase 2 (Student) of the
ERP project. Phase 2 is scheduled for Fiscal Year 2025 — Fiscal Year 2028 and the
associated costs are as follows:

Advisory Services — Phase 2

Student Module

Type Total Cost
Project /Change

Management $ 350,000
Staff Augmentation $ 2,887,500
Technology $ 437,500
Total $ 3,675,000

The services provided by PTG on Project Management help create a governance model
that will allow the College to successfully implement the new technology and associated
processes to help drive all client-side tasks, deliverables, and milestones and align the
team members to work as effectively and efficiently on project-related tasks.

Change Management aims to educate College leadership on organizational change
management principles and prepare the project team members for the project, creating
a robust communication strategy to ensure all campus stakeholders are aware of

235



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 30, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

changes to their current way of doing business and prepare them for life in the new
platform. Change Management helps drive policy and business process changes and
assists with testing, training, and the creation of user procedures to ensure the team
can utilize the new technology once the system has been implemented.

Staff Augmentation provides targeted assistance to key departments or team members
as the need arises to ensure they are able to perform their expected daily job duties in
addition to project responsibilities. Staff augmentation will be strategic in nature and
intended to offload "commaoditized" activities that are low risk in nature to allow client
team members to focus on the more strategic tasks and deliverables.

Funds — A portion of the funds proposed for these expenditures are in the Unrestricted
Fund Balance Designation for the ERP project pending Board approval of a budget
amendment that follows in the packet for the Board's consideration.

Enclosed Documents — A presentation on the ERP Project is included in the packet for
the Board's information and review.

Cynthia Blanco, Dean of Enrollment Systems and Registrar, will present at the Board
Meeting to address any questions.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve
and authorize the following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

Purpose and Justification — The Board of Trustees is asked to authorize the approval
for the College Administration to purchase advisory services for Phase 2 of the
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) project from Precision Task Group (PTG), a
State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved cooperative
contract vendor for the period beginning April 1, 2025, through October 31, 2027 at total
amount subject to further negotiations related to the Statement of Work and not to
exceed a total amount of $3,675,000

Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis
President

236



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 31, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review and Action as Necessary on Approval of the Proposed Budget
Amendment for FY 2024 - 2025

Purpose Administration recommends Board approval of the proposed budget
amendment for FY 2024 — 2025.

Justification Background — The proposed budget amendment is necessary to
increase the Unrestricted Fund carryover allocations and expenditure
budgets for the:

e Proposed purchase of the College’s Workday Student
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System deployment and
associated expenditures.

A budget amendment is proposed to increase the Unrestricted Fund
Carryover Allocations and Expenditures funded from the Unrestricted
Fund Balance Designation for the ERP System for the purpose of
funding the proposed FY 2024 — 2025 expenditures associated with
the implementation of the College’s Workday Student ERP System.

At the time of publication of the Board packet, the information for this
item was not available. Information will be provided on the day of the
Board meeting.

Funding The proposed Workday Student ERP system purchase and
associated costs will be funded from the Unrestricted Fund Balance
Designation for the ERP System.

Staff Resource Dr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and
Enrollment Management
Cynthia Blanco, Dean of Enrollment Systems and Registrar

Additional Information for this item was not available at the time of the March 11,
Information 2025 Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting, and
is presented to the Board without a Committee recommendation.

Recommendation It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas
College approve and authorize the following Minute Order
proposed for consideration:
the Proposed Budget Amendment for FY 2024 — 2025 as presented.
Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis
President

237



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Page 32, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the
Facilities Committee

The following Consent Agenda items were thoroughly discussed by the Facilities
Committee. All trustees, whether a member of the Committee or not, received all
supporting documentation and were invited to participate in the deliberation on the items.
Non-committee members did not participate in Committee votes for recommendation of
Board action.

Administration believes that all questions raised during the Committee discussion of
Consent Agenda items were resolved to the Committee’s satisfaction at the meeting, and
the items are presented here substantially as recommended by the Committee, for
approval by the Board of Trustees.

Any trustee may request an item or items be removed from the Consent Agenda for
further discussion. Otherwise, the Board is asked to formally act on the full consent
agenda, according to the details and recommended action presented for each item in the
following pages.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board action on the following items as
presented:

a. Approval on Contracting Architectural Services for the Pecan Campus Athletic Field
Building R

b. Approval of Schematic Design and Authorization to Proceed with Solicitation of
Construction Services for the Pecan Campus Physical Plant Building E Cooling
Tower Above Ground Piping System

c. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Technology Campus
Advanced Technical Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling Repairs

d. Approval on Interlocal Agreement between South Texas College and McAllen Public
Utility for the Water Tower Logo Replacement

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize items a — d of the
Facilities Committee Consent Agenda as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis
President

238

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 33, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval on Contracting Architectural Services for the Pecan Campus Athletic
Field Building R

Purpose To contract architectural services for the Pecan Campus Athletic
Field Building R project.

Justification Architectural services are necessary for design and construction
administration services for this project. The design scope of work
includes, but is not limited to, design, analysis, preparation of plans
and specifications, permit applications, construction administration,
and inspection of the project.

The project consists of constructing a building near the athletic fields.

The proposed scope of work is summarized as follows:
e Construction of a building adjacent to the athletic fields
e Building Spaces: Storage, Restrooms, Concession Area
e Total Square Feet: 1,560 sq. ft.

Enclosed Appendix A — RFQ Solicitation Information

Documents Appendix B — Project Presentation
Appendix C — Ranking and Evaluations of Respondents
Appendix D — Fact Sheet

Funding The total Pecan Campus Athletic Field Building R Project 2025-001C
estimated cost, including construction, design, miscellaneous, and
FFE, is $569,300.
e Construction $468,000

e Design 46,800
e Miscellaneous 14,500
e FFE 25,000
e Technology 15,000
Total $569,300

The funds are available in the Unexpended Construction Plant Fund
for use in FY 2024 — 2025.

Staff Resource Ricardo de la Garza, Executive Director for Facilities Planning &
Construction
Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services

Recommendation The Facilities Committee recommends Board approval to contract
architectural services with Negrete & Kolar
Architects, LLP. for the Pecan Campus Athletic Field Building R
project as presented.

239



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Page 34, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM 3;
Appendix A
RFQ Solicitation Information
Advertised on February 5, 2025 and February 12, 2025
RFQ Responses Due February 20, 2025
RFQ Issued To Twenty -Seven Vendors
Responses Received From Five Responses
Facilities Operations & Maintenance, Facilities
Responses Reviewed By Planning & Construction, Student Activities and
Purchasing Departments

Appendix B
Project Presentation follows in the packet.

Appendix C
Ranking and Evaluations of Respondents follow in the packet.

Appendix D
Fact Sheet follows in the packet.

240



»
P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

241



E
«
I
bmm
g

NOI1LVOO1 103rodd

242



(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

243



’A\ :
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

00£'69G5$ 18bpng 108loid |ero

000Gl ABojouyos]
000°GZ 344
00S'v1 SNOBUB||9ISI
008°9t ubisaqg
000891 $ uoNoNIISUOD

1abpng 109l0Jd [€10L pajewinsy

ealy UOISS2OUO) O

SWOO0J}Say O

obelols o
1S 095°L (,2SX,0€) Aujoeq piai4 o8|y o
YIOAA JO 9d00S

SSaU|[9/\\ PUB S8IJIAIOY JUBpNIS
Ag paisanbay

244



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR PECAN CAMPUS - ATHLETIC FIELD BUILDING
PROJECT NO. 24-25-1047

0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

VENDOR

Boultinghouse Simpson
Gates Architects

Duncan Architects, LLC.

Milnet Architectural
Services, PLLC.

Negrete & Kolar
Architects, LLP.

Sam Garcia
Architect, LLC.

ADDRESS

3301 N McColl Rd

804 Pecan Blvd

608 S 12th St

11720 North 1H-35

1200 Auburn Ave Ste 280

CITYISTATE/ZIP

McAllen, TX 78501

McAllen, TX 78501

McAllen, TX 78501

Austin, TX 78753

McAllen, TX 78504

PHONE

956-630-9494

956-443-3755

956-608-5656

512-461-8810

956-631-8327

CONTACT

Danny Boultinghouse

Ryan Duncan

Rodolfo R. Molina, Jr.

David Negrete

Sam R. Garcia

2.1 Statement of Interest

2.1.1 Statement of
Interest for Project

working with South Texas
College which includes
familiarity with
requirements and
expectations.

Stated their 20-year history|

Licensed to practice
architecture in the states of
Texas and Ohio and have

20+ years of experience.

Stated their design and
professional services team
has 25 years of experience

working in education

projects of various sizes
and scope.

Indicated their
qualifications
demonstrates a long
resume of conversion,
repurpose and renovation
of facilities.

Indicated they are looking
forward to the opportunity
to work closely with STC
and show the firm's
capabilities. Stated they
are available and well-
qualified for this project.

2.1.2 History and
Statistics of Firm

- Firm established in 1990
- 600+ successful projects
and 85% repeat client rate
- Staff of 10

- Established in 2021

- Licensed Architect in
State of California, Texas
and recently in Ohio.
Adjunct Instructor in the
Architecture program at
South Texas College.

- Established in 2000

- Principal's experience of
more than 40 years

- Strive to provide the same
exceptional level of service to
every client by providing more
attentive service and
responding to clients needs
with thoughtful solutions.

- Offices in Austin and
Edinburg

- Principal has 40+ years
experience

- Established in 2003

- Founded in 2013

- Based in McAllen, TX
- 20 years of experience
- Total of 7 employees

2.1.3 Narrative
describing the
design team's
unique
qualifications and
specialized design
experience as it
relates to the
project

Stated the firm's
philosophy of being
“client" oriented as much
as "project” oriented. Over
25 years of providing A/E
services to STC, very
familiar with our system,
staff and campus.

Pointed out the teams has
a vast amount of
experience designing
commercial, office,
residential, educational,
and medical facilities.

Stated they manage and
coordinate a project from
beginning to end, because
of this they are able to use
their knowledge base of

Best Management
Practices to the advantage
of the project.

Stated that with Halff
Associates and Chanin
Engineering as our design
team members, we
collectively have decades
of experience completing
successful educational
setting projects throughout
Texas.

Cited the principal's
extensive experience and
his personal involvement

in a project throughout the
entire process.

2.1.4 Statement of
Availability and
Commitment

Indicated their availability
and commitment to the
project. Stated that project
architect and project
manager would be
involved with the project
until completed.

Confirmed the availability
of their principals being
there for the duration of

any project that may come
available through STC.

Stated they do not purse
projects unless it is certain
to have the capabilities,
talent, and personnel to
produce outstanding
projects on or ahead of
schedule.

Indicated the firm will
commit to having staff
available according to the
schedules determined.

Indicated they are ready
and available to execute
assignments associated
with the project and
commit to the timely
execution of this project.

245



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR PECAN CAMPUS - ATHLETIC FIELD BUILDING

PROJECT

NO. 24-25-1047

0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

VENDOR

Boultinghouse Simpson
Gates Architects

Duncan Architects, LLC.

Milnet Architectural
Services, PLLC.

Negrete & Kolar
Architects, LLP.

Sam Garcia
Architect, LLC.

2.2 Prime Firm

2.2.1 Resumes of
Principals and Key
Members

Included resumes for the
following:

- Robert S. Simpson,
Principal Architect

- John Gates, Principal
Architect

Included resumes for the
following staff:

- Ryan Duncan, AIA
Partner & Principal
Architect

- Jaclyn Duncan, Partner
& Principal Designer

Included resumes for the
following staff:

- Rodolfo R. Molina, Jr,
President

- Miguel A. Garcia Jr.,,
Production Staff

- Neftali E. Cruz - Project
Manager

- Ruben Hernandez,
Project Manager

Included resumes for the
following staff:

- David N. Negrete,
Principal Partner

- Andres L. Mata, Jr.,
Project Manager

- Esteban Zamora, Staff
Architect

- Bruce W. Menke, Project
Manager

Included resumes for the
following:

- Sam R. Garcia, Principal
- Sergio Castillo,
Production Manager

- Zuri Rivera, Lead
Designer

- Jose Luis Rios, Jr.,
Project Architect

2.2.2 Project
Assignments and
Lines of Authority

Lines of authority and
assignments within firm
are shown in an
organizational chart that
includes ten staff
members.

Lines of authority are
handled by the 2 principals
Ryan Duncan and Jaclyn
Duncan.

Listed the team members
for the project with the
amount of time they would
spend on the project.
Indicated they do not
"hand off" a project to a
different team or
personnel.

Lines of authority are
indicated in an
organization chart.
Indicate that all team
members will, at some
point, dedicate 100% of
time to project.

Indicated duties and time
assignments for the two
key team members.

2.2.3 Prime Firm
proximity and
meeting availability

Indicated that their local
presence give them the
opportunity to respond in a
timely many to any
planned or unexpected
meetings with STC.

Will be available and
flexible to attend
unscheduled meeting
within 24 hours often
within just a few hours.

Firm is located 2 miles
from STC main campus.

Firm is located within 15
miles from the Pecan
Campus.

Indicated that the firm is
2.7 miles away from the
Pecan Campus.

2.2.4 Describe any
litigation the prime
firm is currently
involved in which
could affect the
firm's ability to
provide professional
services to STC

Indicated that the firm is
not involved in any
litigation that could affect
the firm's ability to provide|
professional services.

Proud to say that the firm
has not been involved in
any litigations.

Indicated that the firm is
not or has not ever been
involved in any litigation.

Indicated that the firm is
not involved in any
litigation.

Indicated that the firm is
not involved in any
litigation.

2.3 Project Team

2.3.1 Organization
chart with Role of
Prime Firm and
each consultants
firm

Included organizational
chart which showed the
following consultants:
- Halff

- Chanin Engineering,
LLC

Included organization
chart showing prime firm
and the following
consultants:

- MEP Engineer - DBR
Engineering Consultants,
Inc.

- Structural Engineer -
Green, Rubiano &
Associates

Included organizational
chart showing prime firm
and the following
consultant:

- DBR Engineering - MEP
-To be Determined as
Required Upon Review of
Project Scope - Structural

Included organizational
chart showing prime firm
and the following
consultant:

- Halff Associates -
Civil/lMEP

- Chanin Engineering -
Structural

Included organizational chart
showing prime firm and the
following consultants:

- Trimad Consultants, LLC -
Surveyor - Halff Associates, Inc. -
Electrical Engineer - Rioplex
Engineering - Civil Engineering
Site-Work Landscape -
Architectural Landscape - Green,
Rubiano & Associates - Structural
- Texas Fire Sprinkler
Contractors, LLC - Fire
Protection Engineer - Halff
Associates, Inc. - Information
Communication Technology
Services

2.4 Representative Proje

cts

2.4.1 Minimum of five
(5) projects firm has
worked on

- UTRGV - Eurec Outdoor Lap
Pool

- UTRGV - Bus Canopy
Project

UTRGYV - School of Medicine
($4,610,972)
UTRGYV - HACRB ($342,000
- UTRGV BROBL
Employee/Student Clinic +
Counseling Renovation
($800,00)

- Laser Surgical Solutions
Hyperbaric Oxygen
Therapy Clinic Addition,
McAllen, Texas
($250,000)

- Mireles Autism and
Behavioral Center,
McAllen, Texas
($300,000)

- Training, Rehabilitation
& Development Institute,
Inc. Pharr, Texas

-El Tule Recreation Center
- Edinburg ($4,997,600M)
-Robert E. Lee Elementary
Renovations & New Gym
Addition - Edinburg
($543,200)

- Robert Vela High School
New Science Wing
Addition & Renovation -
Edinburg ($9,727,637M)

- STC Nursing & Allied
Health Kitchen Lab
Expansion ($180,000)

- UTPA Athletic
Department Field House
Complex ($16,300,000)

- Edinburg Brewster
Country School Cafeteria,
Gym, & Classroom
Building ($10,400,000)

($750,000)

- Cavazos Sports Institute
- Hinojosa Law Firm

- KHIT Chiropractic
Corporation HQ

246



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR PECAN CAMPUS - ATHLETIC FIELD BUILDING
PROJECT NO. 24-25-1047

0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

VENDOR

Boultinghouse Simpson
Gates Architects

Duncan Architects, LLC.

Milnet Architectural
Services, PLLC.

Negrete & Kolar
Architects, LLP.

Sam Garcia
Architect, LLC.

2.5 References

2.5.1 References
for Three (3)
projects

- UTRGV

- Museum of South Texas
History

- City of McAllen

- Mireles Autism and
Behavioral Center

-Dr. Jorge Antonio
Montes New Custom Pool
House

- Top Grade Physical
Therapy New Clinic

- UTRGV
- Edinburg CISD
- PSJA ISD

- City of Edinburg

- Edinburg CISD

- Washington Alliance
Capital, LLC

- City of La Joya

- EB Merit Construction
- KHIT Multidisplinary
Group

2.6 Project Execution

2.6.1 Summary of
approach to project
that addresses
interaction with
STC staff,
management of
different phases of
the project, how
you maintain
quality control, and
final project close-
out.

3 registered Architects,
five full time CAD
technicians, a and two
administrative personnel.
Stated they currently
utilize Building
Information Modeling
(BIM).

Prioritize open
communication on the
Schematic Design phase
and we refine the approval
floor plan on the Design
Development phase. On
the Construction phase we
refine very detailed the set
of documents and always
facilitating the ongoing
communication between
the design team and the
construction team with the
owner.

Provided process that
includes quality control,
plan & specification
reviews, construction
phase quality control,
schedules, and budgets.

Provided a project
timeline that covers key
events of entire project.

Firm indicated that their
project approach
emphasizes
communication between
the design team, the client
and other stakeholders.

2.6.2 Willingness

Stated they have been

Stated they will provide
STC with expedited

Indicated that they are
involved in a limited

Stated they can and will do

and ability to successful in controlling | Indicated they are able to | services and deliver the | amount of major long- what needs to be done

expedite services. |their workload so that they| adjust schedules and fast- [project on time or ahead of|  term project delivery from a staffing and

Ability to don't have to add staff track projects to meet schedule with fewer | programs and their staff is| manpower perspective to

supplement solely to meet the owner deadlines. interruptions in production fully capable of meet client's project

production. demands of any project. and better communication | undertaking the projects deadlines.
regarding standards of assigned.

TOTAL

EVALUATION 552.40 544 530 568.80 568

POINTS

RANKING 3 4 5 1 2

The Director of Purchasing has reviewed all the responses and evaluations completed.

247



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

G6

06

96 96

00T

00T

56

86

9'86 00T

00T

00T

G6

G6

9.6 86

00T

00T

S6

06

96 g6

00T

00T

G6

G6

9.6 86

00T

00T

1S 01 s89IAlas [euoissajoud apiaoid 01 Alljige
S,W1 BY3 19344 PIN0I Y2IYM UL PBAJOAUIL AJUaLInd
sI wuiy awid ayy uonebnij Aue aqusaq 7'z’
Alpgeprene bunsaw pue Alwixold wii4 awd €22
*(s)100foad ayy

Ul PAAJOAUL 3 |[1M S[enpPIAIPUI 8S3} awi o Juadiad
parewnsa ay arealpu] “(s)10aload ayp ui panjoaul

aq [11M ey} Wiy awiid sy} Jo slaquisw feuolssajold
Aoy pue sfediounid 1o} uoieIIUNWWOD pue ‘AJlioyine
10 saul] ‘suawiubisse 10afoid pasodoid Z'z2'2

wuiy swnd ayy yum siesh

10 Jaquinu 3y} pue syasfoad Jejiwis yym sousiadxa
J1iayy Buipnjour ‘(s)10aload ayp ul panjoAul aq 1M
1eyl wuiy swnd ay) Joy siaquiaw Aay pue ssjdiourid
asiiadxa pue aoualladxa ayy BUIAIb sawinsey T°2'2

(sautod 00T 03 dn) w4 awld 2'Z

00T

06

L6 S6

00T

00T

00T

S6

86 00T

00T

S6

00T

06

9'G6 86

00T

06

00T

06

G6 S6

00T

06

00T

06

9'G6 86

00T

06

sfeuoissajold Asy pue (s)jediound sy

pue WL} JO JUBWIIWWOD pue AN|IGe[I_AY ¥'T'Z
108[01d 8y) 0} se1e[al 11 Se 8dusLIadxa

ubisap pazife1dads pue suoiealyienb anbiun
s,wea) ubisap ayy BulqrIasap anleLEN €T
s|enuapald Buipnjoul A1oISIH wil4 2’12
108(04d U0 1s818)UI JO JUBWLNEIS T'T'C

(squtod QT 01 dn) 3s8431U] JO JUBWIAYERIS T'C

'I2JRS) Y WeS

a1a1baN pireq

AL BUIIOI " 0}I0pOY

ueaunq ueAy

asnoybuninog Auueq

1DVINOD

L2€8-TE9-956

0788-T9V-C1S

9995-809-956

GG/E-EVY-956

¥6¥6-0€9-956

INOHd

70582 XL ‘U|IWIN

€G/8. X1 ‘unsny

T0G8. X1 ‘U3|IWIN

T0S8L XL ‘Us|IVIN

T0S8L X1 ‘U3[I\VIIN

dIZ/31V1IS/ALID

08¢ 31S AV uInqny 00¢T

GE-HI YHON 0¢.TT

1S YT S 809

ETT 9IS PAIG Ued3d 708

Py 11009 N TOEE

SS3daav

07171 108Uy
eI10JR9) Wes

"d7171 's181y2ly
1e|0)] 72 918168N

"071d '$89IAIBS
[edn10a)YaIY JBUIIN

D77 's10911y24y Uuedung

10811V S81eD
uosdwis asnoybunjnog

HOAdN3IA

ONIATING d1314 OIL3THLY - SNdINVO NVO3d d04 S3OINYSS TVHNLOILIHOYY

AHVININNS NOILVNTTVAZ
Ly0T-S¢-¥¢ "ON LO3rodd

39377100 SYX31 H1NOS

248



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

00T 9L 05 9L 9L R
pue Jaqwinu auoydajal s,aAReIUasaldal JaUMQ
001 9L 05 9L 9L ay1 pue ‘198foud ay} Jo uononnsuUod pue ‘ubissp
‘Buruueld Burinp uosrel| Aep-01-Aep ayl se panias
001 00T 9L 9L 05 0s 9L 9L 9L 9L OyM aAIeIUaSaIdal S JaUMQ ‘aWeU S JBUMQ--
:uolrewlojul Juannd Buimojjoy
00T oL 05 oL oL 31 8pN|oul ||eysS Saouaiayal syl "D1S ueyl
Jayio ‘syoafoad ¢ 1oy seoualayal apInoId T'S
00T 9. 08 9. 9. HO SRTOITE 0} seatalejsl spinold Tae
(swuiod oQT 03 dn) saouaIBgey dAIH G2
S6 00T S6 S6 S6 "3S11adxa J18y) pue Swilj JueNSU0I
10 sawe ‘Jaubisap 198l01d ‘1981ydJe 198f01d
06 6 6 06 6 ‘1abeuew 108loid .Hom.—o:._ 3y} oy papinoad wuiy
awd S89IAIBS [eUOISS3)01d ‘pals|dwod pue papels
. . sem 108(0ud areq 199y asenbs ssoib ui 9z1s 198lo1d
88 56 L6 00T 9'G6 86 88 ER 916 86 11500 UOIIINIISUOI 193[01d ‘UOITeWIOUI JOBIU0I
pue JaumQ 193loud ‘Uo1ed0| pue aweu 19afoid--
08 00T 00T 08 06 BUImES [eUOIEINP3
Ue Ul $891AI8S Jeuoissajoud Buipinoad si 1o papinold
08 06 06 08 08 wuty swnd ayy s198foad g uo elep o1y19ads Tv°g
(squtod QT 01 dn) sy0afoad anireiuasaiday 'z
(s)s108foad ay3
06 00T G6 G6 G6 0} paubiIsse aq [|1M OYM Jue}NSUO 8} J0j SIaqIsW
Jeuoissajold Ay pue sjediound Jo asiadxa
pue 9ausLIadxa ay} BulAIb sawnsal apInOId--
06 86 06 06 06 ($)s10fo.d aup 1oy
AN[10e|reAR S,JUB}NSUOI B} O JUBWSJE)S B SPINOId--
s1eak anyy
. . 18| 3y} Buinp uo 1ay3abo) paxJom aney Juelnsuod
6 S6 9'66 00T 9'v6 86 v6 S6 v6 S6 oy pue wity awiid ays eys (s)oafoid e 1s17--
8oualiadxa 198foid pajejas s pue 198foid
ayy u1 8104 pasodoud s ueyNSU0d 8y} aqIseq--
00T 00T 00T 00T 00T JUBNSUOI 8] IN0GR
AJ03S1Y Ja14q € apIA0Id pue JuB)NSUOD 8y} Ayluspl--
‘papn|oul
S8 00T 06 06 06 [eNPIAIPUL JO W1 JUBYNSUOD YoBs pue wily swid
3y} 40 saj0J 8y} ‘Buimoys Leyd [euoneziuefio 1€
(saurod o0t 03 dn) wea | 108foud €2
07171 108Uy "'d7171 's181yaly "07171d 'sedInIes "0 ‘sIv8NydIY uedung SIBUYDIY 91D HOAdN3IA
eIJJED Wes 1ej0y 72 a181faN 1edn1811ydly 1BUIN uosdwis asnoybunjnog

ONIATING d1314 OIL3THLY - SNdINVO NVO3d d04 S3OINYSS TVHNLOILIHOYY

AHVININNS NOILVNTTVAZ
Ly0T-S¢-¥¢ "ON LO3rodd

39377100 SYX31 H1NOS

249



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

"pale]dwod suolen[eAs pue sasuodsal ay ||e pamalnal sey Buiseyaind 4o 1030811 8yL

€

ONIYMNVY

899

08899

0€s

14%°]

0v'¢Ss

S1INIOd NOILVNTIVAT 1VLOL

S6

00T

06

S6

06

00T

00T

86

9'66

00T

00T

00T

00T

S6

9'96 86

06

00T

00T

06

S6 S6

06

00T

9'L6

00T

06

86

00T

00T

‘SpUeWap a|nNpayos 18w

01 J3pJo ul Aijigedes uononpoud juswsajddns
01 Burpuaiui s 1983Y21y 41 yBisul apiaoid ases|d
"199(04d 8y} J0} UOITRAISIUILIPE UOIIINIISUOD

pue sad1AJas ubisap a1ipadxa 01 ajge pue Burjjim
SI WL [eINJ08NYIIY By} 3INSSE 0] asuodsal
uoissiwgns 40 Led se uonewloul apInoid 2'9°'2
"JN0-8s0]9 198f0.d Jeury pue ‘jo1uod Aljenb
ureurew noA moy ‘198foud ay Jo saseyd Juatayip
3y} J0 Juswalieuew ‘ye1s 1S YIM Uo1RIIUI
InoA se yans syuawia|a Asy| sassaippe 1eys 198foid
ay1 01 yoeoudde JnoA o Alewwns e apinoid T°9'2

(sjutod QT 01 dn) uonndax3 193foid 9'2

ol i s Vad\ v

eI10JR9) Wes

"d171 'S1aNYRIY
1e[0)] 79 918168N

ROl B ERSERINVES
[e4M9811Y2IY 18U[IA

0717 'S1081Ydly ueoung

S10911Y21Y/ S91es)

uosdwis asnoybunjnog

JOAN3IAN

AHVININNS NOILVNTTVAZ

Ly0T-S¢-¥¢ "ON LO3rodd

ONIATING d1314 OIL3THLY - SNdINVO NVO3d d04 S3OINYSS TVHNLOILIHOYY
39377100 SYX31 H1NOS

250



[

Project Fact Sheet

N
&P

3/6/2025 SOUTH TEXAS
had COLLEGE
Project Name: Pecan Campus - Athletic Field Building Project No. 2025-001C
Funding Source(s): Unexpended Plant Fund
FY 24-25
Variance of
FY 24-25 Project Budget Total Actual
Original Actual vs. Actual Expenditures
Project Budget | Project Budget  Expenditures  Expenditures To Date
Construction: $  468,000.00 $ -8 - $ -
Design: 46,800.00 46,240.00 - 46,240.00 -
Miscellaneous: 14,500.00 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 -
FFE: 25,000.00 - -
Technology: 15,000.00 - -
Total: $ 569,300.00 | $ 50,740.00 $ - $ 50,740.00 $ -
Project Team Board Status
Approval to Solicit Contract Actual
Architect/Engineer: 1/28/2025 Vendor Amount Expenditures Variance
Board Approval of T8D
Architect/Engineer: TBD Schematic Design TBD S -
Contractor: TBD TBD S - - S -
Substantial
Completion TBD Board Acceptance TBD
STC FPC Project Manager: Kelly Nelson
Final Completion TBD Board Acceptance TBD

Project Description

Project Scope

Athletic Field Improvements

Design and Construction of a new Athletic Filed facility to include: Storage, Restrooms and Concession Area.

Projected Timeline

Board Approval
Board Approval to Board Approval of of Board Approval of | Construction Start Board Approval of Board Approval of
Solicit Architect/Engineer Architect/Engineer Schematic Contractor Date Substantial Completion Date Final Completion Date FFE Completion of Move In
1/28/2025 3/11/2025 6/24/2025 1/27/2026 2/15/2026 08/25/2026 09/22/2026 8/15/2026
Project Calendar of Expenditures by Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year Construction Design Miscell 1S FFE Tech Project Total
2024-25 - - - -
Project Total S -1 S -1 8 -1 s -1 S - -

Current Agenda Item

03/11/25 Facilities Committee Meeting: Review and Recommend Action on Contracting Architectural Services for the Pecan Campus Athletic Field Building R

FPC Project Manager

FPC Director N/A

FPC Executive Director

251




March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 35, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:
b. Approval on Schematic Design and Authorization to Proceed with Solicitation
of Construction Services for the Pecan Campus Physical Plant Building E Cooling
Tower Above Ground Piping System

Purpose To approve the schematic design and authorize the solicitation of
construction services for the project.
Justification Schematic design is the first phase of basic design services provided

by the project design team and establishes the basis on which the
project design team proceeds with design development and
construction documents.

On November 19, 2025, the Board of Trustees approved contracting
engineering services with DBR Engineering Consultants, Inc. The
engineer has worked with College staff to develop the schematic
design.

Design and construction of the project to include:
e Disconnection and abandonment of existing underground
piping system.
e Construction of an above-ground piping system.

Construction Budget

$650,000
Engineer’s Estimated Construction Cost 720,000
Variance from Construction Budget ($70,000)
Enclosed Appendix A — Schematic Design
Documents Appendix B — Fact Sheet
Funding The total Pecan Campus Physical Plant Building E Cooling Tower

Above Ground Piping System Project 2024-010R estimated cost,
including construction, design, and miscellaneous, is $731,250.
e Construction $650,000

e Design 65,000
e Miscellaneous 16,250
Total $731,250

The funds are available in the Renewals & Replacements Fund for
use in FY 2024 — 2025.

Staff Resource Ricardo de la Garza, Executive Director for Facilities Planning &
Construction
Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services

Recommendation The Facilities Committee recommends Board approval of the
schematic design and authorization of solicitation of construction
services for the Pecan Campus Physical Plant Building E Cooling
Tower Above Ground Piping System project as presented.

252



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 36, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Appendix A
Schematic Design follows in the packet.

Appendix B
Fact Sheet follows in the packet.

253



é
i
I
bmm
g

*au] SusauiBul HEd STOZ @

SCOC HOYVIN

NOIS3d JILVINIHOS

103loud suidid
PUNOJD 9A0QY JOMO] SUl|00) Jue|d |edISAYd
SNdINVI NvO3d

254



é
i
I
bmm
g

*au] SusauiBul HEd STOZ @

1938png 103l04d

9|npayds 103loid

ue|d UOI}I3S pue J111WOos|

ue|d pJeA Joamo] 3Ul|00D) MIN
walsAg duldid Adesodwa] JO SMIIA
ue|d pJeA Joamo] 3ul|00) SUllsIX]
de|A 31I1S uolled0o1 103loud

255



é
i
I
bmm
g

HLHON

*au] SuieauiSul ¥9a SZ0Z @

NVid il1iS NOILVOO1 103rodd

256



HLHON

*au] SuieauiSul ¥9a SZ0Z @

dIVA 33IMOL
ONIMOOD
ONILSIX3

257



é
i
I
bmm
g

*au] SusauiBul HEd STOZ @

MBIIA 10LI91X] YLION MBIIA J0LIBJU] YLION

wajsAg buidid Aseaodwia] JO SMIIA

258



SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

HLHON

*au] SuieauiSul ¥9a SZ0Z @

dAVA 33IMOL
ONIMOOD
MiIN

259



E
)
E

3

NOILD3IS

*au] Sudauisul ¥Ygq seoz 0

1

2.8

JIRILIWOSI

260



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

N
&P

*SUOI}IPUOd uadasaioyun Aue pue ‘shejap
J3Y1EaM ‘S3|NPaYIS 19B43UOI PUE JUBWAINI0Id ‘M3IASI JBUMQ 0} NP J3}je 10 AJen A[D)1] IsowW [|IM uljdwi} paiesisny|i 3yl

uoI10NJ1suo0) Syuow 9 |«

UoI1e1l033N pue Sulppig Al — |udy X
sSuimelg uoINJISUO) 13 JusawWdo|aAaq usisa( yaJeN — Adenuaqgeo
udisa 211ewayds Adenuga{ — Asenuer

uondiinsag aulpwI]

F1NAIHOS 103rodd



N
&P

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

*au] Sudauisul ¥Ygq seoz 0

A0LS

CRIIEYENINq

N0TLS 40595
uolldNJIsuo) Jo 1s0) d|qeqo.id

139dNd 121roldd

262



- Project Fact Sheet {
3/6/2025 &P
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE
Project Name: Pecan Campus - Physical Plant Building E Cooling Towers Project No. 2025-026R
Funding Source(s): Renewals & Replacements Fund
FY 24-25
Variance of
FY 24-25 Project Budget Total Actual
Original Actual vs. Actual Expenditures
Project Budget | Project Budget  Expenditures Expenditures To Date
Construction: $  650,000.00 | $ 650,000.00 $ - $  650,000.00 S -
Design: 65,000.00 65,000.00 - 65,000.00 -
Miscellaneous: 16,250.00 16,250.00 521.01 15,728.99 521.01
FFE: - - - -
Technology: - - - -
Total: $ 731,250.00 | $ 731,250.00 $ 521.01 $ 730,728.99 $ 521.01
Project Team Board Status
Approval to Solicit Contract Actual
Architect/Engineer: 9/24/2024 Vendor Amount Expenditures Variance
Board Approval of N/A
Architect/Engineer: DBR Engineering Schematic Design DBR S -
Contractor: TBD TBD S - S - S -
Substantial
Completion TBD Board Acceptance TBD
STC FPC Project Manager: Martin Villarreal
Final Completion TBD Board Acceptance TBD
Project Description Project Scope
Design and construction of above ground piping system. Design and construction of an above ground piping system to replace the existing underground piping system installed in 2016
as part of the expansion of the Physical Plant due to several leaks occurring underground.
Projected Timeline
Board Approval
Board Approval to Board Approval of of Board Approval of| Construction Start Board Approval of Board Approval of
Solicit Architect/Engineer Architect/Engineer Schematic Contractor Date Substantial Completion Date Final Completion Date FFE Completion of Move In
9/24/2024 11/26/2024 N/A 3/25/2025 4/10/2025 8/26/2025 09/23/2025 N/A
Project Calendar of Expenditures by Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year Construction Design Miscellaneous FFE Tech Project Total
2024-25 - - 521.01 $ 521.01
Project Total $ -1 s -1$ 521.01| $ -8 -1 521.01

Current Agenda Item

E Cooling Tower Above Ground Piping System

03/11/25 Facilities Committee Meeting: Review and Recommend Action on Schematic Design and Authorization to Proceed with Solicitation of Construction Services for the Pecan Campus Physical Plant Building

FPC Project Manager

FPC Director

N/A

FPC Executive Director

263




March 25,

2025 Regular Board Meeting

Page 37, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:

c. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Technology Campus
Advanced Technical Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling Repairs

Purpose

Justification

Enclosed
Documents

Funding

Staff Resource

Recommendation

To contract construction services for the project.

On January 28, 2025, the Board of Trustees approved the solicitation
of construction services for this project.

The project consists of repairing the ceiling in the atrium in Building
B.

The proposed scope of work is summarized as follows:
e Retrofitting the existing unpaintable insulation with a ceiling
liner.

Appendix A — RFP Solicitation Information

Appendix B — Project Presentation

Appendix C — Ranking and Evaluations of Respondents
Appendix D — Fact Sheet

The total Technology Campus Advanced Technical Careers Building
B Atrium Ceiling Repairs Project 2025-027R estimated cost, including
construction and miscellaneous, is $61,200.
e Construction $60,000
e Miscellaneous 1,200
Total $61,200

The funds are available in the Renewals and Replacements Fund for
use in FY 2024 — 2025.

Ricardo de la Garza, Executive Director for Facilities Planning &
Construction

Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services

The Facilities Committee recommends Board approval to authorize
contracting construction services with CCL Contracting, LLC. in the
amount of $42,800 for the Technology Campus Advanced Technical
Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling Repairs project as presented.

264



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

>
Page 38, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P
Appendix A
RFP Solicitation Information
Advertised on February 5, 2025 and February 12, 2025
RFP Responses Due February 24, 2025
RFP Issued To Forty-four (44) Vendors
Responses Received From Four (4) Responses
Facilities Operations & Maintenance, Facilities
Responses Reviewed By Planning & Construction, and Purchasing
Departments
Appendix B

Project Presentation follows in the packet.

Appendix C
Ranking and Evaluations of Respondents follow in the packet.

Appendix D
Fact Sheet follows in the packet.

265



»
P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

266



(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

OF WORK

AN LiD
cowrEnce

Y NOT IN SCOPE

BUILDING B

PROJECT LOCATION

]
g | &
u : £ & gﬁi
E Ed g2~
] H H
2
4
i
=
. -1
- i &
- L ] Sl 7
K KNoe 2B
g% & g - D& 4P o |
: § H z
53 5 o VA I

SITE PLAN

267



(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

268



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

002'19$ 19b6png 108[0id |ejol
00Z°1 SICENEIERSN
000°09 UuoioNJISU0D
j3obpng 153loid [E30] poiewinsy

‘laul| Buijied e yum uonejnsul sigejuiedun bunsixs ay) bumijoney
)jdom jo adods§

SJ994eD) |BDIUYDID| PadURAPY
Ag poisonbay

269



&)
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

"pa1a|duiod suoleNn[eAs pue sasuodsal ayp ||e pamalnal sey Buiseyaind 40 1030ai1d 8y

14 T € [4 ONIDINVY
2919 0168 GG'GL ¥59'9L SINIOd NOILVNIVAT TVL10L
00'02€0L $ |00°008‘Ci $ 296205 $ |92'T0S09 $ LINNOIY 103rodd 1v.1OoL
sAeq Jepusje)d / sAeq Jepusfed 0T sAeQ Jepusje)d sy UIYUAA YI0MA Jo uonsjdwod 9
sAe@ BupjIopn 2 sAe@ BupjIopn £ sAe@ Bupjiopn 2 UIYUAA I0MA UIBag G
CATTIIT _L#Uﬂhm.rhm
00°000'G $ | 00°00€'9 $ | 0070009 $ | 8¥'Tv6'e $ pasodxe Bulurewss bunured| ¥
T PHININS
sAeQ Jepusjed OTT sAeQ Jepuajed T sAe( Jepuajed 09 UIYIANA YI0MA JO uonsjdwo) €
sAe@ Buppopn 0T sAe@ BupjIopn 2 sAe@ BupjIopn /£ UIYUAA I0AA UIBag Z
00'02€'59 $ [ 00°00S°9€ $ | /9'620'8Y $ | 8265955 $ [esodold eseq| T
pasodo.d pasodo.d pasodo.d pasodo.d uonduiasag #
mueD ojed AeyorT unsny 111 “ezJe oinuy Z9]eZU09D) 0INUY 1DVINOD
€00¢-L11-956 Xv4
26TT-2.6-80¢ TSY6-¢61-956 ¥19€-09-956 8998-9¢5-956 3INOHJ
€058/ X1 ‘UB|IWIIN 9658/ X1 ‘03|S3/ T0S8. X1 ‘UB|IWIN 66582 X1 ‘03.|S3M dIZ/A1V1IS/ALID
1S YISy S 910¢ V 91S 8@ MO SGTY | A 8IS PY 8B N €E8 | TOZ 8IS PAIG SexaL N 0062 SsS3yaav

"7 0D uonINNSUoD
79 Juswdojanad YD

2717 ‘Bunoenuod 1090

RO N
‘UuondNASU0D pepied

"D ‘UoRINASUOD €LY

JINVN JOAN3IA

9v0T-G¢-¥¢ "ON LO3r0dd
SdIVd3d ONITIFO WNNIYLY 9 ONIATING SH4334VO TTVOINHOIL A3IONVAQAY SNdINVI ADOTONHOIL
39371100 SVX3L HLNOS

270



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

"UoIIeN|eAd SIU} Jo Med se PalapIsuod aq [|IM Sasuodsal pue pajoeuod aq ||IM
s109f0.d Jejiwis Joy 89ualayay “(Jood s1 puoq aouewlopad 1sed eyl paulwILlep
I} SSaun () Wayl 4oy Sjulod € JO WNWIUIW Ue 8A1998] ||IM Sluapuodsal |[e)
's10aloud Jejiwis Jay1o Jo s1oaloid uononasuod 91 S 1sed Jo sajdwexa apinoid “e-
'|o1u0d

Aupenb Bulurelurew Joy ajqisuodsal [suuosiad Asy Jo aoualadxa ayl 8quIsaq ‘p-
‘swireld Auesrem Buissaippe oy ssado.d s,Auedwod aquasaq "o-

"198[01d

UOIONAISUOD B} Ul [043U02 Aljenb urejurew o} pasn spoyaw ays urejdx3 'g-
‘welboud jo1u0d Anpenb s Auedwod InoA aquasaq e-

(swuiod o1 031 dn) "sad1AIas 40 Spoob s,Juspuodsay ayp Jo Aujenb ay L

8

8

"UOI¥EN[eAd SIY} JO Jed Se PajorIuod aq |[IM S90UBIBYRY

"108(0.d ay1 o uondiiosap pue Jaquinu auoyda|al ‘uosiad 10€IU0I ‘Bwreu Auedwod
apN|ouUl 0} S| IS1| 90UBIBYAY "d4Yd AU} Ul palsanbail se s1eak (G) anly ised ayy ulynm
adoas pue adA) enba Jo sadinlas papinoid Ajsnoinaid sey uoneziuehio JnoA woym
woJj suolyezjuefio (G) Al UeY) SS3] OU JO 1SI| 3dUBI3J8I JOWIOISNI B 8PINDId "8~

9'8 6

¢£S1991440 S} Jo uoneziuebio
InoA ysutefe Buipuelsino Jo Buipuad s)ns Jo spuoq uo wiejd ‘sbuipassoid
uonje.ligle ‘swield ‘sjuawebpnl Aue ‘sieak aaly 1sed ay) ul 4o AQuUaLIND 818y} 81y “p-

'ssauISNg Ul udaq sey Auedwod INoA sieak Jo Jaquinu apIAoid "o-
‘syuow

6

JInoy Ayuamy ised ay) ul pajoesuod 10afoid yoes 1oy sjunowe Jejjop apInoId “g-
'saakojdwa Auedwod 1ua1INd JO JaquINU [e10) APIACI "B-
(swuiod QT 03 dn) "uoneIndal pue adusLadxa sJuspuodsay ayL

8€'L¢

8€'L¢

8€'L¢ 8€'L¢

8€'L¢

8¢€'L¢

1%

17

1% 1%

1%

1%

¥9°G€

¥9°G€

¥9'G€ ¥9°G€

¥9°'GE

¥9°'GE

€8'T¢

€8'T¢

€8°T¢ €8'T¢

"aInpayas A1aAlja@ pue Buidlld ‘¢ U0NI8S d4y 01 Jajay e-
(swiod g 01 dn) ‘jesodoud ao1d sjuspuodsay ayl

€8'T¢

€8'T¢

nue) ojie)d

Aoxoe unsny

111 ‘ezies oinuy

Z3|eZuo9 oInuy

1OVINOD

¢6T11-¢16-80¢

TS¥6-¢67-956

¥19€-09v-956

89G8-9€5-9596

3INOHd

€058 XL ‘Us|IVIN

9658/ XL ‘09€|S8/M\

T0G8L X1 ‘Us[IWoN

66G8. XL ‘0J€[S8AN

dIZ/31V1S/ALIO

1S WIS S 9T70¢

V 91S 8@ Hodily S 6T

A 31S Py 3l N €€8

TOC 81S PAId SeX31 N 006¢

SS34AaAv

"377 0D UoIdNASUOD
7 Wawdojansg DY)

0717 ‘Bundenuod 109

RON N
‘uoNaNIISU0D pepled

077 ‘uononiisuoD gry

JNVN JOAN3IA

AAVININNS NOILVNTTVATI
9¥0T-S¢-¥¢ 'ON LO3r0dd
SdIVd3d ONITIED WNIF1V 9 ONIATING S4334VO TVOINHOF1L A3DNVAQAVY SNdINVO ADOTONHO3L
39377100 S¥X31 HLNOS

271



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

‘paupne Ajqessyaid
‘SJUSLLIBTE]S [BIDUBULY JUSLIND IO SISAJeUy 18a11spelg pue uung e Yoeny ‘p-

'S3Jep pus pue Jels pue 1sod [10} Buipnjoul 19eU0d
Japun Ajpuaing s19afoid UOANIISUOD |[B 0 UoNdLIISaP pue Isi| & 9PIAOId “0-
"uonIN|0sa4 J0y $198dsoud pue s|relep

apinoad ‘saA | ¢ AU JBYIO0 JO UOINIIISUI [RIDURULY “YuRq AU UlIM Juswaaibe
Buroueuly Jo Juswaaibe ueoj Aue uo 3jneyap ul Apualing Auedwod InoA s ‘g-

‘uoleynwi|
Buipuoq [e103 pue 193foad 8y Jo 1509 UOIIINIISUOD BINUS Y} J0} puog 0} ANjige
s,Auedwod InoA Buiresipur Auedwiod A1a1ns e WOy JUSIUI JO JaN9] B YoeNy 'e-

(swiod g 01 dn) 08foad
ayy o adods pue azis ay) 0} uoie[al ul Ajiqeded [eloueuly sjuapuodsay ay L

*10J0B1)U02gNS Y2ed
Aq pajsjdwoa Apuadal syaafoad anly Jo 1s1] e Buipn|oul pasn aq 03 S1030eAU0dgNS

A8 40 151] B 8pin0id ‘Bwinl pue alep A1aaljap [esodoud ayy Jaye sinoy g UlyiAA “p-
“Te|1wWIs 40 (WVIND) ILIBWY JO UOIRId0SSY Juawabeue|y

69 Sl

uoIINIISUOY 3y} ybdnoiyy Jabeue| uoRINASUOD PalILaD ate oym ‘108foid
ayy BuiBeuew ur panjoAul A[30alIp ‘4Je1s JNoA uo (S)iaquiaw Jo 1s1| apInold 2
"198[04d 8y Ul panjoAul

aq 1M Wea) yoes aw Jo saiad sy pue Juswubisse 198foid ayy aquoseq ‘g-
"90UaPISaI JO AND pue WLy SY} YHM
seak Jo Jaquuinu ‘syaafoad Jejiwis ul aduaadxa apnjoul Isnw awnsal ay ] “198foid

3y} Ul PaAJOAUL AJ32311P 8 [|IM Jey) Wes) SUspuodsay ay JO SaWNSal apIACId "e-
(siuiod g 03 dn) "Jauuosiad pasodoud sjuspuodsay ay L

<
D S S S I S B

14

s|re1ap apinoid

'sah §1 ¢sieak (g) 931yl 1Se] BU) UIYNIM Sauly WYHSO Aue pey noA aaeH *o-
¢sbunel reak-souelnsul [enuue U231 1sow (g)

¢y

9911 8y} 104 (HINT) 81ey JaIHpOIN 8dusLIadx3 s,Auedwod InoA st leypA ‘g-
"yum souerjdwod

b aq 1snw ssakojdwia yoiym saio1jod Aayes apnjou| “pabeuew si A1ayes ais
gol moy aquiosap 10 welboid Aayes s,Auedwod InoA Jo Adod apinold e-

< (60T

(swurod g 031 dn) "plodas Aiayes sjuspuodsay ay L

nue) ojie)d

Aoxoe unsny

111 ‘ezies oinuy

Z3|eZuo9 oInuy

1OVINOD

¢6T11-¢16-80¢

TS¥6-¢67-956

¥19€-09v-956

89G8-9€5-9596

3INOHd

€058 XL ‘Us|IVIN

9658/ XL ‘09€|S8/M\

T0G8L X1 ‘Us[IWoN

66G8. XL ‘0J€[S8AN

dIZ/31V1S/ALIO

1S WIS S 9T70¢

V 91S 8@ Hodily S 6T

A 31S Py 3l N €€8

TOC 81S PAId SeX31 N 006¢

SS34AaAv

"377 0D UoIdNASUOD
7 Wawdojansg DY)

07171 ‘Bundenuod 109

RON N
‘uoNaNIISU0D pepled

077 ‘uononiisuoD gry

JNVN JOAN3IA

AAVININNS NOILVNTTVATI
9¥0T-G¢-¥¢ 'ON LO3r0dd
SdIVd3d ONITIE0 WNIF1V 9 ONIATING SY334VO TVOINHOA1L A3DNVAQAVY SNdINVO ADOTONHO3L
393717100 SVYX31L HLNOS

272



0
[

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

"pala|dwiod suoleneAs pue sasuodsal ay |[e pamalnal sey Buiseyoind 40 1010811 8yL

14 T € 4 ONIMINVY
29°'.9 01'68 Gq'G/ ¥G'9. SINIOd NOILVNIVAI 1VL10L
0 0 T T
0 0 T T
(3urod T 03 dn)
0 0 0 0 1 ! T T 'S3sSaUISN( Pazijiiniapun AjeaLiolsiy 03 Bunejal sajn. 6
0 0 I T pue sme| yim Ajdwod 01 1914s1p 8yl Jo Aljige ayl uo 1oedwi syl
0 0 T T
70'¢ L T16°¢ LY
¥0'¢ L 16°¢C L'y . . )
a|npayas AlsAlja@ pue Buidld ‘7 UONIBS d-4Y 01 Jajay e-
¥0'¢ 70°¢ L L 16°¢C 16°¢ L'y LY (swiod 2 ovdn)| g
"108l04d 8y} Buna|dwod Joy swrely awi sjuspuodsey ayl
¥0°¢ L T6°¢C L'y
70'¢ L T16°¢ LY
S 14 S S
¢D1S wody a1nbal noA JjIm aouelsisse TeYpn ¢asayl abeurew o ueld
S 14 € 14 noA op moy pue 91§ Buiaias ul sainaiip aredionue noA oq "o-
) . 'S9U01Sa]IW pue Salep A8y UMM 3[NPayds JOM & Hwagns ‘g-
S 5 vy S vy S 9 S ‘yoeoJdde 108f0.d ay3 Jo JuBWAIEIS B BPINOIA "B- L
S 14 1% 1% (suiod 9 0y dn)
"198l0.d ay3 03 yoroidde pue uoneziuehio sjuspuodsey ayL
S S S S
mue) ofJed Kexoe] unsny 111 ‘ezieS oIy Z8|eZU0S 0INUY 1DJVINOD
Z6TT-2.6-80C TS¥6-267-956 ¥T9€-097-956 8958-9£5-956 3INOHd
€068/ X1 ‘Us||WIN 9658/ X1 ‘09.|S8/\\ T0S8. XL ‘Us|IVON 66582 XL ‘09B|SSM\ dIZ/3LV1S/ALID
1S YISy S 9T0¢ V 1S 8@ Wodiy S GTy A\ 8IS pY 8JepA N €€8 TOC @1S pAId sexal N 006¢ ss3yaav
"7 0D uonanasuo) | 077 ‘Bundenuo) 100 o011 "7 “uondNAISU0D £V JNVN HOANIA
7 awdojansd O¥D ‘uo1aNISU0D pepljed

AAVININNS NOILVNTTVATI
9¥0T-G¢-¥¢ 'ON LO3r0dd

SdIVd3d ONITIE0 WNIF1V 9 ONIATING SY334VO TVOINHOA1L A3DNVAQAVY SNdINVO ADOTONHO3L
393717100 SVYX31L HLNOS

273




Project Fact Sheet

N
[ ]

Final Completion

Board Acceptance

3/6/2025
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE
Project Name Technology Campus Advanced Technical Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling Repairs Project No. 2025-027R
Funding Source(s): Renewals & Replacements Fund
FY 24-25
Variance of
FY 24-25 Project Budget Total Actual
Total Actual vs. Actual Expenditures To
Project Budget  Expenditures Expenditures Date
Construction: $  60,000.00 $ - $  60,000.00 S -
Design S - S - S - R
Miscellaneous: $ 1,200.00 $ - S 1,200.00 -
FFE: S - S - $ - -
Technology: $ -8 -8 - _
Total: $  61,200.00 $ - $  61,200.00 $  61,200.00
Project Team Board Status

Board Approva K Contract Actual
Approval to Solicit : N/A of Schematic NA Location Vendor Amount Expenditures Variance
Architect/Engineer: N/A Design TECH Bldg. B S - S _ 3 -

Substantial

Completion Board Acceptance
STC FPC Project Manager: Kelly Nelson

Project Description

Project Scope

liner

This project will involve, but not limited to, replacing existing ceiling liner with new ceiling

Need to replace existing damaged ceiling liner in the Atrium area of the exposed ceiling.

Projected Timeline

Board Approval to

Board Approval of

Board Approval to
Solicit forContruction

Board Approval of |Construction Start

Board Approval of

Board Approval of

Solicit Architect/Engineer Architect/Engineer Services Contractor Date Substantial Completion Date Final Completion Date FFE Completion of Move In
N/A N/A 1/28/2025 3/11/2025 4/22/2025 6/24/2025 7/22/2025 N/A
Project Calendar of Expenditures by Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year Construction Design Miscellaneous FFE Tech Project Total
2024-25 - - - - $ -
Project Total $ $ -8 $ - s -1 -

Current Agenda Item

03/11/25 Facilities Committee Meeting: Review and Recommend Action on Contracting Construction Services for the Technology Campus Advanced Technical Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling Repairs

Building B -Atrium

Technology Campus
Advanced Technical Careers
Building B

Site Plan

FPC Project Manager

FPC Director

N/A

FPC Executive Director

274




March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Page 39, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM

0
[ ]

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Consent Agenda:

d. Approval on Interlocal Agreement between South Texas College and McAllen
Public Utility for the Water Tower Logo Replacement

Purpose

Justification

Enclosed
Documents

Funding

Staff Resource

Recommendation

To approve an interlocal agreement for the water tower logo
replacement.

The College intends to replace the South Texas College logo on the
water tower at McColl Road and K Center Road in McAllen. The
interlocal agreement would establish the division of responsibilities
between the two entities to perform and fund the replacement.

Appendix A — Draft of the Interlocal Agreement
The funds for water tower logo replacement are available in the
Renewals & Replacements Fund for use in FY 2024 — 2025.

Ricardo de la Garza, Executive Director for Facilities Planning &
Construction

The Committee recommends Board approval of the interlocal

agreement between South Texas College and McAllen Public Utility
for the water tower logo replacement as presented.

Appendix A

Draft of the Interlocal Agreement follows in the packet.

275



(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 8§

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE MCALLEN PUBLIC UTILITY AND
SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

This INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT between, SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE (STC) and MCALLEN PUBLIC UTILITY (MPU), is made pursuant to the
provisions of the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this agreement pertains to an elevated water tower located at the
South Texas College Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus, south of
Ridge Road, between McColl Road and K Center Road;

WHEREAS, MPU is the Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) holder
authorizing improvements to the subject elevated water tower;

WHEREAS, STC is requesting the redesign of an existing logo on subject tower
with an updated logo;

WHEREAS, The STC Board has agreed to cost participate for an amount of
$80,000 for all relevant work on the elevated water tower;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants expressed herein,
MPU and STC agree as follows:

1. MPU will utilize City of McAllen’s Purchasing Department to coordinate all
procurement steps necessary to comply with State and City of McAllen
Procurement Requirements.

2. MPU will be responsible for the choosing of the proper company to do the work
based on the bids received.

3. STC will be responsible for providing the new logo design and placement of
mentioned logo for the elevated water tower.

4. STC will disburse the total amount of $80,000 to MPU in two payments. The first
payment of $40,000 (50% of the total amount) will be issued within 45 days of this
agreement’s execution. The remaining $40,000 (50% of the total amount) will be
paid upon project completion. If the selection of a service provider and actual
commencement of the project does not begin within 90 days of recipient of the
initial $40,000, the MPU shall refund the College the $40,000 and this Agreement

276



will be automatically terminated, unless both parties agree to an extension of time
in writing as an amendment to this Agreement.

. MPU will commence procurement steps within 30 days of receipt of STC’s

payment of $40,000 and new logo design.

. MPU will be responsible for the inspection of the work to the elevated water tower

performed pursuant to this agreement.

. NON-WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. Nothing in this Agreement shall be

deemed or construed as a waiver by any Party of any rights to sovereign or
governmental immunity under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas.
Each Party retains all immunities and defenses provided by law with respect to any
action based on this Agreement.

. Each party agrees to conform to its own applicable laws, regulations, policies, and

procedures with respect to the portion of the work under this Agreement performed
by each party, to the extent that those laws, regulations, policies, and procedures
will not constitute a breach of any obligation under the AFA.

EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS and effective as of the day of January,

2025.

South Texas College

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis, STC President

ATTEST:
BY:
MCALLEN PUBLIC UTILITIES
Mark A. Vega, P.E., MPU General Manager
ATTEST:
By:

Cynthia Salinas, Utility Board Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

277

(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



By:

Benjamin Castillo
STC Legal Counsel

CITY OF MCALLEN ATTORNEY

By:

Austin Stevenson

278

(S
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 40, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Approval of Financial Reports for January 2025

Administration recommends Board approval of the financial reports for the month of
January 2025.

The following financial reports have been provided under separate cover:

1) Quarterly Investment Report and Money Market Accounts for January 2025.
2) Summary of Revenues for January 2025.

3) Summary of State Appropriations Revenue for January 2025.

4) Summary of Property Tax Revenue for January 2025.

5) Summary of Expenditures by Classification for January 2025.

6) Summary of Expenditures by Function for January 2025.

7) Summary of Auxiliary Fund Revenues and Expenditures for January 2025.
8) Summary of Grant Revenues and Expenditures for January 2025.

9) Foundation Financial Activity for January 2025.

Ms. Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will respond
to questions posed by the Board.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve the
following Minute Order proposed for consideration:

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the submitted
financial reports for the month of January 2025.

Approval Recommended:

Dr. Ricardo J. Solis
President

279



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 41, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Review of Informational Reports as of February 2025

Administration includes the following information reports as of February 2025 for the
Board’s information.

Checks for $125,000 and above for February 2025.

Check Register for February 2025.

Summary of Purchase Orders (Purchasing) for February 2025.
4) Summary of Bid Solicitations (Purchasing) for February 2025.
5) Employee New Hires for February 2025.

6) Employee Resignations/Retirements for February 2025.

WN =
SN— N N

The reports are presented for review by the Board and are provided under separate cover.

Ms. Mary Del Paz, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will respond
to questions posed by the Board.

No action is required from the Board. This item is presented for information purposes.

280



March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting -~
Page 42, Revised 03/14/2025 @ 10:27 AM P

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Announcements
A. Next Meetings:

e Tuesday, April 8, 2025
» 3:30 p.m. - Education & Workforce Development Committee
» 4:00 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:00 p.m. — Finance, Audit and Human Resources Committee

e Tuesday, April 22, 2025
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

B. Other Announcements:

e The College will be closed April 17 — 20, 2025 for Semester Break.

281



	Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
	Report on New Grants
	Review of Presentations Delivered to Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee
	A.  Mission Economic Development Authority (MEDA) Scholarship Fund Trust with Edward Jones for Student Scholarships and Report of Funds Distributed and Awarded
	B.  Update and Discussion on Revisions to FY 2024 – 2025 Employee Staffing Plan
	C. Update on Student Workday Scope of Work and Budget Amendment
	D.  Update of Students Awarded South Texas College ReIgnite Scholarship

	Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee
	Consent Agenda: a. Approval of Award Proposals, Reject Proposal, Purchases, Renewals and Lease Agreement at a total cost of $434,500.77
	b.Approval on Proposed Revisions to Tuition and Fees Schedule for FY 2025 - 2026
	Consent Agenda:
	c. Approval on Revisions to FY 2024 – 2025 Employee Staffing Plan and Employee Compensation Plan
	Consent Agenda:
	d. Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies
	Consent Agenda
	e. Approval to Revise Local Policy
	Consent Agenda:
	F. to Adopt Numbered Update 47 and 48 Local Policies

	Discussion and Action as Necessary to Purchase Deployment Service for the College's Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System
	Review and Action as Necessary on Approval to Purchase Advisory Services for the College's Enterprise Resource Planning System
	Review and Action as Necessary on Approval of the Proposed Budget Amendment for FY 2024 - 2025
	Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the Facilities Committee
	Consent Agenda: a. Approval on Contracting Architectural Services for the Pecan Campus Athletic Field Building R
	Consent Agenda: b. Approval on Schematic Design and Authorization to Proceed with Solicitation of Construction Services for the Pecan Campus Physical Plant Building E Cooling Tower Above Ground Piping System
	Consent Agenda: c. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Technology Campus Advanced Technical Careers Building B Atrium Ceiling Repairs
	Consent Agenda:
	d. Approval on Interlocal Agreement between South Texas College and McAllen Public Utility for the Water Tower Logo Replacement

	Approval of Financial Reports for January 2025
	Review of Informational Reports as of February 2025
	Announcements
	2025-02-25-Regular-Board-Meeting-Minutes.pdf
	Call Meeting to Order:
	Determination of a Quorum
	Invocation
	Public Comments
	Update by the College President
	Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
	Review and Action as Necessary on Resolution 2025-008 Resolution of Support for Continued Investment in the Dynamic Community College Funding Model
	Presentation of the Delinquent Tax Collection Report for the Period Ending November 30, 2024
	Review and Action as Necessary on Quarterly Investment Report for Quarter Ending November 30, 2024
	Review of Presentations Delivered to Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee
	A.  Update on The College’s Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System

	Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee
	Consent Agenda:

	b. Approval on Financial Advisor Services
	Consent Agenda:
	c. Approval to Renewal of Delinquent Tax Collection Services for Hidalgo County and Starr County
	Consent Agenda:
	d. Approval of Resolution 2025-006 on a Written Statement for a Contingency Fee for Professional Legal Services Contract
	Consent Agenda
	e. Approval of Resolution 2025-007 to Impose an Additional 15 Percent Penalty and Additional Fees for Collection Cost of Delinquent Taxes as Authorized Under Sections 33.07, 33.08, and 33.48 of the Texas Property Tax Code for Attorney’s Compensation
	Consent Agenda:
	Consent Agenda:
	Consent Agenda:
	h.  Approval of Ratification of Use of Unrestricted Fund Balance for Current Semester Unpaids
	Consent Agenda:
	i.  Approval to Adopt New Personnel Policies and Retire Current Policies
	Consent Agenda:
	j.  Approval to Retire Current Policies
	Consent Agenda:
	k.  Approval to Adopt Numbered Update 46, 47, and 48 Local Policies

	Review and Action as Necessary on Consent Agenda Items from the Facilities Committee
	Consent Agenda: a. Approval of Proposed District Wide Directional Wayfinding Signage with New College Logo and Authorization to Solicit Construction Services
	Consent Agenda: b. Approval of Proposed District Wide Entry Monument Signage with New College Logo and Authorization to Solicit Construction Services
	Consent Agenda: c. Approval on Schematic Design, Budget Increase, and Authorization to Proceed with Solicitation of Construction Services for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus Regional Workforce Development Healthcare Center Building E
	Consent Agenda:
	d. Approval on Contracting Construction Services for the Mid Valley Campus Child Development Center Canopy for Portable Building L2
	Consent Agenda:
	e. Approval on Substantial Completion of the Technology Campus Welding Lab Expansion Building F
	Consent Agenda:
	f. Approval on Renewal of the Facilities Usage Agreement with Mission Economic Development Corporation for the Mission Center for Education and Economic Development Office Space

	Update on Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects and Renewals & Replacements Projects
	Approval of Financial Reports for December 2024
	Review of Informational Reports as of January 2025
	Review and Discussion of College President’s Contract (Texas Government Code 551.074, Personnel Matters)
	Announcements
	Adjournment

	VII 002 d.2 4912.pdf
	MANUAL OF POLICY

	VII 002 d.1 4904.pdf
	I. Purpose
	II. Policy
	LEVEL ONE (Immediate Supervisor)
	1. The employee’s immediate supervisor shall review the complaint.  The immediate supervisor will meet with the next higher level supervisor and other supervisor in the employee’s chain of command, including the Dean/Director, and may include the resp...
	2. The employee’s immediate supervisor will meet with the employee to discuss the complaint and the remedy requested, not later than 20 working days from date the complaint is filed. Any other supervisor in the employee’s chain of command, but not inc...
	3. The employee’s immediate supervisor, or other supervisor in the employee’s chain of command, up to, but not including the Vice President, will provide written notice to the employee, within  20 working days after the meeting, whether the remedy bei...

	LEVEL TWO (Vice-President or President)
	Vice-President
	1. An employee may submit a written complaint to the respective division Vice-President, if the employee is not satisfied with the outcome in Level One or if Level One is bypassed as addressed by this policy. The written complaint must be submitted to...
	2. The Vice-President may consult with the Director of Human Resources or designee and shall not later than 20 working days following receipt of the complaint, issue a written decision, which shall be mailed and/or emailed to the employee. The decisio...

	President
	1. If the complaint is not resolved to the employee’s satisfaction at Level One and if the employee’s supervisor is a Vice President or the employee’s respective department does not have a Vice President, the employee may present the complaint to the ...
	2. The President may consult with the Director of Human Resources or designee and shall not later than 20 working days following receipt of the complaint, issue a written decision, which shall be mailed and/or emailed to the employee. The decision of ...

	III. Definitions
	IV. History


	Return to Agenda: 


